FAMILY HISTORY - CYRIL AND MARY KEARL
Introdugﬁion

7/7 o remember when life ws so ferder
That wo one wepts excepl1he withow’.

’frj fo remember when /g‘h was 5o fender
That dveamvs were Kept beside fhe pithow,

In this history of our family Mary and I will try to tell you
about our lives and the events that we recall. Children rarely want
to know who their parents were before they were parents, and when age
finally stirs their curiosity there is no parent left to tell them.
Being young you may be indifferent to the past. This history will
probably stun some of you with some of the exemplary tales of how
much harder life was in the old days. We want to picture for you the
times that we lived in. This is our collection of memories of the
events that happened long ago. We hope to be able to tell you about
our ancestors, our childhood, our courtship and marriage and about
our family life. It may be a lecture of the harshness of life in our
days.

“In our day all we got for dinner was macaroni and cheese,
and we were glad to get it.”

“In our day we didn’t have any television.”

"In-our day ...
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It will also be about that uncomplicated golden time mourned
as lost childhood and remembered with nostalgia as cloudless days and
starry skies. we won’t be able to do this chrono]og1ca1 since our
memories and records aren’t that dependab]e.' President Reagan said,

L th1nk I don T remember.' We likely aren’t much better than he was.
We aren’t sure of exact’ dates but we hope to have the sequence of
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events about ;1ght and be r1ght on a few of the dates.

events that we remember. we’ d like to g1ve you our 1mpree51on of
them and how they affected our lives.™ No other’ century has been so
full of chath When we were born, in 1§22 23 the Cool1dge Harding
prosperity wat 1 st ending and the Great Depress1on was about to
begin.: we ll take a free-wheeling excursion back through time .to
recapture hapan es To tell how it was before xet p]aces. H-Bombs,
and the g]obej'lf1]age of television. Back to when our favorite
afternocon wae='v1nq in front of the radio and zeread1nq our favorite
"Big L1tt1e BOk" g¢Dick Tracy meets Stooge Villar. Anyone who had a

' yinber Model T Fords, W1th the1r”131ng gtass

2 4 ‘curtains that had to buttqnegﬂonto the frame in
bad weather. Two cars in a family was unheard-ofi.f About the only use
for electricity was lighting and much of the country . stilleused
Kerosene Lamp: for that. There weren’t many appliance and no electr-
onic devices. We were too young to know much about the Depression
but we participated in WWII and saw the great technological changes,
the political changes that remade the world. We saw the turbulence
and unrest in our nation during the 1960’s. We want to tell you about
how these eve is and changes affected our lives. This is a recollec-
tion of what we were.
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PAILY HSTGRY - OTIL D WY KA

Most of my fathers ancestors came
from the Hasoshire (Southanpton) area of
Englan

s kst was b n 0
fo, 1832 at

My Grandfather,

Jemes. Kearl, Joined
the church in the 1850s and originally
went. o Grantsville where nany friends
and notshbors had gone before hin.

Kear Ancestry

1849 orighn Yoo catled oy

Grother Brignan doun whan ho called you
on a missfon

My Grandfather-Janes Kearl.

In August of that year, Just befors

fitting sonsone

156 to go 1n hfs place.

L5 Church Tesdors belfeved
that the church should sattle al) of the
land that they could get their

around in the Vicinity of the Salt Lake

Chapter One = Kearl Ancestry. Page L.



cnm ot

s e
S
ey

W
s e

s

. 1 s -

¥ e
[

s e et
T

10 e w1

o it
i

b e s, -
it i
Pyt E e

Py 1 e s
¥ il ity s
s mmm i b b i
T
s A
i D12y
¢ v s F ticin il e

3 e o 5
5o e Vb o s
ot o s

3w st
5 ur
7 o, o
335 i e —
7 e 0 i

Frep—

7 Ot sl % et -
P

i

[ ]
¥ it v e
bt s it 0 2
e o b 15 Bttt RS-
KEARL meEsTRY

Chagter Gne = Kear] Arasstry. Pase 2.



The Homsta: Act of 1862 aliowed each
settler to clain three hundred and
tuenty scre-. with the opportunity to
receiv ot 1 1t it s
yers. Briisn vmmq e ear
Lake Vailey nisht 0asily ba claimed by
Gane11e Sactors, the bad aures from the
Washington | <con to be Tdaho) territory.
1t was hic itention to use the valley
s torthe,  sowdary of 2ion and after
© kas sat i s the vacant land south <o
sat Lake 16 e settled by co

A et

The Srsone Indions had been prom

ol om0 et ot

My Granduother vhen she was 3
youna 3ir) in Grantsville.

. and Nerlin chose to sattle n

the
He cut hes for his cattle, built my

sravirar o oo room 105 boue s0d

and nis

tuo fani1fes whom ho relocated the fol-
Towing spring.

i todays restdonts in the

three wives and the intormarriages that
have occurrad.

The Kear] Ranch_in Round Valley
Dow ouned by the descendants of
the £irst ife A,

revor know my_grandfatner.

Tt Kear! Ponds Keart Rasariotr, snd
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 Kear) Spring 1n the hils above Poamd

Wy aa a1ve the tmpression that his

Stern, o ronsence kind of a person. o
was mat vary raligious. Oad said he
Dver s m father laugn and thousht
o never did. Thara wasn't mch to be
et 1n those daye. The frontior

e for nard 1and with aa
s coue soomed to be that i

Tolarant wvil it wuld devour you.

Dad a1d it when s fator came

 Granasotner reor |
hemseives scarce.,
nder the Kitchen

the ehtlaren nade
sonatines igia

oot e 1 e 1
o 1 nas @ cni1d.

o st s ban civc minded
supgortive Comunity. e built
a tarce barn wich had & nvm sk
Tloor and a stase n it o

pos and local &

amces while 1o
stalls belon.

Darmyard. sacecs into the dance hall

above. The s 11 at nis rancn furnisn
fraa Tusbor

and othar structures in the

for a Aeliet Soctoty Hall
anal

i Srnifatrrs gt s
sorved as tho social canter

rance of sy
She often stayed with us

inspired ny father and

helped hin develop ideals and achie
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st v s oy s s bt
1 e a0 1 sy e
ancouraes i <o tearn and o

arrou shot ot hin put our one of
iy Fathars cyes shan he vas vary youns.
o e e e il fn Lk
a glass eyo and all

s vry el conscons

sfec, e soo st

father has vritten nis o
nistory 0 whicn ne tells about his
fanily 5o 1 uon't te]) more sbout his
parants. Ho vas next. to ungest
hi1d of vorlin an Atter s

e was on his o bu
Gon't quess <hat ch1dron 1n polyganous:
familios w0t much ron

fron the age of 14 he xas
ad vary
rhos a5 o

02 on bis nfssion In Chicaso,

s (s vy s 1o s
"



Dad and a couplo of his
nisstonary corpansons..
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FAMILY HISTORY - CYRIL AND MARY KEARL
Chapter Two - Loveless Ancestry

My mother was born and grew up in
Orem on what was known as “"the Provo
Bench.” This is now a large residential

and busines: (bedroom) community serving -

Brigham Young University. Her great-
grandparents, John and Rachel Loveless,
were living in Indiana on the Wabash
River near Attica, about 20 miles south
of Purdue University on some of the
prettiest tand in Indiana when they
joined the church in 1831.

JOHN LOVELESH
%::"'::I.El“:g Ctah In 1831, Fligh Priest.

LOVILTSS, JOHN. Crme to Utah in 1851

Mnrrled Rachel Mahaley. Thelr chitdren:  Ellen, m.

. 4, m. Matllda McClelland; Mephl, m. g
Eﬂ:f;:’wﬁmkﬁh;ﬂaﬂﬁ;h J.. m. Sarah Jane Seriggina: Parley ®

Parey: Hyrum, m. Eliza Wimmer; "William,
E:Mﬁeﬂ'cci"nnuimy; Mrry EHzabeth. m, Luctus Elmer;
Friacilla, m. David Wilson. Famlly realded Weat Jorden
and Payson, Utoh.

High prieat; elder. Farmer.

where John Loveless lived.

They, and most of mothers people,
were of English descent coming to the
United States before the revolutionary
war. They first settled near Albany, N.Y
where some 14 generations back an an-
cestor, Francis Lovelace, was the first
Governor of the state of New York.

Chapter Two - Loveless Ancestry. Page 7.




CEULORBS LRARL

f Feb 1942 Chart No. 1
16 Joseph LOVELESS-459----
Jrdinance Codes:
B=Baptized § Jobn LOVELESS-457------emmomemone
E=Endowed B: 24 Jun 1807
P=Sealed to parents P: Colerain,Ross,Ohio 17 Dorothy ROGERS-460-------
§=Sealed to spouss W: 15 Jan 1826 --113
C=Children's ordinaaces ¢ Janes Washington LOVELESS-129-----F: Colerain,Boss,0hic
B: 23 Dec 1828 BE § D: 25 Jan 1880
P: Perry,Fairfield,Obio P: Paysen,Utah 15 James ANDERSON-643-------
M: 9 Mar 1847 --1i
E: COOBCIL BLUFES,P,I0WA § Hachel Mahala ANDERSOR-45Q--=--=-
D: 7 May 1868 B: T hug 1B0% 19 Priscilla HOUSE-G44------
P: Provo,Utah,Otah P: ,Hampshire Co.,Virginia
1 James ANDER3OYM LOVELEGE-120--====- D: 25 et 1891
B: 1% Jul 1853 BE 3 B: Payson, Utah 10 Hagh MCCLELLAR Jr.-181---
B: Prove,ltah Co. ltahd
H: 23 Oct 167§ --1% 10 James HCCLELLAR I11-163---=--mee-
P: 881t Lake City,.5,Vtakb ; B: 4 Aug 1604 iE §
B: 7 Feb 1924 P: CEMDEK,vork, S0UTH CREOLINA 21 Mary MCCALL-182------=---
B: Provo,Utah o, Otah N: 19 Jan 1426 --21
§ Matilda Elizabeth WOCLELLAN-130---P: ,Bediord,Tennessee
B: 10 Dec 1829 8k § - 10 Feb 1861
P: Bhelbyville B, Tennessee P: Payso:,Utah,Utah 11 Samuel STEWART Jr.-1%0---
D: 1 Mar 190§
P: Provo,Utah,Utah 11 Cynthiz STEWART-164---m==mmmmemm-
1 Hazel LOVELESS-[l4----mmemmmmmnnan B: it Apr 1610 BE 5 23 Ann WALLACE-191-=------
8: 19 kug 1484 BEPS P: DilCk RIVER,G, Tennesses
F: Prove Bench,d,,Utah D: &9 apr 188!
¥: 5 0ct 1916 --14 P: Payson,Utah,Otah 24 Thoads EEINS-541----==n--
B: LOGAK TEMPLE,Logarn,C,ltah
D: 11 Apr 19861 12 John EF1HG-534==nmmmmmmmmmmmmnee
P: Logan,Cache, itah €: 10 Oct 1785 BE &
Chase EEARL-113------cmmmmnrnes P: Bounds,Northampton,England 15 Elizabeth-543----cammmnus
Spouse K: 15 Peb 1819 --133
B George EEIHS-451-------mmmmnaauan P: Ends, firtheptn,Eng.
B: 1 dan 1821 £ps 0: 21 Apr 1853 .
P: Raunds,Rorthaapton,England  P: Bnds,Khoptn,Eng. 26 Thonas EATON-§47----=====
N: & Feb 1851 --1i2
P 11 Hary Ann EATON-535=====smmmemmnum
b: 18 Oct 1570 B: Abt 1790 BEPE 27 Thomasz MRS. EATON-B50----
P Prove,ltah,Utah P: Wdfrd,Nethrptn, Eng.
3 Bleanor JOLIA EXIRS-121-------mm- D: 4 day 1873
B: 24 Aug 1856 BE § P: Ends,Krthaptn,Bng. 28 James SYRES-612---------
P: Provo,ltah Co. Utah
D: 9 Jam 1933 14 Janes 3YKES-BYf----m=--m=mmommma-
P: Prove,ltah Co., Utah C: 2 Aug 17TH4 BEP
P: Braptn,Hntngdn,Eng. 19 Eleanor WATSON-G13--=ss--
o -1
T Eleanor SYRES-480----==--memmn=cm= P:
B: & Jan 1411 BE § b: 27 fov LBTY
P: Brampton,k,Zngiand B: Brzptn,Hotngdn,Eng. 30 Henry BILL8-620----=-=---
Bame and address o: submitter: D: b Jul 1686

LOVELESS ANCESTRY

Chapter Two - Loveless Ancestry. Page 8.



George, Annie,

James,\Vilate, and John

Ray, \:ither(Haze1),

Grandmother (Julia), Grandfather (James)
and Nellie.
James Anderson Loveless and his family.

At about the time of the Revolut-
jonary War Joseph Loveless, came down
the Ohio River from Fort Duquesne
(Pittsburg) to Limestone Station (now
Maysville) about 50 miles above Cincin-
atti on the Kentucky side where Joseph
bought 27C¢ acres of land. After the
Revolutionary War the Northwest Territ-
ory, which the English had reserved for
the Indians, opened up and they moved
into Ohio and finally Indiana.

After joining the church they went
to Missourt where Joseph Smith, at the
time, was encouraging new members to go
and were with the Saints during the
persecutions there. when they were
driven out of Missouri they went first
to Quincy, I111. where most of the
Mormons went temporarily until the could
find a new place to gather.

when the saints moved to Nauvoo
they settled in Warsaw, about 12 miles

to the south of Nauvoo. When persecution
became so very bad in the towns
outlying Nauvoo they moved into
Nauvoo. They were there during
much of the time that church
history was made in that area.
A number of histories of what
they said and did have been
written.

Wwhen the Mormons were driven
out of Nauvoo by mobs they
crossed the Mississippi river
in the spring of 1846 and went
to Council Bluffs. Matilda E.
McClellen and John’s son, James

wWashington Loveless, were married at

Council Bluffs. They were asked to
remain in Council Bluffs and grow crops
for a couple of years providing food for

others who were migrating from Europe
and the Eastern States, then they cross—

ed the plains in the early 1850’s and
went on to Utah joining his father, John
Loveless, who had gone there the year
before.

James Washington Loveless settled
in Provo. Matilda was his first wife.
He later married two other wives. 1
never knew much about the other two
families. He spent the customary 6
months 1in the State Penitentiary in
Sugar House for his involvement with

polygamy.

I never knew my Grandfather James
Anderson Loveless very well. He was
active in church and civic affairs of
Orem. He went on a mission to England
in his middle years. In the early days
of the church, members served missions
without question when called. They left
homes and families and went at great

Chapter Two — Loveless Ancestry. Page 9.




personal expense and sacrifice. The wife
and family left behind supported them
while they were jone.

James Anderson Loveless and

Julia Ekins Loveless — My Grandparents.

Provo River had for its source
springs and meited snow which gushed
down from the mountains and followed the
lowest course down to the lake. This
left a delta, an alluvial fan, a dry but
fertile sagebrush covered plain.

With energy and determination the
early settlers brought water in canals
along the foot hills and across the
plateau, creating an irrigation system
for the Provo Bench. The land proved to
be extremely fertile. All that was need-
ed was water to bring into production
some of the choicest fruit orchards in
Utah.

When Grandmother Julia and Grand-
father James Anderson Loveiess were 18
and 21 years old, respectively, they

decided to go out on this delta and take
up a homestead, filing on government
land at about 16th North and 4th East.
320 acres was the original size of their
homestead.

Here my grandparents and a few
others built the first log houses on
what is now the garden spot of Utah, the
Provo Bench. 1 think some of those old
houses are still standing and are now
being used as tool sheds.

Grandfather Loveless atmg;Elgﬂggf‘Day
Celebration making like he was a
pioneer crossing the plains.

My mother, Hazel Loveless, was born
on the 18th of August, 1888. She was
the fifth child of Julia and James A.
She spent all of her early life on that
farm on the bench of Provo (Orem).

Snakes were common on their farm but
they were not usually poisonous. Grand-
mother used to tell about placing a baby
oh a quilt in the door way to take ad-
vantage of the sunshine and of finding
a huge shake enjoying the same sunshine
by the side of the baby. The land was
cleared of sagebrush and the crops they
grew did very well. Berries grew prof-
usely and those who lived in the big
city of Provo thought they were the best

Chapter Two — Loveless Ancestry. Page 10.




in the wor d. The Plateau soon became
noted for ruge orchards and fields of
fruit,

Hhin

Mother’s hiome in Orem where she spent
most_of her childhood,

My grandmother, Julia, received a
meager education at the Brigham Young
Academy. It was one of the High Schools
that the church established in Utah in
the early days. Dr. Karl G. Maeser, a
convert and well know educator came to
Utah and was the backbone of the early
BYW. At thal time hops were grown in
Orem in greal quantities. They were a
bitter herb used for medicine and also
for beer. Grandmother Julia told of
gathering ithe pistillate cones and
selling them to earn the money to pay
her way through the BYU. After her grad-
uation she taught in the Provo schools.
Later as sne had children one of Grand-
mother Julia's =t desires and one
which she and 4 ner tried with all
their might to achieve was to have all
their famiiy graduate from the Brigham
Young Academy.

They spent their life irrigating
and picking berries in the blistering
hot sun to achieve this goal.

It was the role of the moth-
ers and theolder girls in a
family to pick the strawber
ries. Little girls were a
nuisance. Even the loss of
her shoes and stocking in the
mud were aminor consequence
when the berries had to be
picked. Mother always said that
she was more boy than girl.

In fair weather she rode a
bicycle from Orem to the Acad-
emy in Provo, probably hard on
the legs. In the winter she
moved into Provo and kept house
for the others in the family who were
also going to the Academy. They went
home each Fridgy qight.

J 4

Mother when she was a young girl.

Mother graduated from the Brigham
Young Academy in the year of 1908,
Although 1t was only a high school educ-
ation by todays standards, it meant much
more in those days. After she graduated
she taught at the Lincoln School which
was between Orem and Provo for two
years and then at the Spencer School in

Chapter Two - Loveless Ancestry. Page 11.



years and then at the Spencer School in
COrem for two years,

Mother in one of her High School
: classes.

She was then called to fill a
mission for the LDS Church in the North-
ern States with - its mission headquarters
in Chicago, I[1i. She was to have gone
with her brother James on a mission to
England but because of reported persecu-
tion against women i1n England her call
was changes. The train fare from Salt
Lake to Chicago was $29.75. An enormous
amount in those days.

Mother, Dad, and another Lady
Missionary.

When people immigrated to the Unit-
ed States they went to parts of a city
where they knew friends from the old

country, Chicago was full of these eth-
nic neighborhoods. The west side where
she labored was mostly I1talian. There
were days when they tracted in what
seemed like a foreign city for the whole
day without getting into a single home.
They would ask for a drink of water as
a ploy to get in out of the cold and
warm up. She writes about frost bitten
hands and feat,

Mother with three of her missionary

From there she was sent to Minneap-
olis, Minnesota. She said they visited
the saints frequently, did their best to

proselyte, worked hard and energetically
but were never sure of the results from
their efforts. Bro. George T. Bensen,
father of Ezra Taft Benson, was the
presiding Elder in Minneapolis,

Chapter Two - Loveless Ancestiry. Page 12.



Mother and Dad on a hay rake.

The next conference she was trans—
ferred to the St. Paul District where
Chase Kear! was the Presiding Elder.
Here she finished her mission and in
September of 1914 she was released.

She returned home and felt terribly
out of place. The next year she taught
in the Spencer School, the school she
had graduated from 1in 1904, Mother
taught the Znd grade for one vear and
then married my father, Chase, and moved
to Logan., f(here must have been a court-
ship by ma:1 during that year,

Chapter Two - Loveless Ancestry. Page 13.




Dad w

nouse for

of thosa

FAMILY HISTORY - GYRIL AND MARY KEARL
Chaptar Thres - The Early Years in Paris, Idaho

ethr - baut. he i ahe and

ety of muriage metnar

went to Utan State with dad. 1t was an
axciting time in her lfe. She took

n he was at Utah State
oniy & few years of grade
et 10 the Presidont of Ut ‘Hully occupied tending children
185 toid that it would fake  and raising a family.

¢ o Logan, s mothr koot

uired high school courses

year or so after he started Dad at utah State,
car at Utan State ana after

nce courtship, mather who While Dad was in school my two older
4 school in Orem, ang dad  brothers wore born. With a wife and two.

Children and aimost no_ help. from his

Chapter Thras = The Paris, 1daho Years, Page 15,



556 days none from the
worked part

parents and in

0 5chool and o care of his smal fani~
Iy which in tho-e day and in those was.
o k.

blays, sang in {4 Gles Club, and debat-
e

Mo gradustc n four yaars with a b
Dagrae in Agricuture. Whon he areduated
mother said thar they were so poor that
Sne didn't have » ress that she could
wear to his raduation

Dad in his cap and gown at
araduation feom Utan Sate,

tor his i sduation he worked for
ahort tima for ths Cache County Ext

'Agent and was 1 charge of 4-H clubs and
then the opport.nity to be the County.
Agent of Bear Luke County wes offered o

it ccapted and thy noved to par-

Bear Lake s an isolated, high (5,000

wintar and the ath of July.

A view of the Bear Lake Valley.

During the winter months the roads
were impassiple and the only traffic into
T L e
oy trai hroush anstan or st
An Aople or an Orange in the mid

e wipte wem ol ot

Tne main ocusatin in the valley
and ranching. The mai
@ arain rassed 1o feea

was farming

Qo hi o snow. desroyed the rope.

Paris was the county seat of Bear
Lake County and was lccated about 10
milez nortn of Gear Lake. At that time,

Chapter Three = The Paris, Idaho Years, Page 16,



s of 16 lack of transportation most
o Paris were very prosper-

s and scil Sufficient. A spur of the
Union Pacii.- Railroad (now gone) came
into the 1o from Montpelier and went
b Paris Canvon to carry out phosphate
from a min. 1here and lumber from mills
5 in the <1y, Today there s only on
ward and Iess than 1,000 people ive n

then are ncs qone. People driva to Logan
or Salt Lake City o buy things they ha
to be purchased locally in those days.
1¥'s @ quiet ttio town now living on its

3
Paris from_the top of the hill
avove our house.

1 was o on duly 20, 1923 in Par)
e fourth of six chilaren
Borh to Criacs and Hazel Loveless K.
| was born 11 an oid frame house that we.
wer rentind, the Sutton houss.

Uike et hidren o tht day in

bospital was ten miles aw
. which was an hours drive
ads. (Today there are

15, 1dano.)

Ghaster Thrae - The Peris, Idaho Years, Page 1

My second arade picture

1 remomber very litle of my first
pont in pare daho

The.old Sutton House wher | was.
born. It's long since dissppeared.

For my othr e was dfficult with

few rewards. Her day wes har

dirty vork. Those st fw yers o
curicity, gas, plumbing, or central

basting, . ref

teleghone, no automatic

igerator, no radio, no
laundry, and no
vacuum cleaner. For baths, laundry, and




nd arove L

business of lfting a n ant
haated on the SV op

o scrubtid rloors on hands ana
ecs, beat ha 1133 with & carpat bant-

lothes on a Lsadie ob "
achine. dares stockings, made jelly and
relisnes, rose cfors the family to start

enaray loft after nor day's work,

We wor chilaran of the great depros-

sion but if anyone had told us that we
There were 12 fullion unemployed auring

in a rostaurant e unthinkable but we
il ato well onocin. There was always &
bowl of catmear =t brsakfast. We nad &
big meal Sundny atter church but many
times during 11 wesk we had "Lumpy
ick” for suppe. (1t was made of milk

GF 7 Blekonadhi famow ot Toart

Anyone witn a car was rich. Ours

Two cars in a fanily was unknown of. It

6 a spare tire on the rear and a ool

Mother and our first car. A Model
Afora.

5 aian't have sterting motors and

You'could fill your radiator from them.

locatad

know exactly whare they wers

Chapter Three - The Paris, 1daho Years, Page 18,



We saemid o have a lot of flat tires

¥ in my life we moved into tho

s side which my brother
wep tull. The oider
Boys took care of fesding the livestock,

I rocail carrying it ino
the house and fillng the wood bos e
night.

To 8 e toy e wimare ware
something <o remembor. | recall what to
TR Yool oaeh ot

two feat wide and 50 high you

coutan't

The Jansen House - The first house
my_parents owned.

Paris had wids streats. We had a fair
siz6q front lawn and because people used
1 tral mik coms 1 pesture we Mad &
ket tone n from of our b
Keop the o, yacd.

Mom aiways loved fiowers and had a

Sugar and cinnaon sprinkiod on top was

Ghapter Three = The Paris, Idaho Years. Page 19,



Soencer Doimar Dad

e Bry
The family in those Paris, Idaho years.

e ity but ohte and ¢

i et sty s

I renunbor cre time whan Ouimr

to draw infecticn out of the wound) on

Chaptor Thrss = The Paris, [daho s

his fanny was very impressive.

folk- ramedies for many
of our illnessss. Mustard poultices on our
Chests were a troatmant for colds which
were common in the wintr.

one of e aurly purchass fo our
@

,.,m. | assume five boys nel
Mother's patience. She was \e\aum, ina
e

Mo and. my_pet chicken.

o our foo cane rem tho ar-

den or the livestock we raised.  Noth
it P e o
our onn bacon. Dad would hav

win & special st o
ora It a0t ol i T sor

5. Page 20,



ory. and me uing isans
throush s stove

Mother aaked ail of her own bread
i

= whil one acauired a (king f

Spencer Mo Bryent Dol
Four litte Keari Boys.

om o usad the buttar pacdle 1o

nurting us and o knew just how to
Grack that strap 5o it sounded terrifying.
Noither of us foolad the othar on

L

ad_hiking with Spencerand Delmar

solsinty ol

fesd that milk o the pigs or chickens.

The light crean, “10p of the bottie” as
it was called, was just fine for breakfast
musn’. In those days you didn't buy
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 about our heaith ang

Motner worr!

Motner, Spence, Del, and Bry up
Bloomington Lake.

In most ear. pictures of us we wore
Wearing aressa. e hated this but it was
Shirts and pants. Flour was sold i

bag. Most oftan (e print wa
and much of the clothing children wore
when 1 was a ¢ 110 was made from the

empty flour sa
1ng handed down from
much of the tima. One

et oldar brother

Chapter Thrse = The P

trom one of Dad's
- most of the

of my suits was made

nave such Iu
bt P
always cut our hair and was a

wm T baroer: e alawed
o e

e

1 5o through the corral 1o the barn
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em ane ngnt and tha ram woulan't tet
him back s.ross the corral. He had o
call Damar 10 the Fescue. Doimar was 13
enough to take & club and whack the rem

0ad would ofter

S ——
men with bun lambs that v

sich et et fether had ifculty

Kiling o ~-ling

Five. Ut Koar s - B Binar
. Spencer, and Me.

We had pets around our noms most of
the time. 1 racall one time when we found

' baby rapbits. They were only tnree
inches fong and /4 of an nch around.

LR R e e

a hill which we called Focky Hill Thers

Whers we hunted wiid animals, buit huts

My father was employed, while

would piay with the office machines and
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explore the dre ors of the desks. e  tact within the community was there.
ol take us i see the Jail in the base- o

ment of that buil ing. | recall once when

there wera two risoners “behind bars
and it was frign -ning.

Ons of the ories we tal about Dad

e ot the big nose and the bio

o s sicustul coop markating

Dad in.a costums for_an MIA Drama,

Wother aidn't raise any dunm

imbressiva 1 thoss.dave yw aian't
Just g0 to the iore and buy them in a
mosn bag!

community. The church was the most i
portant institution in the lives of
everyons in tow': since most social con- um discus local probioms with them.
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Bry reading the Sait Lake Tribune
When he was only a littie quy.

Littls things ware important, One year
for Motha s Oay, we, ail (except Mom),
want down 15 the store and bougnt a bi
miing bow for Mem. One mixing bowl

My sister, Phyllis, with her
doll bus;

1 rcai: the night Phyllis was born.

We were s/ at home and Hother ang 0ad

Chaptar Thre

sont us over 10 the neignbors, J. . Pug-

famity that was a resuit of
dependance on on another.

& ware not insulated very well

ot bads
6 ol vl Mskaion sl
vanket,

Mo want on paiodc vacatons s

Thare wera lots of bears in Yellowstone,
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peosle built bores 1o store food and

anama Loveless was potite, auist
frail_ cwoot fittlo

those days bears were plentiful
here.

Fpe e e O g
themselves. Grandmothor Loveless and we five
Koari boys.
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heavior. King of a gabber. full of fun.
ang haa a twinklo in her syes and

Grandmother Kearl and we chilaren.

n 1930, when 1 was 7, and in the

i is work in Bear Lake County
lacked challenge snd opportunity so he
resi o or threo month la

copted the position that Ezre
Gonson had just given up as Cot
Agent in Frankiin County. €2ra was being
baid 52, ana v

Preston, [dano and we moved ther
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FAMILY HISTORY — CYRIL AND MARY KEARL
Chapter Four - Preston and the farm in Nibley, Utah.

To build enthusiasm for our move to Preston, Dad told us all the great things that
we would find in the big city of Preston with its 5,000 people. Our house would have
a central heating system. We would have a hot air furnace which we would only stoke
twice a day. All of the rooms would be warm. The movies would have sound and there
would be comedies, and cartoons. (The movie house in Paris still showed silent films
with printed sub-titles.)

o it ; e 3 :

412, Muan street, Preston, about 194940, Locking north. An okl Will Rogers movie is on at the Isis.

Preston was a poor place to prepare for a struggle with the twentieth century, but
a delightful place to spend a childhood. It was a small farm community with almost no
manufacturing and only a few businesses that supplied the commercial needs of the
farms in the northern end of Cache Valley. The county had a warmer climate and more
acreage that could grow crops. Like most early Mormon towns nearly all of the families
in town were descendants of the early settlers and were related to one another. Ezra
T. Benson, Ezra Taft’'s Benson’s grandfather, had been assigned as the Apostle
responsible for Cache Valley by Brigham Young and with Peter Maughan had been
responsible for the settlement of the valley. The Eames, Hendricks, Merrills, and Daines
were the early settlers and socially prominent families in the town. For many years aft-
er we moved to Preston we rented the houses we lived in. The first house we lived in,
we rented from the Eames and lived there for two years.
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The Eames House. The first house we
lived in while we were in Preston.

We then lived in two other rented
houses until Dad built a very mnice home
at 176 E. Onieda Street where we lived
for about ten years (1932 to 1942) until
we moved to Michigan. Our family did
much of the construction work on the
house. | remember nailing the shingles

The very nice house that Dad
built at 176 Onieda St. in Preston, |d.

My father earned $250.00/month.
There were only four or five men in
Preston who made more than that. People
didn"t make much then but most things
were not very expensive. Five dollars
would buy all the groceries a big family
like ours could eat in a week.

in that small community, our family
considered intellectual. Bry in particul-
ar. He was a fine debater, public speaker
and writer. From the age of 12 until he
was 18 he was the |ocal correspondent for
the Salt Lake Tribune. He was paid 15
cents /inch for each article that they
printed. Each night he would send a
large envelope to the Tribune in Salt
Lake City by train. He wrote dozens of
articles for each one that was accepted.

| lived in Preston from the time | was
seven vyears old until | was nineteen. |
always thought of it as my "hometown".
There was a nostalgia about it, the recog-
nition of old familiar places and things. It

was a place of firsts. For me: The first
car, the first date, the first job.

The Central Grade School where |
went for my first four grades,

| went to the Central Grade School
from the 2nd to the 4th grade. One of my
fond memories was when my father would
go into the hills in the early spring to
visit sheepmen during the lambing sea-
son. He would come to the school and
take my brother, Russ, and | out of
school for the day to go with him. It was
great fun to roam through the hills fol-
lowing the sheep trails.

One of the highlights of these 3
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years was when | won a book for reading
the most books in my grade. | loved and
cherished books and spent many an
afternoon in the Carnegie Library (the
public library) reading.

The Jefferson School where | went to
grades five through nine.

| went to the Jefferson School fram
the fifth to the ninth grade and then to
Preston Senior High, graduating in 1941.
It was always assumed that we children
would go to college. Not to 9o to college
would have been unthinkable. My parent’s
were both well educated for their day,
there was an abundance of books in our
home and Mother read to us children
very often which probably caused us to
have a college education as one of our
high priority goals. Today Social Scien—
tists talk as if this were a new discovery
important to a childs upbringing. My
parents knew this in the 1930°s. A new
book for Christmas each year was a trad-
ition in our family.

| was not much of an athlete. | was
president of my sophomore class. | deba-
ted in High School but wasn't really very
good at it. A door-to—door salesman came
to our town selling violin lessons at bar-
gain prices. For a trivial sum, he told my
parents, he would rent me a violin and
enroll me in his music school. Mother was
naive enough to think | could become a

musician. | played in the Orchestra but
wasn't very good at that either. My best
subjects in High School were mathematics
and science. | wanted to be an Engineer.
| really wanted to be an Aeronautical En-
gineer but they didn’t teach Aeronautical
Engineering in Utah and by the time |
got to Michigan | had started down the
Mechanical Engineering path. | used my
extra money to buy model airplanes kits
and magazines that told about flying in
wWw .

The old Onieda Academy Building where
| went to Preston High School.

Social clubs were not permitted in
High School but we had an un-official
one. It was called the Fads Club. It's
sole function was entertainment, about all
we did was hold dances in neighboring
communities. Since it was not democratic
and had no goals it was not very popular
with the school administration nor the
community. Often we would get one of our
Dads to let us take his car and would
drive to one of the neighboring commun-
ities where we were not known and find
some new girls our ages to impress. Our
favorite places included Malad, |daho one
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of the taverns up Cub River or to a
swimming pool at Downey, ldaho. In a
way we too had our revolt against the
system, the establishment, not ideoclogical
but against authority.

Me in_High School,

Shortly after he graduated from
college, my father purchased an B0 acre
farm in Mibley, Utah, at 2955 S, 800 E
Logan, Utah. There is a plant there now,
Weathersnield, that makes windows and
doors. He considered this a form of econ-
omic security and a potential source of
retirement income. When he retired he
wanted no part of farming. The farm was
hard work and it’s income probably paid
the mortgage, the hired hand, and little
else,

It was a good farm, irrigated, but it
required lots of hand labor to plant, cul-
tivate, and harvest the crops grown on
it. In those days an 80 acre farm was
large when there were few farm machines

to help with the work.

Russ irrigating.

Dad usually planted 14 acres of
sugar beets, 5 acres of peas. They were
the good cash crops. He had 20 in grain,
20 or so in alfalfa, and 20 in pasture for
the cattle we kept. The big field of peas
were very much like the varieties grown
in gardens today. When the peas had
formed in their pods, we would mow all
the vines down to the ground, load them
on a wagon and take them to the “viner”,

The pea vinery was a big open shed
where the vines would go through a
tumbling and shaking operation that
would dislodge the little peas out of the
pods and screen and separate them from
the vines. We would get paid for the
pounds of shelled peas we delivered to
the "wviner”., All this work was done at
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night so the peas wouldn't get hot and
spoil. For a kid it was kind of fun; to
the older fellows it was just hard work
because the peas were heavy and the
night work was done after a pretty good
day's work was exhausting.

A view of our farm from the barnyard.

Ancther exciting time was threshing
grain. Wheat, barley, and oats are ail
grains used for human or animal feed.
First, the grain was cut, then when pret-
ty dry, it was tied into a bundle about
10" in diameter. It was then put into a
"shock" or a little tepee, or piled in a
round stack. It would stay there until
the threshing machine was able to get toc
our farm. Usually there were only two
threshers in the area so it would take a
month to get to all the farms. The
thresher was a big machine, run by a agas
engine, about 8" high, 8 wide and 20’
long. The bundles of dry grain stocks
would be thrown into the machine where
they were torn apart and shaken until
the straw and grain separated from each
other. The grain would drop to the bot-
tom and fall into bins to be collected in
gunny sacks. Many farmers lost fingers
in threshing machines. My Uncle John
lost one of his. Having separated the
qrain, the straw was blown out a big pipe
into a golden yellow pile to be used as
bedding for livestock. It took a crew of
about 20 persons, usually neighbors and

sometime migrants farm workers, to run
the whole operation and it was a very
exciting event. The women cooked enor-
mous amounts of food for the threshing
crew. The straw had chaff with it and it
would get between your clothing and
skin. You would itch for days after the
threshing was done. It was fun but itchy.
Today "combines™ do this task in a frac-
tion of the time it took back then.

the farm, She was no farmer!

My mother and we children would live
and work on the farm during the sum-
mers. Some weekends Dad would come and
do the irrigating. | remember one night
when | was helping him that he told me
that life was like irrigating. You watered
the hard spots first and the easy ones
took care of themselves and | should do
the hard jobs first because the easy ones
would take care of themselves.

I'm sure that it was a real trying
time for my Mom, because we were really
just camping for three months each year.
Qur living quarters were two rooms. Dad
had a hired man, Lamont Leishman, who
with his wife, Sarah, and two daughters
Ranae and Maureen stayed there for the
entire year. The hired hand and his
family had the front rooms and we used
the back two rooms (a kitchen and a bed-
room). Mom and Phyllis (and Dad, when
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he came on weekends) had the bedroom
and we boys siept on the screen porch or
on beds in A big white walled tent on our
lawn. Cne thing | don’t recall is mother
being troubled with her sons wanting to
go out much at night. | think we were all
toco tired by nighttail.

Russell’s son Jimmy and Edward
playing in the sand box at the
farm, The granary and the barn are
in the background.

A normal day on the farm started at
6:00 when we got up and went out and
did the chores, fed the livestock, milked
the cows and harnessed the horses., we'd
then go in for breakfast at about 8 a.m.
By 9 a.m. we'd go out to work in the
fields; thinning or weeding beets, hauling
hay, fixing fences, watering crops or,
hauling peas. This lasted until noon when
we would go down to a swimming hole in
the Logan River and swim for a half hour.
We'd eat lunch at 12:30 and would return
to the fields at about 1:30 p.m.

we'd work through the afternoon and
be back to the houss at apout 5:30. Then
we'd unharness the horses, feed all the
livestock, milk cows, feed the calves and

go pack to the house for supper by about
8:00 p.m. We might get in a neighborhcod
game of "kick the can"” or "run sheepie,
run” but usually we'd go to bed and go
to sleep the moment our head hit the
pillow. Tired, sweaty, weary men and
boys.

.y
Russ, Jimmy, and Phyllis
on the farm.

It really was a long day but the work
was always varied and as a small boy it
didn’t seemed too bad. |'ll bet Del,
Spence and LaMont didn’t think it was
much fun. It was an interesting time in
my life and | learned a lot during it. One
thing | knew, was that | didn't want to
be a farmer. But this was a unique
opportunity to work with animals, mach-
inery, and most of all with my family.

Harvesting hay was a job that lasted
all summer. A good hay field produced
three crops so it was a job from June
through September., Alfalfa grows about
24-30" high. The older fellows would hitch
a team of horses to a sickle bar mower
and go around and around the field mow-
ing the hay down in 5' swaths. A day or
so later they'd take one horse and with a
rake gather it into long rows. Then we'd
go down the long, wide rows and fold it
over with pitch forks into "bunches”
that took the shape of a book but about
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12° high and 4" in diameter. Then we'd
take an open wagon about 6" wide and 18’
long (it was open except for a front and
rear frame which was about 5% high)
attach a team of horses to the wagon and
qo load the hay. The older feliows would
spear the "bunches” of hay with a pitch
fork and lay them upside down on the
waqon. They'd keep piling it up and we
kids would tromp it to make a dense big
cube out of the load (it would fork off
better if 1t was real densely packed).
When the load was as high as they could
throw the bunches, we'd drive to the
barn and with another big fork load it
inte the top of the barn for use during
the winter as cattle feed. This was miser-
able, dusty, hot work. Especially if the
field had thistles (weeds with thorny
stickers). We'd usually be barefooted and
wore no shirts. We went all summer
wearing only trousers. We'd get brown
as Indians and had feet tough enough to
run on a gravel road. Anyway, if the
guys on the ground were having a bad
day they could (and did) peit us hay full
of thistles and unless they warned us it
was bad news.

Putting up hay,

A snake in the forkful of hay was
always exciting. The load, when full was
10 feet high and kind of scary 1o ride on.
Occasionally a load tipped over on it's

side when we went through a deep ditch
and the wagon leaned over too far.

| recall one day Delmar and Spence
got in a big argument and were running
after each other with pitch forks. | don't
recall who was after whom but Lamont
had to stop the fight. Another time Bry
feli oftf the load and was pretty banged
up.

| suffered badly from dust and pollen
allergies (a legacy |'ve give to my child-
ren) for which | later took de-sensitizing
shots. Because of these allergies | spent
much of the summer in real misery. Often
my eyes were swollen and irritated. Some-
times | would have large patches of rash.
My Mother finally refused to let them
work me on these kind of jobs and | rode
the derrick horse all the time, a job
usually given to a girl.

Spence was riding Queen one day and
got "charlie horses” in both legs (muscle
cramps) at the same time. | recall how he
rode her into an irrigation ditch nearby
and rolled off onto the ground in agony.
It was really quite funny to everyone but
him. MO one dared laugh. Bry got so sun-
burned one summer that he was in bed
real ill for a week or so. He had one
great big blister and later one huge scab
over his entire back.



COur farm was equipped with an out-
house. Complete with Sears Roebuck cat-
alog for “wiping’. It always had an in-
credible aroma. | was always happy 1o g“et_
pack to Preston and an indoor tollet in
the fall.

sSummers were full of pleasant adven-
tures. We would swim in the canal which
ran through our property or in the Log-
an River. This was the chance 1o snheak
a smoke and fe=! ig. We used to buiid
rafts from railrcaa ties antd float down
the canal. We would dam the canal at the
railroad culvert to make a swimming hole
until the raiiroad maintenance men would
pass by and tear it out. Delmar would
often drive us to a bend in the Logan
River, where we'd skinny dip on a hot
day. Del was an exceptionally good swim-
mer and most of us younger kids learned
from him. When he thought we were big
enough he threw us in the water and we
soon learned. When we were in Preston
we'd go to an irrigation reservoir
(Blackers) at the east end of town. A boy
was a man when he could swim the 300
yards across the reservoir.

The barn on our farm.

The barn was a wonderful place to
play. The derrick rope was used as a
Tarzan swing and | still have an ugly 3°
scar on one knee where | hit a post in
the barn. The Doctor used 5 stitches to

ciose the cut and gave me no anaesthesia
while he sewed up the cut. Very few
people ever saw the inside of a hospital.
They were expensive, not many people
had insurance and few could afford it.
wWhen you were ill you just remained at
home and your Mother nursed you. Sulfa
or Anti-biotic to prevent infection had
not been discovered.

Mother, Dad, and | _in a field
of beets.

We always grew sugar beets and
thinning and hoeing was another terrible
job. It was done with a hoe that had a
12" long handle. We'd bend over head
down and fanny up and shuffle down the
row. It was difficult to stand straight at
the end of the day.

Thinning wusually lasted about two
weeks and weeding the same. Weeding
wasn't as bad. This was done with a long
handled hoe, but done in the hot summer
months of July and August.

Mother would pay us for all the beet
thinning and weeding at a very much
reduced rate from the normal, but still we
could earn a dollar or so and we were
being paid for work that we had to do
anyway. Mother would walk out to the
fields between meals and help the child
who was having trouble keeping up with
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the athers, She'd sometimes bring some
of the delicious Rootbesr she made uUsing
Hires Rootbeer extract or maybe just a
pitcher of cold water. She kept a very
account of how much each child had
earnead.

The Beet Harwvest.

Every couple of weeks we'd go home
to Preston for the weskend and she's pay
us what we had earned doing work on the
farm. The doliar cr two we'd earned
would be a fortune. We'd have a big
Saturday night. Movies then cost 10 cents
and a box of popcorn a nickel. We almost
always went to the Saturday afternoon
movie, often earning our ticket by deliv-
ering hand bilis around town.

we'd go to church on Sunday and
then back to Logan and the farm on
Monday. |t was great when September
came and we'd move back to Preston and
start school.

During the summer months we wolld
herd cattle on the Union Pacific Railroad
right-of-way o sJupplement our  own
pasture, It was a lazy job. | read many
books - while herding those cattle. The
only reqguirement was to keep them from
straying and 1o get them off the
right-of-way when the afterncon tran
passed. We would often lay large naiis on

the track for the train to roll flat and
then we'd take hours [filing them into
knives, it's a wonder we didn’t derail the
trains since we'd use the largest nails
that we could find., The engineers got to
know us and would wave, sometimes throw
us candy, and would blow the train whis-
tie when they passed. To little boys
imprisoned on lonely farms in dull back-
ward towns those whistles spoke of dis-
tant worlds where life was better.

of sugar bests.

Mother grew a small patch of straw-
berries each summer which we'd pick and
sail from door to door in Logan. We'd go
1w the rich people up on the hill by the
temple first. She’d sell a case for $1.00
and make $100.00 each summer. It was
her "mad” money for the winter months.

When Mother and Dad died we sold the
farm. Our &80 acre farm brought $85,000
from a factory that makes doors and
windows now own it. | always feel sad
when | drive by it. The memories of the
good times we had there rush back and |
have forgotten the hard work and the
aches and pains.
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FAMILY HISTORY - CYRIL AND MARY KEARL
Chapter Five - The Later Years in Preston

When | was a Deacon, we built a new
ist Ward & Stake Meeting House in Pres-
ton. Dad was chairman of the finance
committee. The young men in the ward
worked on the meeting house when ever

we could.

~The old 1st wWard Meeting House
where | went to church most of
the early years of my life,
It was torn down and the new
chapel built on it's lot.

In those davs most Mormon meeting
houses were built by the membership. I'm
not sure why they discontinued this
practice. Possibly it was the liabilities
incurred or maybe the abilities of the
amateur workmen to do good work but
there were some real pluses to the old
system. A pride in the work done and
pleasure in the fellowship that was devel-
oped while building meeting houses,
Several of us Deacons nailed the wood
lath to the walls in the foyver of our Stake
House (wood lath are 4’ x 1 1/2 »x 3/8
pieces of wood that you nailed about 1/2°

apart) The plasterers then smeared wet
plaster all over this to form smooth

walls. (Nowdays sheet rock is used for
this purpose). We worked all of one sum-
mer on that meeting house. | am still
proud of what | did and would like to
return some day and see if the plaster

has cracked or fallen off the walls.

The new 1st Ward Meeting House
where | nailed plaster lath on
the walls.

Both of my parents were very relig-
ious., To them religion was more a way of
life than an attempt to communicate with
God. They were Mormons by tradition as
well as by conviction, Keeping com-
mandments was a matter of habit. Sunday
was not a restrictive day but a pleasant
one. We dressed in our very best clothes
and went to Sunday School in the morn-
ing. There wasn’t much solemn dignity
about either the Sunday School or Sacr-
ament Meeting. Between the two meetings
Mother usually prepared a special dinner,
My folks would usually take a nap in the
afternoon and then go to Sacrament Meet-
ing in the everding. The day proceeded
with a different rhythm. Very few people
lived Preston who were not Mormons.
Mother and Dad were tolerant of the few
others in the community who did not
share their religious beliefs but could




never quite see why anyone would not be
a Mormon.

we used to go to church together as
a family, Dad always sang in the choir
and Mom worked in the Primary as long
as | can remember. | didn’t like Primary
which was held on Tuesdays after school
and | never missed a chance to skip it
when | could by going to the "first hol-
low", a wild area fuil of willows that |
loved to explore.

When | was & | was baptized. The
deed was done in Bear River not far from
where General Conner massacred more
indians than were killed at Wounded Kknee
or Sand Creek. We didn’t wear white
clothing for the ordinance, just cveralls
and there was no short meeting to explain
the ordinance just performed. | became a
member of The Church of Jesus Christ of
Latter Day Saints that day.

Halloween was always a special time
for us. We were very clever at the
pranks we pulied. Some people didn’t
have indoor plumbing and used a privy
(wood bathroom) out in their back yard.
It was generally about 4 x 4 and 7’
high, with two comfortable (?) seats over
an open pit. There were only a few of
them left and it was a real achievement to
tip one of these over. You can nhow
understand why I[’ve never complained
about giving out a little candy when kids
came “trick or treating” on halloween.
They put you in jail for doing those kind
of pranks now.

We used to have'a lot of fun at an
area west of Preston called the "sand
hills" which was the city dump. The land
area where Preston is situated is rela-
tively flat but about 3 miles west, over
the eons of time the Bear River cut a

river bottom probably 300 or so feet
below Preston’s elevation. Since Preston
has existed, people have taken all their
junk, old cars, refrigerators, etc and just
rolled them down the hill. No one ever
bothered to cover it, they just piled
layer upon layer. Sanitation regulations
and agency supervision would not allow
this to be done now. A couple of times a
year we would go down and spend all day
just scavenging the dump grounds. We
were not allowed to bring anything
home. We'd just hide our terrific finds of
the day. You can’t imagine all of the
valuable things we found. Looking back
on it ’ll never know how we kept from
cutting ourselves to bits or getting the
bubonic plague.

During those years there was a Civil-
ian Conservation Corp (CCC) camp up Cub
River. Youth who could find no work
during the depression joined the CCC and
worked on conservation projects. They
were disliked by the commuhity because
they would come to town on Saturday
nights and raise a bit of hell. | like it
because | collect the beer bottles in the
park the next morning and sold them for
2 cents a bottle. Now, years later, the
results of their good work (parks, camp
grounds, mountain trails, roads, and
paths) are found all over the west.

My Dad thought that we chiidren
should be kept busy at all times and he
was very creative and successful at
finding us jobs. When | was 9 | had my
first paper route. | took over Bry’s Salt
Lake Telegram route. |t was the evening
edition of the Salt Lake Tribune. | delive-
red this route on our horse, old Queen,
and 1’1l never forget those freezing wint-
er nights. Being in competition with the
Deseret News and being a non—mormon
paper it wasn’t too popular in an all Mor—
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mon community. Finally Russ and | each
got a morning route of the Salt Lake
Tribune. | had to buy my route and paid
$100.00 ( 3 months profit) for it. The
papers sold for $1.05/month and there
was a 30 cent profit on each customer.
There were 4 routes in Preston. Russ and
| had 2 and boys from another family had
the other two. | had a hundred customers
and so | could clear $30.00 a month if |
collected from all my customers. This was
a fortune for a person of my age. Every

morning, rain or shine, snow or blow |
delivered those papers and only a few
times did Dad or anyone take me in the
car.

Russ and | would go get our papers
about 6:30 a.m. and be home about 8&:00,
cleanup, have breakfast, and away to
school by 8:45. If it snowed reai hard |
might be late for school, or perhaps the
papers were late in coming and 1I’d deliv—
er them after school. It was a seven day
a week job and it lasted for about 9
years. | wore out several bikes during
those years.

The worst part of the job was the
collecting., During the depression years
many of the customers were on relief
(PWA or WPA) and to coliect you had to
be there the night that they received
their pay checks. Generally they didn’t
make enough to pay all of their bills and
the creditor who wasn’t waiting for them
to come home on pay day didn’t get paid
that month.

Some of the other jobs my Dad found
for us included mixing and spreading
poison bait for the farmers, loading wool
i box cars when the wool marketing pool
sold their spring shearing, stenciling
bleachers at the fair ground, passing out
checks to farmers for the AAA acreage
compliance, and measuring farm acreage

for the Department of Agriculture.

Dad was a good teacher in many
ways. He once gave Russ and | each a
calf to care for. He agreed to buy the
feed, but we were to be fully responsible
for their care. It was agreed that if we
didn’t take care of them their ownership
would revert back to Dad. During the
summer we slacked off and didn’t take
care of them but Dad did. In the fall he
sold the two calves and didn’t give us a
penny. We really thought he’d get soft
and give us the money from the sale.
After that | knew that a deal with Dad
was a deailll

Me, Russ, and Mack Kennington with
with our 4-H calves at the Ogden

Jr. Livestock Show.

| was usually a member of one of the
4-H clubs that my father was responsible
for promoting. For several years we used
dairy cattle from my dad’s herd but
occasionaily we'd raise a steer, show it at
the Jr. Livestock Show in Ogden and then
sell it at the auction there. The market
in those days paid about 8 to 9 cents per
Ib. (live weight) but buyers would pay as
high as 15 cents for a 4-H calf. A 500#
calf would bring $75.00 and since Dad
gave us the calf and furnished the feed
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it was all clear profit.

My Father raised purebred Holstein
milk cows and by selective breeding had
developed quite a good herd. During th#
fall of the year ne would select the best
of his herd for the fair entry.

Russ and | would then train and
groom them for Del Mar and Spence 10O
show at the fairs. County, District, and
State Fairs had contests where anyone
could bring their best livestock and in
competition have them judged against the
entries of other dairymen in the area. All
were judged against a theoretically per-
fect physical specimen for each breed.

Del and Spence. Russ and | trained
Dads cattle and Del and Spence showed
them at the fairs and used the money

to pay for their college expenses.

We would start about July 15th to get
the “"showstring” in their best physical
condition. We'd train them to lead with a
halter and stand correctly while the
judge compared them with all the others
of the same age. Wwe’d bed them in deep
straw, feed them extra grain and hay, put
blankets on to get them to shed the ex-
cess hair and make their hide condition
smooth and silky. We’d lead them around
and around so they were used to the

halter and would stand just so. We usua-
ily showed them = Lache County (Logan),
Franklin County (Freston), Bannock Cou-
nty (Pocatello) and Eastern ldaho District
(Blackfoot). We'd load all the cattle,
usually about 10 or 12 in trucks with all
kinds of equipment, sleeping bags, lives~
tock feed and away we went. Usually each
fair lasted about three days and we’d go
the day before the show. It was almost a
week’s vacation at each fair. In.a good
year the prize money won could be as
much as $500.00 which would be used to
help Del and Spence with their college
expenses.

Russ and | showing our cattle at a fair.

We would get our stalls assignments
in the barns, bed down the animals and
head for the carnival. Those fairs had
some pretty raunchy side shows. People
with deformities of all kinds (like the
elephant man) and some times a littie
pornography were exhibited. It was dis-
gusting even for a little kid. At nights we
slept in the barn with the cattle. we’d
bum around the midway in the evenings,
but in the early part of the day we work-
ed. We got up about 5:00, cleaned the
barn, washed the cattle, braided their
tails, sanded and shined their horns and
hooves with shoe polish, polish the hal-
ters and then put on our white pants and
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shirts and we were ready to whip the
worid. Dad had an “excellent herd. of
cattle and we always won more than our
share of ribbons. We showed cattle for
probably six to eight years. Del and
Spence started it and it just kind of
grew into a tradition. We Kkept it going
after they had graduated from college
and for many years it was a normal for
the Kearls to be on the "show circuit”, We
became pretty well known to the other
exhibitors. Dad was a Superintendent of
some sort at both the Franklin County
Fair and the Southeastern ldaho District
Fair at Blackfoot for a number of years.

Russ and | showing cattle at the

Eastern ldaho District Fair in Blackfoot.

we, of course, had expenses. We'd eat
our meals at the concession stands, so we
figured out a way to earn money. Those
who brought cows that had to be miiked
really had no use for the milk so we
talked them into giving it to us. We'd
take it and barter it with the carnival
food concessionaires for 10 cents a galion
taken in trade for our meals. Also we'd
take it to the people who brought pigs to
the show. They liked to have fresh milk
to help fatten their pigs. One hog exhib-
itor was Vic Fisher from Oxford. He was
stingy and knew we had more milk than
we couid sell so he’d beat us down on the

price to 5 cents a gallon, knowing full
well we’d sell to him. | guess it was a
little dishonest (really more than a little)
but we’d add water to the milk for Vic,
then he’d dilute it with water before he
fed it to his pigs. The poor pigs were
drinking colored water.

Spence and Bry were always doing
fun and exciting things. They got the
bright idea about this time of selling fir-
eworks at ldaho Day (June 14) and on
July 4th. At that time you could buy all
kinds of firecrackers, torpedo bombs
(almost anything that was explosive).
They ordered several big boxes full of
explosives from Salt Lake City and we
went to Franklin, Idaho for the celeb-
ration of ldaho’s Statehood, put up a
little stand by the side of the road and
were in business. | don’t recall, but |
guess we just worked for Bry and
Spence., |t was especially exciting when
some inebriated bum would come up and
start waving his cigarette over the top of
$500.00 worth of fireworks. | don’t know
how well we did financially, but we kept
selling them every year at Preston,
Weston, and Franklin on all of the jocal
holidays until the state outlawed any kind

of fireworks, putting us out of business.

Spence — An Air Force Major with a
P-36 Group in Africa during WW Il.
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With a bunch of boys there were al-
ways lots of practical jokes. Once we got
a 6 volt dry cell battery and with a Model
A Ford coil we could generate some
pretty high voltages. (A ford coil was a
little wooden box containing the wires for
a small transformer. With it the voltage of
a 6v. car battery could be increased until
it could fire the spark plugs of the car).
We had it mounted under our car and
wired so we could shock anyone touching
the car by pressing a switch hidden
under the dash. Once the wires to the
ignition coils got wrapped around the
transmission shaft of our car. The trans-
mission shaft tore the coils loose and as
the shaft rotated the coils started pound-
ing the bottom of the car, frightening my
father.

In those days you could buy an old
Model "T" Ford Auto for almost nothing.
You would then strip off everything but
the frame, wheels, engine, dash board and
a gas tank (which stayed to carry gas
and was also used as a seat.) One day |
was barely hanging on to a friends "T°
and he hit a bump. | fell off and was
knocked unconscious for quite a while. |
didn’t dare tell Mother and Dad about it.

when we were kids, 9 or 10 years old,
we would hitchhike 30 miles to Logan to
see the college football games at Utah
State on Saturdays in the fall. we’d bum
a ride to Logan, crawl under the fence at
an irrigation ditch (they had irrigation
ditches that no one guarded.) We'd see
the game and buy several paper thin
hamburgers at 2 for a nickel and hitch
hike back home again after the game.
Boy were our patents trusting. No bad
incidents ever happened that | recall.

Things were inexpensive in those
days. Regular gasoline sold for twenty

cents a gallon and during price wars it
got down to ten cents a gallon.

Me in my Scout Uniform.

In 1938, when | was 15 my me go to
the National Boy Scout Jamboree in Wash-—
ington, D. C. in 1938. We made a tour of
Chicago, Detroit, Boston, Washington,
St. Louis and home. All of the facilities
for the Jamboree including the Mess
Tents and the tents we slept in were
pitched on the mall between the Washing-
ton Monument and the White House. We
visited most the the museums and
Government Offices in Washington while
we were there.

we used to go to Camp Hunt on Bear
Lake for a week each summer. One sum-
mer | wore an old pair of trousers and
early in the week the worn seat gave
out. For days | died a thousand deaths
from embarrassment of knowing that my
shorts were showing.

Nearly every year we drove to Salt
Lake just before Christmas to do our
shopping in the big city. Dad had a
Plymouth Coupe (one seat) and we would
ride in the trunk, and | mean trunk. We
would ieave the lid up a few inches and
ride curled up like a bunch of sardines
under a huge piie of blankets during the
trip. We had an old. car horn that you

Chapter Five - The later years in Preston, Idaho. Page 44.




pinched the bulb to honk. We'd wait
until Dad was riding the center line and
then honk the horn. Dad would slow
down and pull clear over and kind of wait
for the traffic to pass. After he had
forgotten about the horn we'd honk at
him again. Of course there was no one in
sight. He wasn’t very happy about that
trick. We kept doing it all the way to
Salt Lake. We had games we played to
pass the time and there were very clever
rhyming signs advertizing Burma Shave
along the road to read. A typical one
said, "The Bearded Lady tried a jar. Now
she’s a famous movie star.”

We would stay with our Aunt Grace.
She and Uncle George kept a "Parlor
Grocery Store” (one of the ways that
people weathered the depression) in the
front of her home at 619 South West
Temple. They didn’t have much room so
we slept on pallets on the floor. Most of
our Christmas shopping was done in the
10 cent stores. | remember one year that
we each had $1.25 to buy all of our
Christmas presents. That trip was an
event which we looked forward to each
year with much delight. There were
many kids in Preston who had never been
to Salt Lake City until after they had
graduated from High School.

Edna Rae was Aunt Grace’s only
child. Even though she was Russell’s age
she was the big city girl and kind of
something special. Very pretty, long dark
hair, lots of pretty clothes, and she had
her own candy store. Aunt Grace was
always kind of frightening when we were
young. She seem awfully stern and yet it
was exciting to be there in the big city at
Christmas.

AT Christmas, Santa Claus usualiy
brought us one or two toys and a bag of

hard candy, nuts, an apple, orange and a
coconut in our stocking. Before Christmas
we found and played with most of our
toys. | remember playing with a wind-up
train (few people could afford and elect-
ric train) until we broke the drive spring .
for the engine and how angry my Father
was because he thought that he had been
sold a defective toy. We didn’t have the
courage to admit that we broke it. Nearly
every Christmas we would be given a
book. We used to try with great effort to
snare Santa on Christmas Eve but were
never successful. Conversely, Dad went to
great effort to simulate Santa Claus. One
year there were sleigh tracks and candy
that Santa spilled in the snow as he left
feading right up to the front door and
then out to the street.

Preston used to award prizes for the
houses that had the best house decor-
ations at Christmas. We won the prize for
many years. One year we went over to
Weston Canyon and cut a whole car full of
pine boughs, we wired them into gar-
lands and with strings of lights hung
them along the eaves and gables of our
house. The house seemed beautiful when
covered with snow. One year Bry made a
large drawing of a Christmas scene of the
wise men on plywood which we mounted
between our gables. We cut it out and
spotted flood lights on it.
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FAMILY HISTORY - CYRIL AND MARY KEARL
Chapter Six - Pre WWII Years.

in 1941 year my father quit the Agricultural Extension Service and went to work
for the Franklin County Sugar Company in Preston.

oF

785. Franklin County Sugar Company, 1922-1962.

Smoke from the Big Stack is said to be the first in the fall of 1922, opening campaign.

After many years of struggle, false starts, litigation and delays, the sugar mill first began slicing beets in October of
1922. Previously, beets were sent to Lewiston. Before that, to Ogden. The first beet contract to a Preston grower was issued
March 24, 1898. It was between the Ogden Sugar Co. and Austin Hollingsworth, Earl’s father. He contracted to raise two
acres of beets at $3.50 per ton. Signing for the sugar company was Job Pingree. :

Mr. Hollingsworth, according to the contract, must pay the cost of shipping the beets from Preston to Ogden. A part
of the agreement read: “Before any beets are received, they must each have the tops closely and squarely cut oﬁ' at the
base of the lower or bottom leaf. Beets must not weigh over 3', pounds each nor contain less than 12 percent sugar and
must have a purity co-efficient of not less than 80 percent.” :

History ot.' a Valley (lf::')fii sl.;nvd: “For many vears the plant purchased 75,000 to 100,000 tons of beets yearly, but the

~ g etu . -3 vy T N 3 W . el . % ; :
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The Franklin County Sugar Factory

Dad had become discouraged with the ation which encouraged farmers to grow

bureaucracy of Government service
(Roosevelt’s un constitutional NRA price
fixing, bad economic theories, government
quota arrangements, etc) and wanted to
make a change in his employment. Ind-
ividuals either hated or worshipped
Roosevelt and my dad hated him. The
Sugar Company had a field service oper-

sugar beets, and supplied them with
advice, seed, fertilizer, and contracted
labor for them. The Sugar Company Field
Men made out contracts and advised
farmers on methods to improve their
sugar beet crop. His boss, Tom Heath, was
the State Senator and the local political
boss. He was the nearest thing there was
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to an industrialist and was greatly ad-
mired by the adult business community.

| graduated from Preston Sr. High
School in the spring of 1941. | had been
a "B" Student, getting A’s in Math and
Science and C’s in the other subjects. |
had been the Sophomore Class President.
While | was in High School | graduated
from Seminary. Ernest Eberhardt Jr. was
our teacher and | didn’t like him one bit.
He later was in charge of all the church
education programs and a Mission Presi-
dent.

My Sophomore Yearbook Picture.
With me were Miss Wakely, Verna Greaves,
Sybil Peterson, and Loneta Hollingsworth.

In my senior year, | worked at the
local Western Auto Stores as a salesman,
janitor, handyman and it’s sole employee.
To get the job, | promised that | would
work until January 1942, so | didn't go to
college immediately upon graduation from
High School. My job besides being a
salesman, included all the janitorial ser-
vice in the store, installing tires and
batteries, taking inventory and restock-
ing the store. Occasionally we’d sell an
appliance and when we did, we'd load it
in the managers car trunk, lash it down
and deliver it to the customer after the
store was closed. My pay for 6 days, 8 to
6, and until 9:00 P.M. on Saturdays was
$24.00/week. That was $6.00 more than
the average entry wage in other Preston

stores.

The manager was the first non-
mormon that | had really known well.
Preston was almost entirely Mormon and
| thought that there had to be something
peculiar about anyone who wasn’t a Mor-
mon. Enoch was a fine person. During the
fall he and | hunted pheasant, duck and
deer together. He was a great source of
practical information. | learned much from
him.

My brothers had graduated from
coilege. They were a part of the "locked
out generation”. They had worked hard to
acquire marketable skills and before the
war they entered a society which did not
want them. They were working as clerks
in California in war industries. Bry had
gone on to Graduate School and was at
the Univ. of Wisconsin at Madison.

In December the Japanese attached
us at Pearl| Harbor. | heard the news that
Sunday Morning on our Radio in our home
on Oneida Street in ARrtaeston.we
started High School it seem that there
was always a war. Sheltered by two
oceans, America seemed impregnable. |
turned 14 when Hitler and Stalin signed
their non-aggression pact which cleared
the European stage for World War |l to
start. We seldom paid attention to news of
politics, dictators, and treaties. Our in-
terest centered on baseball, comic strips,
murders, and hangings. We knew about
Benito Mussolini and Adolph Hitler. They
were the bad guys, though we didn’t
know why. Franklin Roosevelt to most of
the country was a good guy of legendary
proportions. That Sunday night, listening
to bulletins from Washington we thought
that the Japanese attack was ridiculous.
A tiny country like that whose products
were synonymous with junk, a pipsqueak
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country on the far side of the
earth. It was grotesque that such a
country should take on mighty America.
Settling their hash would be as easy as
squashing an ant. It would take about
two weeks to finish them off.

That spring, between my first and
second year at college, my father got me
a job as a compliance checker for the
Agricultural Adjustment Act program. It
was one of the Roosevelt Administration
programs to improve farm commodity
prices by restricting the supply of the
more abundant farm products. The farm-
er was paid to reduce number of acres
that he planted of these crops. He was
allotted acreage based on his farm size
and on his previous plantings. He was
paid money if he limited the number of
acres he planted to the number allowed
by the Department of Agriculture for a
given crop. My job was to take the maps
from the previous years, measure and
map the changes that he had made to his
previous crop lines and to verify the
crop plantings that he had reported.

For many years Dad had gotten Russ
and | jobs handing out the "Allotment
Checks" to the farmers. This occurred a
couple of times a year. The checks were
4 or 500 dollars. A sizeabie amount in
those days. The day they passed them
out was a big day in the county. The
farmers would pay their debts, buy their
wives presents and bring chocolates to us
workers. On those days we had our rare
meal at a restaurant.

During that summer | ran around with
a bunch of boys in Preston whose activ-
ities were on the shady side but
exciting. Fortunately we never were
caught at any of our illegal adventures
or the consequences could have been

serious. One time in the middle of the
night we went stealing watermelons. In
the dark we wandered over most of the
farmer’s field and never did find the
mellon patch. When we returned to our
parked car, empty handed, there was the
farmer, Bill Kerr, gun in hand, ready to
take us to the sheriff. His disappointment
was obvious when he found us guilty of
nothing more than trespassing. (God must
have been watching over us. Ha. Ha.)

My two older brothers, Spencer and
Bryant, were caught stealing water
melons one dark night. They were passing
the melons down the line and found out
that the last man in line was Bill Head,
the sheriff. They were fined $5.00 each.
Dad made them suffer the shame of shin-—
ing shoes on the main street of town each
Saturday until they had the money to pay
their fine.

On another dark night we drove to a
remote farm up Mink Creek Canyon to
steal some chickens. We had carefully re~
hearsed our plan several times. We left a
driver waiting in the car while we ent-
ered the chicken coop. We managed to
catch a half dozen sleepy chickens. It
was a comedy after that. The chickens
were noisy, and the car wouldn’t start.
Finally we pushed it and got it started
and we made an escape with our chick-
ens. We were so slow and noisy that |
can’t imagine why the farmer didn’t wake
up and catch us. Mother refused to fry
them for us, but she didn’t make us take
them back, and we got some girls our age
to cook them for us. It was fun, exciting,
but foolish.

Mother understood boys and made a
point of not seeing the things we did that
might hurt her and those that were un-
important. Her wisdom included knowing
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what to oveiriook. Del, Spence, and Bry all
went to the Univ. of Idaho for their first
year of college. One year they came home
at Thanksgiving, very proud of a calen-
dar with a nude girl on it. Spence hung
it on the back of his bedroom door and |
don’t think Mom ever said anything to
Spence. She just cut out a dress from
scrap material, made suitable clothing and
pasted it over the calendar girl to make
her completely and respectably dressed.

Mother on the back porch.

As a family we were more affluent
than most families in our community but
we always had to be careful about how we
spent our money. We children paid for
most of our own personal expenses in-
cluding much of our own clothing and
entertainment from the time we were small

it we could always ask our parents for
help if we needed it. They were our safe-
ty net. | think we all (with the help of
the GI Bill) paid for most of our college
expenses.

Dad was a High Priest and served on
several High Councils. He was a good
speaker and writer but at times he over-
did it a little. | remember one of his
family lectures that ended in chaos when

each of us children started crunching on

a stalk of celery.

Mother and Dad.

Dad could be severe but also very
tolerant and understanding. | remember
once when my oldest brother, Delmar,
came home and woke dad up to tell him
that he had had a bad accident and had
totaled the car. Dad asked if anyone had
been hurt, and when he was assured that
no one had, he simply told my brother to
go to bed, that nothing could be done in
the middle of the night. Usually his
response to big problems was more calm
and reasoned than to the small ones.
When | was learning to drive | ran into a
curb ruining a tire. He only made me
drive more often to improve my driving
skills. When his anger was roused he
could be fierce. There was no sin worse
than disrespect to my Mother. The old
fashioned virtues of thrift, industry,
honor, and integrity were very important
to my Dad.

| was always proud to say that my
Dad was Chase Kearl, since he was widely
known and respected. Dad and Mother
had the goal of seeing each of their
children went on a mission and graduated
from college. That didn’t quite happen
but | think they would be proud to see
what their children, grandchildren and,
great grandchildren have accomplished.
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Dad did his best to help us develop

our talents, to provide opportunities that
exposed us to many different situations
and environments that would help us
grow. He supported us and provided us
with opportunities for development and
growth. We all took music lessons.
None of us were great musicians but we
learned to enjoy music. We traveled as a
family when it wasn’t common to travel.
in 1933 we went to the West coast and
traveled down it from wWashington State to
San Diego. in 1938 | went to the Boy
Scout Jamboree in Washington, D.C. In
1940 we went to Detroit, picked up a new
car, went to the New York Worlds fFair,
drove down the east coast and then
home. We stayed in old fashioned tourist
camps, carrying our bedding with us.
Wherever we went, he made sure that we
went through any museums that were on
the route.

The offices of the Franklin County

Sugar Company in Mt. Clemens, Mich.

During the summer of 1942 my father
was asked to move to Michigan and man-
age an old sugar factory that the Frank-
lin County Sugar Co. had purchased. He
thought that this would be a great op-
portunity. We were all excited about this
new adventure. He wouid be the manager
getting a substantial raise. His salary
would be $500.00/month. He spent the
next 17 years minimizing the losses gen-—

erated by this foolish business venture. -
Sugar made from beets was not competive
with that made from cane. It was labor
intensive and could not compete with
other industries in the high wage Detroit
Area.

An Article in the Salt Lake Tribune about

my Fathers move to Michigan.

Chase Kearl

Is Leaving
For Michigan

PRESTON, Ida~—Chase Kearl,
widcly-knawn civie and agricul-
tural leader throughout Northern
Utah and - Southern Idaho, will
leave Preston next Tuesday with
his . family for Mount Clemens,
Mich., where they will make their
permanent l‘mme.

Mr. Kearl, Franklin County ex-
tension agent
until recently
accepted a po-
sition as agri- |
cultural advisor
for the Frank-
lin County Sug-
ar Company,
will serve as |
manager of the
Mount Clemens
Sugar Com-
pany.

The Michigan
city plant, pur-
chased in late :
February by - Mr, Kearl
the Franklin County Sugar Com-
pany, has a similar capacity and
serves an area similar to the

“Jocal mill. It has operated con-
tinuously since it was built in
11902, :
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- According to Manager Thomas
Heath of the Franklin County
Plant, several others from the
Preston area, including Harold
Hawkes and L. Perry Nielsen,
have received permanent assign-
ments at the other factory. Mr.
Hawkes, formerly a bookkeeper,
was promoted in his transfer to
the position of cashier. James
Gillispie, of Rupert, Ida., - has
been named - plant superintend-
ent. - :

Mr. Heath and J. T. Lewis, as-
cistant manager at the local com-
pany, have spent much time at
the Michigan plant this spring
preparing for the coming sea-
son, setting up an .organization
and making various adjustments.
Mr. Heath plans to remain there
most of the present seasoli. Mr.
Lewis will remain here as acting
manager.

Mr. Kearl, Franklin County
agent from 1931 until this year,
has figured in numerous civic
enterprises, and served one term
as president of the Preston
Chamber of Commerce.

Oour family was were never quite the
same again after we moved to Michigan.
Mother was not much of a nousekeeper.
To her there were more important things
in life than a neat house. She was always
pbusy learning or doing something new
and housekeeping was of secondary im-
portance. She was devoted to and proud
of her children. She read to us often
when we were children, and there were
always lots of books around. She taught
us at home. It was normal to get a book
for Christmas. In her way she was adven-
turous. During World War 11, there was an
acute shortage of teachers so she taught
in a country school in Pontiac, Michigan
to help relieve the shortage. She went
back to school taking courses at Michigan
State Univ. until she was almost 60 years
old. Her pupils thought of her as a

Grandmothe: ...d loved har dedrily. oo

jearned to drive on the busy gstreets of
Detroit when she was 55 because she had
to have transportation to her school. Her
children and the church were the great
tie between my mother and father. They
both gave liberally of themselves and
their means to both family and church.

Delmar went to England on a mission.
The war prevented the rest of us from
going on missions, | don’t think any of
us were too religious and probably
wouldn’t have gone on missions anyway
but we all were successful in obtaining
an education, in having responsible posi-
tions in the companies we worked for,
and were active in community affairs.

Delmar about the time he died.

Del entered the service in WW Il and
was an officer in an Anti-Aircraft Bn.
when he was overseas he spent most of
his time defending the port of Brussels.
After the war he earned a Phd at Cornell.
His life is pretty well summarized in the
tollowing antry of "Who's Who in America”
He married Marjorie Lail. After his death
Marj managed to get all of his children
through Cornell and earned a Bachelors
degree herself when she was 55 years
old.
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and Italy. After the war he got an MS

KEARL, CHASE DELMAR, educator, assn. excc.: b. from Tulsa U, in Petroleum Eng and
Provo. Utah. July 26, 1917, s. C;hases nr;d Hazel worked for Std 0il of Cal. as an evalua-
K ¥ -37:BS., : . : :

o o N S Eoaeil U 1947, PhD., 1940 m. tion Eng. all of his professional life. He

Marjoric Lee Lail. Feb. 1, 1943: children—Sandra, i i i

Steven, Gail. Kenneth, Rodney, Debra Ann. Shari s i ll 4 aStu:te i measing investments
Lynn. Missionary, Latter-day Saints Ch., Eng.. 1937- and became quite wealthy. He never mar—
39. with Adel Precision Products, 1941-42; from asst. . : : ’ ;

to prof. Cornell LL’.. 1949-73; vis. asso. prof. U. ried but had a live-in girl friend, Rose
Philippines. 1954-56: farm planning adv. Dept. Agr.- Mary Bridges. He died of a heart problem
Uganda. 1960. Served to Ist It. AUS, 1942-46. Mem. * :

Am. Farm Econ. Assn. (sec.-treas.). Internat. Conf. in 1981.

Agrl. Economists. Alpha Zeta, Phi Kappa Phi. Pi e e

Gamma Mu. Sigma Alpha Epsilon. Mem. Ch. of Jesus
Christ of Latter-day Saints. Author articles agrl. econs.
Home: Freville. N.Y. Died June 27. 1973.

The_description of Delmar’s accomplish-
ments found in "Who’s Who in America.

Del taught at Cornell all of his life. He
and Marje bought a farm outside of Itha-
ca and he died of a heart attack one
night while he was out looking after some
Welch Ponies they were raising on the
farm.

Bryant and his wife Ruth Warr,
after he returned from Okinawa in WW I1.

KEARL, BRYANT EASTHAM, university administrator; b. Paris. ldzho:
Sept. 21, 1921 5. Chase and Hazel Loveless K.; m. Ruth Warr, Sept. 5, 19415
children: Susan DeJongh-Kearl, Richard B, Kathryn Dammon,
Robert. Student, U. Idaho, 1936-37; B.S., Utah State U., 1941; MS., U.
Wis., 1942; Ph.D., U. Minn., 1951. From instr. to prof. agrl. journalism u.
Wis., 1942-52, prof., 1952—, assoc. dean Grad. Sch., 1963-67, vice
chancellor, 1967-70, acting chancellor, 1968, vice chancellor scad. sffairs,
1978-83, dean of univ. outreach, 1984—; lectr. U. Minn., 1947-48; vis. prof.
Friedrich Wilhelms U., Bonn., 1961-62; sr. planning officer U. East Alnca,
1964-65: exec. dir. Asia pffice Agrl. Devel. Council, 1970-74; coos. FAO
World Conf. on Agrarian Reform and Rural Devel., 1979; mem. study team
for CGIAR Rev. of Internat. Agrl. Research Centers, 1980-81; Rockefeller
Found. program rev. com., 1982; Fulbright prof., 1961. Mem. Midwest
Univs Eonsonium Bd., 1965-70, 74—. Served with USN, 1944-46.
Decorated Bronze Star; resident scholar, Rockefeller Found. Study Cur.,
Bellagio. 1984; Bundesverdienstkreuz, 1985. Mem. Assn. Edn. Journnh_sm.
Am. Agrl. Coll. Editors (past pres.), AAUP, AAAS, Alpha Zeta. Epsilon
Sigma Phi. Mormon. Home: 2807 Ridge Rd Madison W1 53705 Office:
University of Wisconsin 352 Bascom Hall Madison Wi 53706

A description of Bry’s accomplishments
is found in "Who’s Who in&mﬂerirc_:a

Spencer
Spencer went to the Univ. of ldaho A recent picture
for two years and studied Civil Eng., He of Bry.

then got a BA from USAC in Ag. Econ. He
was a Major, the supply officer in an Air
Force Fighter Group and was in Africa
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Russ when he was ,i_n,_‘ti_is_.h.@_ghégl,-

Because of his very bad varicose
veins he was rejected by the dratt board
in WW 1l. He married Kathryn warr and
they operated the farm for Dad during
the war. The family who had been on the
farm purchased their own farm and it was
impossible to get anyone during the war.
While he operated the farm he attended
and graduated from Utah State in Ind-
ustrial Arts. He shop in High School at
Buehl, Idaho for a couple of years. He
was a contractor for a couple of years
and then spent most of the rest of his
life as a Manager of the Anderson
Lumber Co. in Logan, Utah. He has been
very active in civic affairs in Logan and
is on several Board of Directors for
Companies Utah. His son, Jimmy has been
a Vice President at BYU.

Phyllis went to school one year at the
Univ of Mich., and then finished at the
BYU in Home Ec. She was a Home Demon-
stration Agent in Albany, N.Y. Home Dem-
onstration Agents help farmer’s wives
with home economic types of problems.
She met and married Bruce Belnap while
she was in Albany. Bruce was an engineer
for GE in Schenectady at the time. Their
lives have been full of church service of

all Kinds.

in_Mt. Clemens.

Bruce has served in almost every
church job that there is. He has been a
Regional Rep., He and Phyllis were the
Directors of the Visitors Center at the
Washington, D.C. Temple and Bruce is
currently a Councilor to Keith Brimhall, a
Mission President in Florida.
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FAMILY HISTORY - CYRIL AND MARY KEARL
Chapter Seven - Mt. Clemens and Utah State.

Russell
Phyllis

Spencer Delmar
Mother Dad

Bryant
Me (Cyril)

A family picture taken in the late ’40s
while we were in Preston.

Mother and Dad moved to Mt. Clemens,
Michigan in July of 1942 and | went
along. | was excited about moving to a
strange new city in a strange part of the
country.

The home on the shores of Lake
ir where we lived that first

summer in that we were in Michigan.

The first house we lived in was a
huge home east of Mt. Clemens on the
shore of Lake St. Clair. We lived there

most of the summer and it was exciting to

live on a real big lake and to be able to
swim at a dock in our own back yard.

Towards fall we moved into town in a
conventional home on High Street in a
middie class neighborhood. Mother and
Dad later bought a house on Miller Street
where they lived most of the time that
they were in Michigan. Mt. Clemens was
about 20 miles north of Detroit. Many
years ago it had been a resort town with
a health spa. There were many foul smell-
ing sulphur springs in the town that
were made intoc health baths at the hotels
in the town. It was a middle class Jewish
summer resort similar to Saratoga Springs
in New York arid French Lick in Indiana.
There were many large old fashioned
hotels with wide verandas where Jewish
Families sat in the evenings and visited
with each other.

The house on Miller street that my
parents purchased and where they lived
for most of the 17 years that they were

in_Michigan.
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There was no LDS church in Mt. Clem~
ens so we drove into Detroit each Sunday
to attend our church meetings at a
branch that met in the home of the
Ensign family who lived on the Northeast
side of Detroit at about 8 mile road.
(These Ensigns had been neighbors of
Mary’s in Salt Lake and later we were to
meet Dick Ensign, one of their sons, who
was about my age, in Chicago at Naper-
ville where he had moved to.) The branch
was so small that we could all meet in the
living room of their home. We’d go down
early enough for priesthood meeting and
Mom and Phyllis would wait in the car
while we went to Priesthood Meeting and
then we’d all go to Sunday School. Often
after church we’d go into Detroit and
watch the Tigers play baseball. In later
years we went to a chapel on the west
side of detroit. | was impressed by the
number of Mormons who had also migrated
to Detroit to take good jobs in the in-
dustries around the city
(Romneys, Andrews, Ensigns, and others.)

Mother and Dad at the Sugar Factory
with a big beet.

Russ and | spent most of that summer
working as a carpenter making repairs at
the plant. | replaced broken glass in
several hundred windows and painted
window frames. One of the worst jobs |’ve
ever worked at was cleaning out Lime

Tanks. The work was confining, hot, and
dusty. | breathed lime dust all day long.
| decided then that | was going back to
school and get a better job than that one.
At the end of the summer we went with
the plant millwright (carpenter) to
Monroe, Michigan to repaired and build
sugar beet dump. These were wooden
structures used to unioad beets from the
farmers trucks and then reload them into
railroad cars for shipment to the plant
for processing into sugar. One evening
we drove to Toledo and saw a Burlesque
Show. Burlesque was a stage shows that
featured comic, usually bawdy skits and
striptease acts.) Cld Pete Moser (the
Millwright), and Earl ? were more excited
about it than Russ and |. It wasn’t a very
good show. It was kind of raunchy. |
think | was seeing Burlesque in it’s dy-
ing days.

Mother, Dad, and Spencer on the porch
of the house on Miller_Street.

The war years were real difficult ones
for Mother and Dad. At the end of the
war Delmar was in Belgium as a 2nd Lt.
with an Anti Aircraft Bn. defending the
supply ports at Brussels, Spence was a
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Maintenance and Supply Officer with a

P-36 Fighter Group in Africa and ltaly.
Bry was a Naval Officer on a Destroyer in
the Pacific supporting troop landings and
| was in an Armored Division in Germany.
| think Russ had the hardest job of all-
trying to keep the farm going. He had
very bad varicose veins and his draft
board had classified him 4~-F. (The
classification used for those with physical
defects that prevented military service.)

Mother and Phyllis on _the porch of the
house on Miller street reading a letter
from one of us boys.

| think the war years were hardest on
Mom, moving to a new area far removed
from friends, at the age of 50, with four
of her children in far away places. It
was, I’'m sure, about all they, Mom ana
Dad, could take. If it hadn’t been for
Phyllis | don’t think they’d have made it.
She was a special person for them. She
had lots of talent, ambition, personality,
and drive. She kept Mom and Dad too
busy to worry much about us other
children and the problems in the world.
An Air Force base, Selfridge Field was
located in Mt. Clemens and they tcok care
of many church families that were
stationed there. They were kind of sur-—
rogate parents to many young couples
taking them into their home and helping
them with any personal problems they
had.

Mom, Dad , and Phyllis on our front porch.

It was also difficult for Dad, trying
to restore and profitably run an old
obsolete factory near a major production
center (Detroit) for war goods in a labor
intensive industry. There were always
labor and material problems and some-
thing in the factory was always breaking
down. Sugar made from beets competed
with sugar made from cane which was
much cheaper to produce. He worked long
and hard without much to show for his
labors. Now, knowing a little about feasib~
ility studies, | wonder how anyone could
have been as foolish as the "Golden Cycle
Corp." was to have bought that factory.

Me about the time | started at Utah State.

In January, 1942, | started college at
Utah State Agricultural College. | majored
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in Civil Engineering. | took the usual
undergraduatecourses: Algebra,Drafting,
Physics, Chemistry, etc. How | hated what
appeared to me to be the smug super-
iority of the engineering students from
the big cities of Logan and Ogden. They
had had a little drafting and | felt in-
ferior.

| started living at the Sigma Alpha
Epsilon fraternity house. (Nothing more
than a cheap boarding house). All of my
brothers had belonged and lived there.

A friend, Calder Pickett, from Preston

A frien
and | in the SAE living room.

In those days there was only one
dormitory, a women, at Utah State. There
were no Dorms for men and no housing
for married couples. Most students found
living quarters in private homes and ate
with their landlords or at restaurants.
Some of the fellows would "batch” (do
their own cooking and housekeeping). One
of my friends poached deer in the sum-
mer and lived on it for the whole school
year. Since Delmar, Spencer and Bryant
had all attended Utah State at the same
time and only a few years before me
nearly every one at the coliege knew at
least one of them. Bryant had been editor

of the University Newspaper and Delmar
had worked in the University Publicity
Office. The total cost of board and room
at the SAE house was $18.00/month. There
weren’t many places where you could live
less expensively than that. Four of us,
Calder Pickett, Stan Anderson, Ray Wilson
and | roomed togetner. The rooms were
small and crowded. we had double deck
bunk beds. Ray and | slept on the top
bunk. We have kept in touch and been
close friends ever since that time.

Me, football manager Kearl, with my
equipment cart.

| had returned to Utah State in the
fall of 1942. | had been appointed Football
Manager and a great amount, too much,
of 'my free time was used for this dur-
ing the fall quarter. I’'m not sure why |
applied for that job. | like football but
I’ve never been too impressed with the
"Jocks"” who play it. It was my job to
take care of the equipment and to pick
up the uniforms after a bunch of rough,
uncouth, careless football players. My
biggest problem was trying to prevent
thefts of equipment by the players. The
reward for this job was traveling by
train with the team to their out of town




games at Colorado Springs, BYU, and
even to such far away places as wichita,
Kansas. On the way back from the games
someone would buy up some cheap lig-
uor and there would be parties in the
sleeping cars occupied by the
team. "Smiling Dick™ (E. L. Romney) was
the coach. He had his own party in his
bedroom on our way home from: the
games. Utah State didn’t have much of a
team in those days and we lost most of
our games. Most of the players on teams
at schools in Utah were from Utah. |
never saw a negro player. The U of U got
most of the good ones and won most of
the games with schools in Utah. BYU was
usually a poor 3rd place to the U of U
and Utah State.

That fall | met your mother, Mary
Walker, and | was smitten. Mary beilong-
ed to the Alpha Chi Omega Sorority and
the giris from that group dated a lot of
the fellows from the SAE Fraternity. | met
her at one of the informal house parties
that were often held. After a game or on
week ends, dates would come to the
house, drink cokes and dance to the re-
cord player.

| had several dates with Mary, doubl=
ing with Calder Pickett, Ray Wilson, or
Stan Anderson and their girl friends. On
one of our first dates Mary and | went to
a movie in the old Capitol Theatre down
on main street in Logan where at the
intermission a cash lottery award was
made. Our ticket worn the prize that
night, $10.00 w! . ot of money in
those days. Wt d o hold it ih da
fund for future as the fund start-
ed being used | 4rted economizing
on the cost of ings that we did
together. We co! .4 a whole evening
together on less , cents. We start-
ed meeting in U nings, when we

ha saeven — Mt. Clem

b : I N e

both had free classes to have coffee
together at the college dinner, The Blue-
bird.

Mary, when | first met her.

Mary would buy sweet rolis on her
way to school and I’d buy the coffee.
After we were married | found that she
didn’t like coffee and she hasn’t had a
cup since then. We went to Dances at the
LDS Institute and the Dansant. Every now
and then we would get “extra thick" milk
shakes at Winget’s. At a movie we went to
the played "Always” and we decided to
have that as ‘our song.”

Mary and | studying together.
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Our daily meetings expanded into
walks along the banks of the Logan Canal
which was just over the brow of the hill
south of the Utah State campus. We start-
ed studying together in the college lib~
rary, and found many other inexpensive
ways of being together.

That Christmas | stayed in Logan. My
brother, Russell, didn't want to spend his
Senior Year in Mt. Clemens in a strange
city and at a strange High School. He was
going steady with Kathryn warr, who had
been our neighbor when we were in
Preston and who was a freshman at Utah
State. Russell was boarding in Preston
during that last year and both of us were
happy to stay in Utah for that particular
Christmas Holiday.

Russ, Katie, and Jimmie on one of their
visits to Michigan.

During the Christmas holidays Calder
Pickett and | went to Salt Lake and | met
Mary’s mother for the first time. Mary’s
father was a Lt. Cmdr. in the Navy and
was stationed in New Caledonia as
Personal Officer at the advanced Naval
Base for the Southwest Pacific Fleet
commanded by Admiral Ghormley.

| was very apprehensivee about meet-
ing her mother, making a good impression

and being accepted by her. Calder and |
stayed at Mary’s house, sleeping in their
basement the first night. Mary didn’t
know we were staying in Salt Lake City
for two nights. Caider knew the manager
of the Capitol Theatre and the next night
we saw him and slept behind the stage on
musty old sofas. In those days it was just
a shabby old movie theatre and not the
elegant home of the Ballet West that it is
NOW.

Mary’s Dad - F. Edward Walker.

By February we were going together
very steadily and as we walked home
from a dance on the steps of the Logan
Jr. High | gave Mary my fraternity pin.
This was followed by the traditional
serenading and giving Bluebird Chocola-
tes to the girls at her sorority house and
passing out cigars to the fellows at my
fraternity. A big expense for a poor boy.
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FAMILY HISTORY - CYRIL AND MARY KEARL
Chapter Eight - The McMinns Ancestry

Mary’s ancestors were from Holland, France, England, Wales and Scotland. Many of
them came to the United States before the Revolutionary War.

Mary’s Great Great Great Grandfather Thomas Turner’s

log cabin in Columbia, Missouri.

The McMinns, Turners, and related have copies of all of his army records.
families came to the original 13 Atlantic ' '
Coast Colonies and followed Daniel Boone
(they were probably good friends of his)
through the Cumberland Gap across Tenn,
Kentucky, Missouri, Texas and Oklahoma.
They were at the front of the pioneer
movement to the west.

My great grandfather, Robert McMinn,
was living in Missouri when he joined the
army to serve in the Mexican War. While
he was on his way to Mexico, he died in
New Mexico of the measles, and was bur-

ied in the Glorietta Mountains. He left his AN\ ;
wife, my great grandmother, now a widow My Grandfather, Robert Edward McMinn

with several small children including my when he was a young man.
grandfather, Robert Edward who was 2

years old. When he died, Elizabeth,
received a pension for many years. We
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8 James MCMINN--—  wmm==mmmeom====
B: Abt  1778/1780

P: ,Buncombe,NC 17 Jane KUYKERDALL----------
N: Abt 1802
4 Robert MCMINN------=-------==--=-- P: ,Buncombe,North Carolina
B: Abt 1804 D: 6 Feb 1865
p: ,Bunconbe,N.C. P: ,Hickman (Dksn),THN 18 Nicholas WOODFIN---------
N: 2 Nov 1826
p: Shelbyville,B,Tennesse 9 Elizabeth WOODFIN---+-------==---
D: 15 Aug 1847 B: Abt 1786 19 Mary Hannah ASHBROOK-----
P: Santa Fe Trail, New Mexice P: ,Buncombe,N.C.
7 Robert Edward MCMINN-------------- D: 7 Jul 1873
B: 21 Nov 1846 P: ,Dickson,TN 20 Jesse CHAPRIN--------=-=-
p: ,St. Clair,Missouri
H: 12 Oct 1880 10 Archibald Archer CHAPFIN---------
P: Columbia, N0 B: Abt 1786
D: 27 Feb 1325 p: ,of Charlotte,Virginia 21 Phoebe HATCHEYT----------
P: Los Angeles,l,California N: 19 Dec 1810
§ Blizabeth Pernetta CHAFFIN-------- p: ,Charlotte,Virginia
B: 19 Sep 1811 0
P: Richmond,l,Virginia p: 27 William PEARS------------
D: 12 Apr 1900
p: Stockton,Cedar,Missour? 11 Frances FEARS----------=====-m-==
1 Sarah Ruth MCMINN------------=---- ' B: 73 Mrs. FEARS-----=-=====---
B: 17 Sep 1896 P: ,of Charlotte,Virginia
P: Marfa,Presidio,Texas it
H: 28 Oct 1921 & 24 Thomas TURNER------=-----
P: Buffalo,Harper,Oklahona
D: 24 Dec 1980 17 James TURNER-------=--========-=-
p: Salt Lake City,S,(tah B. Abt 1810
Francis Edward WALKER---------- P: ,Madison,Rentucky 25 Elizabeth NEWLAND--------
Spouse M: 2 May 1833
% George Washington TURNER---------- P: ,Boone,Missouri
B: 12 Apr 1838 D: 19 Apr 1850
P: Columbia TWP,B, Missourl P: Columbia TWP,B, Missouri 26 John CONNELLY------------
: 19 Oct 1858
P: Martinsburg,A Missourl 13 Sarah Ann CONNELLY---------=-=---
D: 27 Nov 1893 Ba Abt . 180T 27 Blizabeth TURNER---------
P: Harg,Boone Missouri p: ,Madison,Kentucky
3 Margaret WRIGHT TURNER------------ D: 17 Jul 1855
B: 7 Mar 1861 P: Columbia TWP,B,Missouri 28 Russell MARTIN-----------
P: Columbia TWP,B, Missourl
D: T May 1917 14 William R. MARTIN--m------==-----
P: Witchita,Sedgwick,Kansas B: 5 Jan 1802
P: ,, Kentucky 29 Marqaret VAUGHN----------
N: 25 Sep 1826
T Rlizapeth J. MARTIN-—==5r-Frarrrot P: , Kentucky
B: 10 May 1839 D: 22 Feb 1867
P: Martinsburg,A, Missourl P: Martinsburg,A, Missourl 30 Winfield WRIGHT----------
¥ame and address of submitter: D: 20 Dec 1928
P: Oklahoma City,,Cklahoma 15 Marqaret P. WRIGHI---------------
B: 31 Judith TINSLEY-----------
p: , Kentucky
D: 16 Qct 1845
Phone: P

The McMinn_Ancestry.
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My Grandfather, Robert Edward
McMinn, moved from Missouri to Browns—
ville, Texas where he operated a store
with his brother John. Sometime after he
was married he moved to Marfa, Texas
where he owned a cattle ranch which he
sold to a nephew, Charles C. Brite. It
became one of the largest cattle ranches
in Texas.

My Grandmother Margaret Wright, My
Mother Sarah Ruth when she was a child,
and My Grandfather Robert Edward
McMinn.

My mother, Sarah Ruth, was the
youngest of the eight children born to
Robert and Margaret. She was born in
1896 in Marfa. Oklahoma became a ter-—
ritory in 1890 and finally a state in 1907.
After selling his ranch in Marfa he moved
to Buffalo (near the panhandle), Oklahoma
in about 1901 when my mother, Sarah
Ruth, was five. He grew wheat on several
hundred acres of farm land there. Aunt
Ethel, one of my mother’s older sisters,
says that when they moved to Buffalo you
couldn’t see a tree anywhere.

Times were difficult then. Mothers
oldest sister, Linnie had married Lloyd
Hoy and they lived on a small farm near
Buffalo. She had seven children but none
of the modern conveniences we are famil-

iar with. They finally gave up farming
and in the 1930’s moved to California as
did many others from Oklahoma.

It seemed like there was no end to
troubles in those days. Her oldest broth-
er, George, left home when he was young
and never came back. When people disap-
peared the saying was that, "He had gone
west.” George showed up in California

'many years later after he had retired

from the railroad. Another brother,
Barney, lost a leg and in his depression
committed suicide. Brother Reo served in
WW |, and was one of the 22,000 desper-
ate, jobless veterans who marched on
Washington in 1932 asking for an early
payment of the bonus that Congress had
promised for 1945. He had a hard time
during the Depression and finally come to
Salt Lake City and worked for my father.
My Aunt Ethel married Eldon Dick who
was a lawyer and had come through
Buffalo. Her one son, Newton, was a pilot
and early in WW |l died in an Airplane
crash. Her huaband divorced her so she
came to Utah to live with us. She also
worked for my father in the insurance
office. My Uncle Charles accidentally shot
and killed himself in a hunting accident
in 1933 and his 3 older orphaned children
lived with us for several years.

Mother said that when she was young
children were not given allowances to
spend but her father was always gener-—
ous with his money. When they went to
town he saw that they had candy, (hore-
hounds or stick candy). They went to
the nearby town of Kitty and bought most
of their groceries at the general store
there. This was a great occasion. Grand-
father McMinn drove 45 miles to Woodward
or Ashland in his buggy to buy the larg-
er quantities of staples such as flour that
were purchased once or twice a year.
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They had a large storeroom on the farm.
They cured their own hams, canned fruit
and stored vegetables for the winter in a
root cellar.

Their home on the ranch had no
electricity or indoor plumbing. It did
have a good source of water and travel-
ers almost always stopped to water their
stock and get rested and refreshed.
Mother said that the traveler was always
welcomed and often she and her brothers
and sisters would find that during the
night her parents had moved them to a
pallet on the floor to provide a bed for
the stranger.

When mother was a young girl one of
her jobs was to catch chickens, no easy
job. She then had to kill and clean them
for her mother to fry. Her Mother was a
very good cook. Mother, Aunt Linnie,
and Aunt Ethel used to help Grandmother
feed the harvest hands. They always had
a large garden. They had no refrigerat-
or but the cellar was cool and they kept
milk and fruit there.

Mother didn’t do much of the hard
farm work but she gathered eggs, fed the
chickens and did the sort of things that
little girls did on a farm. They had
horses on the farm and traveled every-
where in a wagon or on horseback.
Friends would stop or gather at their
house to visit, play and eat snacks. The
popular games children played in those
days were "Cameron", run-sheep-run,
mumble peg. They also played in the hay
in the barn.

Cyclones were common in that part of
Oklahoma and they had a cellar on the
farm to protect them from these storms.
Often they would get up in the middle of
the night and spend the rest of the night

in the cellar. Grandfather usually refused
to leave his bed and go into the cellar.

Mothers family were members of
the Christian Church (The Disciples of
Christ). My father had been a Presby-
terian but he joined the Christian
Church after he and my mother were
married. Mother, after she was a grown
woman, always taught in Sunday School.
They usually didn’t have a chapel when
mother was a child and met in a rented
hall of some kind.

Mother when she was a young lady.

Most of mother’s early life was spent
on the farm. While she was on the farm
she walked five miles to school in Buffalo
and took the usual courses in school,
english, history, spelling and in high
school, algebra and latin. Aunt Fannie,
who was her Mother’s Sister was one of
the teachers during those years. Mc
Guffy readers were used in her school.
She went to school through the eighth
grade in Buffalo and then lived with her
Aunt Maude, another of her Mother’s
Sisters, in Oklahoma City (about 300 miles
away) where she finished high school.
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Her Father also owned a bank in Buf-
falo but they lived on the farm until her
Mother died in 1917 and then they moved
into a house in Buffalo which had elect-
ricity, and indoor plumbing. She had gone
to Alva and lived with her Aunt Fannie
while she attended and graduated from
the State Teachers College there. Mother
taught school in a one room schoolhouse
for seven months. She didn’t like teach-
ing very much and so she started work-
ing in her fathers bank. Her brothers
Charles and Reo were also working there.

During WW | food was rationed. There
weren’t many shortages or privations
during the war but Mother remembers
using parched corn as a substitute for
coffee.

The first president Mother voted for
was Calvin Coolidge. He, Harding, and
Hoover were not very popular presidents
in Oklahoma. It wasn’t until Franklin D.
Roosevelt was elected that there was a
president whom people respected and had
confidence in. There wasn’t much world
or national news available in those days.
(No Global Television). Most of the news
they heard was local news.

Girls in those days married at an
early age. Aunt Ethel was married at 16.
Mother was 25, almost an old maid when
my Father and she were married. My
Dad’s Father, Lewis Edward Walker, built
railroads and was in Buffalo for a time.
Mother worked for him some. My Dad
used to come to Buffalo in the summers
and help his Father and when he finished
at the University of Texas he came to
Buffalo to work in the "other” bank in
town.

My Father, when he was courting
my Mother.

My Father and Mother, while dating,
would go 10 or 12 miles in his car at
night to a dance. Since my parents went
several miles away on dates, cometimes
their friends weren’t aware that they
were considering marriage. My parents
surprised everyone when they got mar-
ried in October of 1921. When their
friends found out about the marriage
they dressed them up in funny clothes.
They made a veil for my Mother out of old
curtains and made her wear funny shoes.
They dressed my Father in a checkered
suit. They were paraded through town in
an old buggy and tied to a post for sev-
eral hours that night. This was what they
called a chivaree. They didn’t have a
fancy wedding but friends gave them a
shower and they received many nice
gifts.

Chapter Eight — The Mc Minn Ancestry. Page 65




Me when | was 6 months old.

| was born in December. of 1922.
Mother had an infection of some sort
when | was born and almost died and she
never had any other children. My Great
Aunt Fannie Miller, Aunt Linnie, and my
Grandmother Walker heiped out for 2
months after | was born.

They didn’t have many very compet-
ent doctors in those days. However, my
Great Aunt Fanny Miller and Aunt Linnie
were very competent mid-wifes and
nurses. They would travel on horseback
many miles to deliver a child and then
tend the mother after the birth carrying
all of their supplies with them. They
might stay several days until the mother
and child were well. My Grandmother
McMinn was also a midwife.

Mother quit her job at the bank after
| was born. They bought a house in Buf-
falo and lived there until | was one year
old when they moved to Oklahoma City.
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FAMILY HISTORY - CYRIL AND MARY KEARL
Chapter Nine — Walker Ancestry

My paternal Great Grandparents were didate for President, running against
isaac Van Ness Walker and Mary Cornelia William Jennings Bryan.

Davis.

My Great Grandmother, Mary Cornelia

Davis and my Grandfather, Lewis Edward
My Great Grandfather - Walker.
|saac Van Ness Walker. Lewis Edward’s first wife, Bessie J.
Yule, died when they were living in Neb.
Isaac and his wife, Mary Cornelia My Grandmother, Anna Elizabeth Leger
Davis, came from near Albany, N. Y. His was teaching school there when he met
uncle had moved to Wisconsin and Isaac her and they were married in 1895.

followed settling near Lodi, WI. Isaac and
Mary Cornelia had three children. My
Grandfather, Lewis Edward, grew up In
Lodi. He graduated from the University of
Wisconsin where he studied Law. Although
Grandfather Walker had a degree in Law
he was only a practicing lawyer for a
couple of years. Most of his life was
spent managing and organizing short line
railroads in the midwest.

My Grandfather was evidently well
known and active in politics. He was a
personal friend of William McKinley when My Grandparents, Lewis Edward and Anna

he was Governor of Ohio. He seconded Elizabeth, with my Father, F. Edward
his nomination as the Republican can walker, his brother and sister.
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2 LEWIS Edward WALKER-----------

: 26 Jun 1854

. Lodl,Columbia,Wisconsin
22 Oct 1895
Beatrice,Gage, Nebraska
10 Nov 1919

: AUSTIN,Travis,Texas

'ct:'w:grvm

1 Francis Edward WALKER----------

B: 18 Feb 1899
Hutchinson,Reno,Kansas

28 Oct 1921

. Buffalo,Harper,Oklahona

22 Jul 1949

P: Salt Lake City,S,Utah

Sarah Ruth MCMINN--------------
Spouse

= T ;o

3 Anna Elizabeth LEGER----------

B: 15 Oct 1858

P: St. Denis,Seine,France
D: 6 Nov 1948

P: AUSTIN,Travis,Texas

Name and address of submitter:

8 LEWIS WALKER-------r=-n===nnnn=--

B:
P Y. 1] mmmmememmmmmem e
N: 12 Sep 1827
4 Isaac VAN NESS WALRER------------- P: V,,,(St. Lukes)
B: 1829 D:
P: , New York P: ‘ 18 Isaac Isack VAR NESS---
N 1852
P: Lodi,Columbia,Wi 9 Judith Ann VAN NESS-------=-=-=-~
D: 26 Aug 1893 B: 6 Aug 1811 19 B BANKS (BANKSON)----
P: Beatrice,Gage,febraska p: Chatham,Columbia,NY
-—- B: 16 Jan 1830
P: I. Van Ness Cem. M, NY 20 ~---=---mmmmmmmmmomene-
10 ..................................
B:
P 1] mmmemmmecsmmme o
N
B Rary Corpelia DAVIS=-eseeasnananas P
B: Abt 1834 D:
P: , New York p: : 9] =emcmmamammmscssemm---
D: i
p: , Hebraska 11 —-mees P emememm e mn e ———————
-~ B: | 13 =mmmmmmmmmmmmme e
p:
D:
B 24 Nicholas B LEGER-----
12 Nicholas Bernard (I1) LEGER F----
B: 21 Feb 1794
P: Appeville,RBure,France 25 Marie Ann F QUILLET---
N: 8 Apr 1813
6 Louis Jacques LEGER--==---=n==wm=- P:
: 26 Jul 1818 D: 10 Jan 1855
. Appeville, Eure,France P: Appeville,Bure,France 26 N THONKEL (TONEL)-=-==~=-

« St. Denis,Seine,France 13 Marie Rose THONNEL-----===m=====-
¢ 9 Jan 1894 B: 30 Jan 1792 27 Catherine Marie POREE-

B:
P
N: 28 Mar 1850
P
D:
p: , Kansas P: St. Philbert,s, France

oy D: 10 Jan 1885

P: Marseilles,,Il 26 Romaine P. LE MARCHA

14 Romain Pierre LE MARCHAKD--------
B: 26 May 1794
P: Henonville,, France 29 Marie R. DOUDET-------
N: 14 May 1829
7 Clarissa Augustine LE MARCHAND----P:
B: 9 Jul 1830 D:
P: $t. Denis,Seine,France P: 5t. Denis, France 30 Louis Francois BONNA
D: 23 Jan 1914
P: Sharan Springs,W, Kansas 15 Marie Marquerite A BONNARD-------
B: 7 May 1811 31 Augustine PREUVOS]

P: St. Denis,,France

Walker Ancestry
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674 BIOGRAPTHITCAL SKETCITES OF ALUMNIL

ARCHIVES

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN
B134 MEMORIAL LIRFARY
MADISON, WISCONSIN 53706
(608)262-3290

LEWIS EDWARD WALKER, B. S., LL. B.

Jorn near Lodi, Columbia County, Wisconsin, June 28, 1854, Titted at the Lodi schools,
and entered U. W, general seienee course in 1874, graduating four years later. 'Was a member
of Athenie, and of the Phi Kappa ’si fraternity, and historian of his class. He read law and
fanght school during 1879, graduating from the Law School in the following year. Practiced
law at Portage until 1882, when he spent o year upon a farm near Lodi; then engaged in the real
estate, Toan, and insnranee business at Beatrice, Nebraska, until the fall of 1891; was cashier of
the Union Savings Bank at Beatvice, 1891-95; president of the Beatrice Oat Meal Manufacturing
Company, until January, 1896; appointed receiver of the ITutehinson & Southern Railroad, in
December, 1805, with headgnarters al ITutehinson, Kansas; elected vice-president and general
manager of the ITutehinson & Sonthern Railway Company, successor of the first-named company,
on Mareh 1, 1808] which position he held until November, 1899, when the railway was pur-
chased and absorbed by the Atchinson, Topeka & Santa Fé system. Mr. Walker was a mem-
ber of the Beatrice city council for several years, and in 1892 served as a delegate from Nebraska
{o the National Republiean convention, On September 25, 1878, he married Miss Bessie J. Yule,
a student at U, W, 1873-74, who died January 17, 1894, e married again on October 22, 1895,
Miss Anna I Leger, a student of the State University of Nebraska, 1889, and of the normal
sehool at Lincoln, 1890, Ile has five children. ITis present residence is Des Moines, Iowa.

An article taken from the Archives of the University of Wisconsin that
tells about my Grandfather, Lewis Edward Walker.
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My Grandmothers parents, Clarisse Le
Marchand and Louis Jacques Leger, came
to the United States with their family
from France about 1867.

My Grandparents, Louis Jacques Leger,
and Clarissa Le Marchand Leger.

My Great Grandfather, Louis Jacques
Leger had been a school teacher. They
had lived in St. Dennis, a suburb of
Paris. He was involved in teaching the
deaf and was awarded three medals for
his work in this area. | have one of these
medals (a silver one).

Great Grandfather Leger was con-
cerned about the possibility of another
war between France and Prussia, and he
did not want his sons to become “cannon
fodder" in another European war.

My Great Grandmother — Clarissa
Le Marchand Leger.

He was correct because the Franco-
Prussian war broke out in 1870. The
Legers settled first in lllinois, where
great grandfather Leger became a farmer.
Later they moved to Nebraska hoping that
the weather would be less severe.
Grandmother Elizabeth Anna Leger
received enough education to qualify for
a teacher’s certificate and she taught
school in the elementary grades for 15
years before she married my Grandfather.

He assisted in promoting the economic
growth of Beatrice, Neb. He helped or-
ganize the Beatrice Creamery, which was
the beginning of what is now Beatrice
Foods, Inc. of Chicago, a nationally known
food processor and distributor.

Because of my Grandmother’s ill
health, Grandfather Lewis Edward, moved
to Des Moines, |IA where their daughter,
Mary, was born. Then they moved to
California for a while and then to Texas
where they built a beautiful home in the
country.

Grandtfather Walker was an entra-
preneur and reorganizing the defunct
Hutchinson Railroad and selling it to the
A.T.& Santa Fe, and was president of
three other railroads in Texas and
Oklahoma. Before his death he was trying
to build a short line railroad. He went to
England and obtained backing for it but
WW | broke out and his backers lost their
interest. He invested the money that he
had, worked night and day, his health
broke and he died.

My Grandparents established their
home in Austin, Texas in 1907. Grandmot-
her Walker survived her husband by
several years and finally died at the age
of 89 in 1948, and is buried alongside of
her husband in Austin.
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My Grandparents home at 3900 Ave "C"
in Austin. Picture taken in 1972.

The family home in Austin, originally
constructed in 1895 is still in good condi-
tion. It is a landmark in Austin and is on
the National Register. Grandmother
Walker lived in this house from 1914 when
it was purchased until her death in 1948,
a total of 34 years.

My Father, F. Edward, when he was
five years old.

These are the memories | have of my
father, Francis Edward Walker. He was
born in Hutchinson, Kansas on February
18, 1899. He was the middle child in his
family. His older brother was Lewis

Bradford Walker and his younger sister
was Mary Elizabeth Walker.

Fathe}‘ lived in lowa and California as
a child. He and his brother and sister
were taught by a tutor from time to time.
The boys went to a military school in
Californig for a time because their sister
had Scarlet Fever and they were not
allowed in the home.

Father when he was twelve.

He and his brother graduated from
high school very early and attended the
University of Texas (they moved to Texas
after leaving California.)

Daddy when he was a student at the
University of Texas.

Chapter Nine - The Walker Ancestry. Page 71

{



FRAMULS £ i"&M’xD £
E A Hoa WALKER,

axw Aik Ta¥: P Pres,

t~$~
*l)m!x ’i‘man 1 iy arn Eé;wr
ball ack
Ham;su Litwe 170 387 ‘/»;!*
fwtn M.gmms nr “yl X, 8T X
Cadisim o AR i Musie 1
[t Am " h«mmu At rie
nm Sl Prblisstions Bogrd,
Gecy o8 1. Kene Kiuk
L de e ot m« wuﬂ hwun e
4
ssr»m waky Lrorn rm m r o m”m
;}tn ﬂ;?; Foge hus dw it h&» um mv
2
d’m tw Fesgn m mmnm i xbc mm
i

5%
i
#
i
g
i
N

m;a;gx o R L N ] g’
4 R
Daddy s entry in the University

of Texas Yearbook.

Father entered the University when
he was 14 and was a very outstanding
student. He was a "big man on the cam-
pus” belonging to many organizations and
participating in many campus activities.

He was editor of the "Daily Texan”
which was a newspaper published by the
University at the time. He was the busi-
ness manager of the football team and he
was presented a little gold football that |
have in my possession and cherish very
much. He was a joiner, taking part in

Daddy was the football manager of the
Univ. of Texas football team —
The Longhorns.

many activities. When he graduated from

Page

WALKER {Manager)

Rov B, Henderson, who ought to know., R
that Ed. Walker is one of the most efficient mang.
aeres of !mtball that the Longhorns have had in
regent years,  Walker took his managerial gose-
feather seriously and worked hard, proving b "
self a dkmndabie i to teke charge of thaw
blankets that everybody wants and nobedy gets. |

12

the Universit)fv of Texas, World War | was
on. The day ;after he graduated he en-
listed in the Navy and the war ended the
next day. He nfever really saw active ser-
vice but he loved the Navy and continued
in the reserves taking correspondence

courses and édvanced to the rank of a
Lieutenant.

At the begjnning of WW || he was cal-
led up and by the time the war was over
he had advanced to the rank of a Com-
mander. We always joked about being a
commander in the Navy without ever real-
ly serving on a ship. He was on a ship
during WWil, but not in command but just
as a passenger, when he went to New
Caledonia, the advanced base of the
Southwest Pacific Theatre. He helped set
up the base for Admiral Ghormley. He
worked well with men. He seemed to sense
what the young men needed. Mother tells
about he organized singing groups and
other Kinds of activities to keep the
sailors busy so that they
Wouldn’t be so home sick.



FAMILY HISTORY — CYRIL AND MARY KEARL
Chapter Ten — Oklahoma City and the early years in Salt Lake City

| was born in Buffalo, Oklahoma (near
the panhandle) on a cold snowy Saturday
night. It was December 9, 1922. When |
was about a year old, my parents moved
to Oklahoma City.

Mary when she was about two years old.

My father worked at several jobs while
we were there. He sold real estate, owned
a drag line (an excavating crane with a
bucket dragged towards the machine by
a cable) and developed land. My mother

also worked for a period of time as a

cashier of a bank. We had an apartment
at my great Aunt Maude (Turner) Reed’s
home at 1021 E. 10th Street. | suspect
that | stayed with my great aunt while
Mother and Daddy worked.

| do remember that as a 5 year old,
when | was about to start ki‘ndergarten,
how somebody, (I don’t remember if it
was my mother or my aunt) walked me to
school to show me the way and then they
left and | spent the day at school. As |
came home that night | couldn’t find my
way back so | decided that the best thing
to do was to go back to school and just
sit there and surely somebody would come
for me and they did. Didn’t | act wisely?

s abo ol i

Me when |
on the front porch of our home at

1021 E 10th St. in Oklahoma City.

When | was 6 or 7 years old my par-
ents were dealing in Real Estate. | f they
couldn’t sell or rent a home they would
move into it and live there until the dud.
In Oklahoma they had grades 1A and 1B.
If your birthday was late in the year
your began in January. If it was early
you began in September, so | began ist
grade in January when | was six. Since
my Grandmother Walker had taught me
how to read, | was asked to stand up
before the class and read a story about a
bird and his nest. Since | did so well |
was advanced to 1B as though | had
begun school in Sept. This has always
made me one of the youngest in my
classes.

When | was 7 and in the second grade,
my parents were living in a home they
hoped to sell but | began school and then
we moved across town. Today children
would have transferred to the nearest
school. My Mother didn’t approve of me
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changing in the mid year so | caught the
streetcar. | went to the terminal down-
town, changed to another street car and
went to school. | thought it was fun!!

Mother and | in Oklahoma City in 1926
when | was 4 years old.

The year that | was 7 1/2 my parents
were going to be traveling around the
state on business, | don’t know what
business, but | took the train to Austin
and stayed with Grandmother Walker. We
drove to a small town, Durrant (i think)
to catch the train. My Dad got us a hotel
room. Mother said that there were bed
bugs so | slept sort of on a brass rail at
the bottom of the bed. They put me on
the train and Mother’s last words were,
“Don’t hold your ticket out ‘of the
window." | usually was and have always
been very obedient and wanted to please
but the first thing that | did when the
train pulled out of the station was hold
my ticket out of the window.

My Father and | in Oklahoma City in
1927 when | was five years old.

In 1931, one of my mother’s distant
cousins, Earl B. Brink, wrote my father
and asked him if he would like to come
to Salt Lake City, Utah and manage an
insurance office for him. He was
branching out and was opening an office
in Phoenix where he wanted to live. It
was the depression and Real Estate was
not always easy to sell. They thought the
move would be a real opportunity.

We moved quite often but my mother
did not believe that | should be changing
schools during the school year. | went to
the same school all year but | always
seemed to be living in a different home at
the end of the school year and starting
in a different school at the beginning of
the next year.

During the depression it wasn’t the
best of times. | can remember that my
mother would say, "If you want to come
to eat at our house you’d better come at
the beginning of the month because by
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the end of the month we don’t have too
much food on hand.”

My parents moved to Salt Lake City in

August of 1931, rented an apartment at
the Oakwood Apts. on 5th E and 7th S
and | started at the oquirrah school.
It was just a small apartment and my
parents both worked at the insurance
office. | was in the 4th grade at this
time. | can remember that my mother alw-
ays had a list of tasks for me to do when
| got home from school. She was sure that
| would never do any-thing "that she
wouldn’t have approved of" and so |
guess as a result, | never thought of
doing anything that she would not have
liked. Occasionally | would ask her if |
could have a friend over or if | could go
to a friend’s house and she ailowed me to
do this but not very often. | think she
probably felt that a few times it would be
all right but if | did it too often | might
have a friend who would suggest that we
do something that we shouldn’t. | remem-
ber that my parents worked at least 1/2
day on Saturday and sometimes more. |
know that lots of times | would take the
streetcar and go to the movie on Satur-
day by myself.

My father asked one of his friends
from Oklahoma City to help him manage
the insurance agency. He had decided to
buy the agency from Earl B. Brink and
thought this friend, O. Lyle Hiner, might
like to become a partner with him.

During the depression times were hard
and Mr. Hiner was also very glad to come
west. They, also lived in the Oakwood
Apartments just above us. If we wanted
to talk to them, rather than use the tele-
phone, we would bang on the floor and go
into the bathroom where there was a ven-—
tilating duct that we could use to talk

with them.

Mother and | on our car.

Daddy was a good salesman and was
very successful in the insurance busi-
ness. During the depression one had to
have creative selling methods and Daddy
became expert at them. Many times he
would sell people insurance and then take
his commission in a barter arrangement
since money was SO scarce in those days.
On one occasion, he took it in meat. It
wasn’t steak but rather bologna and we
had bologna about every way you could
think of. | can remember my mother
would bake it like you would a ham. She
would score it, putting cloves and other
spices on it. She would serve it sliced as
you would a ham. | can remember her
frying it and cutting it up in casseroles.
Frankly, | got so tired of bologna that it
was a long time before | could eat it
without feeling sick at my stomach. | can
remember also having a hundred pounds
of onions that my mother creamed, baked,
and fried - cooking them in every way
she could think of. | don’t remember all
of the things my father traded
for when selling insurance but these were
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two that stand out in my mind. | once
took voice lessons in exchange for the:
commission on an insurance sale. That was
a poor bargain!li

Our little family shortly after we
moved to Salt Lake City.

My father and Mr. Hiner expanded and
opened an office in Idaho. Mr. Hiner
moved to Pocatello and managed the Idaho
office while my father continued to man-
age the Salt Lake office. Eventually they
dissolved their partnership.

My father was a joiner; he befonged
to many organizations in Salt Lake City.
(The Inter-national Footprinters AsSsoC-
jation, Masons, The Lions) He loved people
and he felt like these were ways to meet
people and perhaps sell them insurance.

He was a good friend of Heber J. Grant
and of George Albert Smith. Many of the
jeaders of the Mormon Church were Ins-—
urance men and he knew most of them,
however, he was very active in his
church, the Central Christian Church. It
was a fundamentalist religion and the
bible was all important. Each person
interpreted it as he thought it should be.
He was a very devoted Christian. He and
my mother were very active in this
church and of course | was also a
member.

when | turned 11 my Mother asked
what | would like for my birthday. All 1
wanted was to go to lunch or shopping
with her. | always wished we could do
more things together like other kids did
with their moms.

Me when | was about 15.

Page 76.



an

de

Kl

Today’s Pictures Today ’

to the Great White Father, and hera the photographer
ldlans Are Loya has snapped definite evidénce of this fact. At Salt"
58 Olty. Utah, Chief Tootxwa.ns., Shoshone Indian (extreme left), offers Lieut. F. Edward Wa.lker

oenter). ‘draft official, a tribal pledge of aid if this country is invaded, as friends look on, f:'
- Assoc:ated Press erephoto o
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~s

! Civic Leader

- Mr. Walker is a leader in lo-

cal civic, religious, educational

and business circles. He is pres
ident of the Walker-Hiner In- |,
surence Agency and resident
vice president of United Beneflit
Life Insurance Company of Utah
and Idaho. ]

The new candidate i3 a native
of Oakland. He was active In
Democratic politics there before

-l'.'Edward Walker, promment mm'in{.,;_l'to Utah many years |

Salt Lake | ago. - He was educated at the

Democrat, ‘t :j\burance N anp Uniyersity of Texas and the Uni-
crat, ‘today ‘announced that, versity of Utah and this last

he would seek nomination to/ year was director of the latter
the’ State Senate at the party’s institution's extension .life in-
] surance classes.

rsrfg)rtlir:bir Bes ; : Served His Party

He 1is the Mr. Walker is a director of
‘ourth declared the Visiting Nurses Association,
one of The a trustee of Westminster Col-
candidate for lege and recently served as gen-
one of the i eral chairman for the rcglonal
three State l Christian Endeavor Societies’
Wenite berths convention. He also was vice
on- the Demo. | chairman of. . the National

~ratie ticket in Preaching MlaSlOn held here last
Salt Lake e

County. The
nthers are:
§ Jordon Wegge-

and broker; l

. Walker has been active In
lm.al Democratic  polities  for
years. He has served as delegate
to county, congressional and
state conventions, huL has not be-

|

| NI. Royle, i

| Sy fore sought an elective office.

i Mr. Walker Er[ahm(ﬂo éi;g ! The candidate, who is married,
J ley Child, former legislator. resides at 1376 Michigan Ave-

ICiles avoul my ratriers invoivement in CiviC AcCtivities.

WWING NISWOopaApel Al
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Solicits Your
Vote and Support
for i o
STATE
SENATOR
: from Salt Lake
fCounty at the

Democratic
Primary
Sept. 13-1938
He is Competent

' F Elid VWilke: and Qualified

'F. EDWARD WALKER
= DEMOCRAT
Solicits Your Support and Vote

FOR STATE SENATOR

 Salt Lake County
5, He Is Competant and Qualified

I

. Edward Waker

ANNOUNCES
CANDIDACY

F. Edward Walker, a leader in
eligious, civic, educational and
siness circles, has entered the
ce for the State Senate. . :
;Mr. Walker’s announcement
aid he has been a life long
)emkc)crap é{}]d an active party
¢orker in Utah and his ¥
home in Oklahoma. iy
His announcement follows in

part: ;

«Mr. Walker has been an ac-
tive worker in the Community
Chest campaigns and is a direct-
or of the Visiting Nurses’s Asso-
ciation. He is a trustee of the
Westminister College and recent-
ly served as general chairman
for the regional convention of
Christian Endeavor societies, and
was vice chairman of the Nation-
al Preaching mission held in Salt
Lake City last year. He is a
graduate of the University of
Texas and an ex-student of the
University of Utah and last year
was director of the Life. Insur-
ance class for the University ex-
tension division. He is a past
president of the Utah Life Mana-
gers’ association, and is presi-
'jent of the Utah State Life Un-
derwriters’ association at this
time. He is also a member of the
Salt Lake Accident and Health
tlub and has been a conrtibutor
to several leading insurance ma-
gi%ines.

“Mr. Walker served in the U.
S. Navy during the Wold war
and at the present holds a re-
serve commission as paymaster
inythe U. S. Naval reserves. He
is “a member of the Salt Lake
American Legion post, Antelope

and chapter of Foot printers
fd the masonic -lodge in Salt
Lake City. :

M. Walker is president of the

alker-Hiner insurance agency
and . resident vice president of
the United Benefit life insurance
company for Utah and Idaho. He

as served as delegate to county,
ongressional and state meets of
he Democratic party from his
district, No. 32, in Ward 1-A.

“Mr., Walker is married and
lives with his family at 1376
Michigan avenue. He has served
on a Boy Scout troop committee,
is a member of the Utah Socxety
Sons of American Revolution an
galt Lake chapter of National
Sojourners. He followed occupa-
tions of newspaper work, bank-
ing and contracting before enter-
ing the insurance business ten
years ago and has taken an ac-
tive interest in civic affairs of
Salt Lake City and the State of

Utah.”

Daddy ran for State Senator a couple of times.
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AUGUST 1, 1935

I Sidelights on People
in the Business

Purely Persona

i

HE gentleman with the humorous set to his lips
pictured below is not only F. Edward Walker,
general agent for the United Benefit Life & Mutual
Benefit Health and Accident Insurance Companies,
but he is also Inter-Mountain correspondent for the
Underwriters’ Report. We have shaved off this last
bit of Mr. Walker’s interesting life’s story and served
it up first just in case there are a few mystified life
men in and about Utah who wonder how we get
their comings and goings into eight point type at such
long range.
Mr. Walker can be duly thanked or blamed as the
case may be. And now that we have that little mat-

F. Epwaro WALKER

Popular General Agent at Salt Lake City,
Who TIs Correspondent for the
Underwriters” Report

ter comfortably disposed of, we'll get on with Mr.
Walker. By his own halting admission, he was born
in Hutchinson, Kansas, at the turn of the dizzy twen-
ticth century—well, February 18, 1899, to be exact.
And furthermore he has the questionable distinction
of trying to keep out of the life insurance business
for eight long years. It took the honest failure of
the company for whom he was working at the end
of the eighth yecar to push him on top of a rate book
for keeps.

He has lived successively and successfully in Towa,
Missouri, Colorado, California, Texas, New York,
Oklahoma and Utah. He moved to Oklahoma after
gathering up two degrees at the University of Texas
and getting a commission in the U. S. Navy during
the war. He entered the banking business at Buf-
falo, Oklahoma, and during a comparatively short
span of years, he was also connected with a Ford
agency, a grain elevator, and electric light company
and used some of his spare time as secretary of the
local chamber of commerce.

An Article about my Father.

My Father had many talents. One of
them was particularly useful in selling
insurance. He never forgot a face or a
name and if he knew any information or
heard anything at all about someone he
never forgot it. Whenever he saw that
person, he would remember and mention
the incident. He made people feel that he
was truly, genuinely interested in them,
and he was. He loved people. When he
sold an insurance policy he was sincere
about it and felt like he was doing you a
big favor by selling it to you.

At the beginning of the 5th grade my
parents moved to a nicer apartment
located at 5th E between 8th & 9th S. it
was a little larger and had a dish washer
which | liked very much. In December of
1932 Mother’s older brother, Charles, was
accidentally shot and his 3 older children
by his first wife preferred to come and
live with my mother and father rather
than stay with their step mother. They
had been living in Buffalo, Oklahoma and
they moved to Salt Lake City:w

1937 - Me in front of our house at
1376 Michigan Avenue.
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We now heeded more room than an

apartment and my parents found a home
at 1376 Michigan Ave and we moved 1o
this home. They had a rental agreement

where the monthly rental payments would
apply to the purchase of our house if we
decided we wanted to buy it. In 1936 they
bought it for $7,000.00. Many years later
when my mother decided to sell it and
move to a condominium (Capri Park) she
sold it for about $22,000 (1963). Now
(1990) it would be worth over $100,000. It
was a very reasonable investment. It was
a well built brick home with 3 bedrooms
upstairs, a kitchen, living room, dining
room, and bath. Downstairs there was a
full basement with a bath. It was divided
in half with one part finished. It had a
small coal room. When we first moved
there, there was a coal burning furnace
and someone from the coal company would
deliver coal through a small’ window In
the coal rcom. | can remember seeing it
full of coa!l. Later when we had the fur-
nace converted to gas, my mother used
this room as a sewing room. She also had
another room for food storage. Mother
always bought everything in bulk, She
bought sugar and flour by the 100 Ibs.
She bought canned goods in cases to take
advantage of the savings. | can remember
her going to the store on a Saturday
evening after work and when my cousins
were there, she would buy 4 to 5 big
bags of groceries for $5.00. [t seems
incredible to me now at how little things
cost at that time.

| was attending Hamilton Schooi when
we moved and although our new house
was a long ways from this school | still
walked to the old school until the end of
the school year. In the fall of 1983 | at=
tended Uintah School for the 6th grade.
| also went to the 7th grade there
breaking record of a new school each

year.

In 1933 | was 11 years old.

My cousins were all older and they
were not with us too many years before
they were out of school and on their own.
During this period of time my father and
mother had their home open to many dif-
ferent relatives.

Because my cousins: Richard 13 yrs,
Marty 15 yrs and Olive Ruth 16 yrs, were
living with us my mother needed help
with the house since she still worked.

we had a lady by the name of Mrs.
Hulen who came and stayed with us. She
was a practical nurse and sometimes she
would go nursing but mostly she just
stayed with us. | was expected to dust
and vacuum and do my share of the
cleaning even though we did have help.
| had to help with dinner, set the table
or whatever. She was not exactly a maid,
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she was simply help for my mother
because she could not work all day and
run a house with so many people.

1934 — My Cousin Olive Ruth and .

During this time my cousin Turner Hoy
come to live with us. He was unemployed
and couldn’t find work in Oklahoma. My
father got him a job at the Copper Mine
in Bingham. Daddy always helped any rel-
atives who were living with us find emp-
loyment. He was very good to my cousins
letting them use his automobile when they
needed it. They were really like his own
sons and daughter. Turner eventually got
married and he and his wife both stayed
with us until they could afford to buy a
home.

The next help we had was a lady who
wore a wig. My cousin Turner got married
in our living room. When this lady came
in for the wedding she had her wig on
backwards and | remember how hard it
was to be serious at the wedding when
her wig was askew.

B i

My usin Turner Hoy and his wife.

At one time in our home, we had 9
people around the table for meals. | had
a Cousin Louis Lorenz who came for a
year. | had another cousin, Harold
McMinn, who came to stay with us and he
brought his wife, Ruby, and one little
boy, Chuckie, (Charles). My father gave
him a job at the insurance office and he
did very well, eventually buying a home.
Later, he was transferred to Omaha, Neb.
which is the home office for Mutual of
Omaha and he became one of their manag-
ers.

when | was growing up Dad liked to
play tricks and tease me. He never got
over his love of doing magic tricks. |
never really appreciated this ability.
Then | used to think they were dumb be-
cause | knew how he did them and |
couldn’t understand why he did them.
Sometimes I’m sure | spoiled his fun, and
now I’'m sorry.

One of the tricks that | remember was
his magic horn. He had the car wired so
that there was a button between the
brake and clutch pedals. He would say, e
The is a magic car, any place you touch
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will honk the horn.” Of course he had
his foot on the flcor and no one paid any
attention to his feet. You could press
anywhere in the car and the horn would
honk. Children loved it. They thought it
was wonderful and that it truly was a
magical car.

Another thing he did was to pretend
to break his arm. He would go through
this routine which fascinated little child-
ren. They thought he had really done
something awful to his arm. He also like
to make coins come out of your hair, ear,
or his sleeve. He was clever with his
hands. He could keep people easily ent-

ertained for long periods of time with his
magic and singing.

When | was 14 | loved riding horses.

He had a good voice and often sang
in groups or by himself. He sang freq-
uently in church. | still have some of his
favorite music which | find hard to part
with because it reminds me of him stand-
ing up and singing. He had a very good
tenor voice. He had sung in the glee
club in college and all of his life he con—
tinued to enjoy singing. The members of
the Christian Church in Salt Lake were a
very close group who did many things

together and had fun times together.

Mother when she was about 45.

My father was very good to the ag-
ents that sold insurance for him. |f they
came and said, "we just aren’t able to
collect”, he’d allow them credit. When he
went into the Navy during WWII, my mo-
ther ran the insurance office for him.
She was not nearly so kind hearted as he
was. She felt that people should pay and
if agents wanted to give their clients the
benefit of their commission, fine but she
felt like the agents should pay their por-
tion of the premiums because she in turn
had to pay the home office. She was
much stricter about it than Daddy was.
She was very fair, but she insisted that
they pay for the insurance they wrote.
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FAMILY HISTORY - CYRIL AND MARY KEARL
Chapter Eleven - Salt Lake City

By the time my father came home from
his WWII Navy service, mother had oper-
ated the insurance agency for several
years very efficiently and had saved
quite a lot of money for him. The insur-
ance business had been good and they
had made money.

Daddy thought that there should
always be a "red barn” that you were
buying and if you got that red barn paid
for, you needed to start buying another
ohe. It was a figurative idea, but he felt
like you needed an incentive to keep you
working hard and a manageable debt was
a real incentive. At one time he bought a
building at about 3rd 8 and Main in Salt
Lake on the west side of the street where
Echo Photography was located. It was a
good investment for him.

HEUAE YOUR LIVE AND IMOGM

URITED BENEFLY  #UT
ibEs !

Our lnsurance Office in 1944.

when he first came to Salt Lake City
his office had been on the second floor of
the Continental Bank Building at 2nd S
and Main. As time went on he decided he
needed more room for his Insurance
Agency so he bought a building at 2nd S
and 3rd E, approximately 100 ft north of

the corner. It was not a very wide build-
ing but it was quite long.

Daddy calied this the Walker Insurance
Agency and he used the 1st floor for his
office and rented out the second floor to
one of the agents who sold automobile,
homeowner, and other types of insurance
in addition to the Life, Health and Acci-
dent that he sold for my father’s agency.
| think at times my father also rented it
out to various other people. One of the
agents had an apartment in the basement
and in addition to selling insurance, he
was the custodian. He cleaned the build-
ing for his rent.

in 1945 when my Father was stationed
in San Francisco. Mother and | lived with

him for part of the year.

After my father came home from New
Caledonia he was stationed in San Fran-
cisco, CA for a couple of years or so. My
mother went to see him as often as she
could. Uncle Reo, an older brother, who
was from Denver and was currently un-
employed came and helped manage the
office. He lived with us for some time
before he brought his family over from
Denver and they all lived with us for a
year or so before they moved into an
apartment.
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Aunt Ethel about the time she
came and lived with us.

My aunt Ethel Dick had marital prob-
lems. Her husband divorced her after 27
or 28 years of marriage. She had no
place to go and had no work experience
so my mother and father once again
opened their home and she came to live
with us. She continued to live with us
after my fathers death and was living
with my mother when Mother died on
December 24, 1980. She tried to support
herself and took courses in hotel manage-
ment but that didn’t work out so my
Father helped her get a job at Hill Air
field in Ogden and during the war she
worked there. She lived at Hill Field
during the week and would come home on
weekends. '

In the meantime | went to Westminster
for four years - 2 years of High School
and 2 of College and then went away to
Utah State for the last two years of col-
lege. While my father was away in the
service | graduated. | was named the
"outstanding accounting student™ at Utah

Pa

stayed with my parents for a few months.

State. The college in turn offered me a
job. | turned it down because | knew that
my mother was depending on me to
return to help her at the insurance of-
fice. | came back and began working as
the bookkeeper in our insurance office.
| took care of the accounts payable and
the accounts receivable. My mother was
then free to go to California while my
uncle Reo and | ran the office.

Me in front of the insurance
office in 1944.

Cy and | had decided to get married
in June of 1944 but Grandmother was
very ill and my mother went to Texas to
take care of her. As a result, no one
from either Cyril’s family or mine were
able to be at our wedding. After Cyril
went overseas | went to California and

Me in 1945 in front of the Draft Board
where | worked in San Francisco.




My father got me a job as a clerk at
one of the local draft boards while | was
with them in California. After he came
home from New Caledonia, Daddy was
responsible for liaison between the Navy
and the local draft boards in the Ninth
Service Command (the western states).

Those few months were a pleasant
time in my life. | used to ride the cable
cars to work everyday. My parents lived
in an apartment. There was little house-
keeping to do and my father was free in
the evenings. He loved to explore. When—
ever he went to a new city he was never
happy until he knew all about the city -
what there was to see and do. He loved
taking my mother and | to restaurants
and unique places. We used to go to the
bay and watch the seals and up on teleg-
raph hill and watch the ships come in
from the ocean. We did lots of things and
| loved San Francisco.

Me on one of the beaches near
San Francisco in 1945.

| probably needed diversion because
| was very worried about Cyril. | thought
maybe he’d be killed or wounded in the
war. | got a letter everyday except one
day and none came that day. | remember
saying to my mother, "I know he’s been
hurt. | hope he’s still alive.” Mother said,

“Mary he could have missed a day. This
doesn’t mean anything."” The next day
when a letter came, Cyril said, "| guess
you wondered why | didn’t write, | was
operated on in the field hospital for
appendicitis and | didn’t feel like writ-

ing." | felt so relieved when | got that
letter.

Cyril and a friend in front of his
hospital tent.

About this time my father was sent
back to Salt Lake and was assigned duty
working with the Selective Service. His
office was up at Ft. Douglas. He also sold
a few insurance policies when he had a
chance. In the meantime, he and my
mother decided to sell the insurance
agency. They sold it to a couple of the
agents. When my Father retired from the
Navy, they were planning to do some
traveling and enjoy the latter years of
their life. At last they thought they
would have the time to do some of those
things they had always longed to but had
never had time because there had always
been so much hard work for them to do.
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:‘— F. Edw&xd'Walker .« Insurance

ficial - and naval reservist.

Wy

New Head

Ed

", 'Bdward Walker, 1376 Michi-
“-gan gve., Salt Lake insurance ‘ex-

N

~eeutive ‘and naval reserve officer,

i'Tyesday was nominated by Gov.

J. Bracken Lee to succeed Brig.

- Gen, ‘J. Wallace West as _state
7. director of selective service.

Full Time to Guard

“'The national guard, Gov. Lee
wrote,. i8:0f such. prominance and
scope it-requires the full time of
Gen. West. He said the general had
done an “excellent job” in both
positions, but in view of antici-
pated expansion of the guard, his
full time would be required by the
state military organization, '

1t is expected Mr. Walker, a
naval reserve commander, will as-
sume his new position at Fort
Douglas about March 1. Manager
of the Walker Insurance agency,
the selective service nominee plans
to sell his business. e

Naval Liaison Officer

. During World War II, Mr.

Walker served on selective service
boards as naval liaison officer in
Salt Lake City and San Francisco
before serving overseas at New
Caledonia. He is a past commander
of the American Legion post No. 2,
Salt Lake City, and has held de-
partment and post offices in Vet-
erans of Foreign Wars.

He was elected president of the
Salt Lake Assn..of Life Under-
writers in 1937, He has served on
numerous civic committees, includ-
ing the county infantile paralysi
committee, of which he was'chaii

oy

}_}nan in 1939.

L

A member of the Masonic lodg,
Mr. Walker also served in the navy
during World War 1. He was &
candidate in 1938 on the Demo-
cratic ticket for the state senate.

An article in the Salt Lake Tribune announcing ny Fathers appointment

by Governor Lee to be the director of Selective Service for Utah.
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Mother, Daddy, and Me at
Willow Run Village.

Daddy was a very loving, kKind parent.

He was very kind hearted. He wanted me "

to learn to drive almost from the time |
was 5 years old. He used to have me sit
on his lap and steer the car when | was
small. He could hardly wait for me to be
old enough to drive. As | approached 16,
he had my cousin Marty teach me to drive
so that | knew how long before | was 16.

| learned very early that if | wanted
the car, the person to ask was my father.
Children are wise and soon learn which
parent to ask for certain things. He was
always good to let me use the car.

After | got my drivers licence | did
almost all of the driving. When we went
to church, or anywhere as a family |
drove. It gave me a lot of experience. |
hadn’t had my license very long and {’d
hardly driven in traffic when one Sun-
day, my parents and | drove up to Logan,
Utah. When we started back home my
father said, "OK Mary, it’s your turn,
take us home.” | got along very well but
| must say that | was very nervous driv-

ing through Brigham City, through
Ogden, and even through parts of Salt
Lake, because I’d had so little experience
in traffic. All of my experience had been
on country roads. My father had absolute
confidence in me.

| can remember when | was going to
Westminster Jr. College in Salt Lake, I'd
get to take the car occasionally. During
lunch hour we’d take a drive with 15
people in the car. | could hardly see to
steer or feel the pedals. | had to have
help. | look back now and think | must
have had an angel on my shoulder to
keep me from having an accident and
killing us all. My father was a very
special person. Of course he only lived to
see one of his grandchildren, Edward.

Our little Edward and his Grandfather
in Erie, Pa — June 1949.

My father lived a full life. He was
thoughtful of, and concerned about his
own mother. He was kind to her, looking
after her, paying her expenses and see-
ing that her needs were taken care of.

He was a great letter writer. | can
remember many days when he would come
back to the office after being away all
day and would sit down and think noth-
ing of typing out 10 or fifteen letters at
a time to various family members or
friends. He loved people.
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When our Edward was tiny, my father
didn’t quite know how to hold a littie
baby. When Edward was fussy, I’d say to
him, "Why don’t you rock him and sing to
him." He loved to sing and this would
immediately quiet Edward. My parents
came to Erie, Pa in June of 1947 on a visit
when Edward was just two and the two of
them loved to play and laugh. My father
thoroughly enjoyed Edward when he was
this age. In July of 1949 my Dad was
killed.

| think that my father would have
been pleased with all of his grand-
children. He would have loved teaching
them all of his tricks, entertaining them,
singing to them, and taking them places.
| know he would have been able to find
them jobs when they needed them. He
knew people and he never hesitated to
ask them for help for his nephews and
friends. My mother used to say if only
your father were still alive, he would
have known what to do and where to go
for help. He had his own talents and
special qualities that are sorely missed by
me.

It seemed like my father and | got
along best when we were apart because
we both loved to argue. We didn’t need
much of an excuse to start an argument.
Here are two incidents that illustrate how
ridiculous our arguments were. One time
my mother, father, and | were going to
work at the Ins. agency. We had a man
who came once a week to cut the lawn,
trim and do some digging and weeding.
The windows were all up in the car and
mother nodded her head and said, "good
morning” to Mr. Lorenz. He was looking
our way, so he saw her head nod but of
course since the windows were up he
didn’t hear her say good morning. | made

a comment tu iy wother, "Gee, why did
you bother saying good morning. You
could have just nodded and that would
have been sufficient.” | don’t know why
| bothered making the comment it was
such a small thing but my father picked
right up on it and we argued about it, all
the way to work. Probably 10 or 15 min—
utes. My father thought it was good to
say good morning and | thought it had
been unnecessary.

Another time we were driving some-—
where and | made a comment about how
awful it would be to be blind in one eye.
For many miles my father argued with me
about the advantages of having only one
eye until by the end of the argument |
wished 1I’d never said anything.

My father was not very handy around
the house and it was my mother who saw
that the furnace “clinker” was removed
ant there was coal in the "hopper”. My
Mother cleaned out the furnace and took
the ashes to the garage. My cousins
heiped but mother saw that it was done.
Daddy never did any of these chores. My
mother always did all the yard work. She
had help in cutting the lawn but she did
the weeding, planting, etc. My mother
once got my father a long handled
dandelion digger and the only thing he
did with it was to dig big holes in the
yard and we wished we’d never got it for
him.

My father was a great pop drinker.
He especially loved Dr. Pepper but he
liked all kinds of soft drinks and bought
them by the case. He didn’t like coffee,
tea, liquor, or tobacco but he loved pop.
He was gone most evenings and if he
wasn’t out selling insurance then he was
at one of his many organization meetings.
Many times he was not at home for sup-
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the way it was, he had to be where he 1963.
thought he needed to be. The time when
he was home, his favorite thing to do was
to lay on the couch and read the news-—
paper, magazine or a book and drink pop.
You would say something directly to him
and he would never hear you; but if you
were in the kitchen cleaning up after
supper and were talking quietly about
something which you maybe didn’t want
him to hear he would always hear and
comment, asking "Why did you do that”
or “You should have said that"” or "Say
that again”. It used to be so funny to me
that he would hear when you whispered
but when you wanted his attention he
never did hear because he was so en-
grossed in the news.

| think that my father was guided to
sell the agency because they sold it in
March and the following July, 1949, he
was killed in an automobile accident. He
was only 50 years old and it seemed
incredible to me that he was dead. He left
my Mother in very good financial cir-
cumstances. She continued to work at the
agency for a while. He had several real
estate ventures he had invested in and
she decided that she would put all the
funds together in an estate and let the
bank advise her on how best to handle
the investments my father had made. It
proved to be a very good plan for her
because she had very adequate income to
live on and didn’t have any of the wor-
ries of people coming to her asking for
loans or investment capital.

She would simply say, "Go and pres-
ent your plan to the bank and if they ap-
prove it’s fine with me.” She was off the
hook by having the bank be her money
manager. Mother continued to live in Salt
Lake in her home on Michigan Avenue
with my Aunt Ethel until the summer of
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FAMILY HISTORY - CYRIL AND MARY KEARL
Chapter Twelve - World war ||

While | was at Utah State | had an
educational deferment from the draft, but
everyone knew that as soon as the army
could absorb and train all of the current-
ly available men that deferments would be
cancelled and we would be called up for
service so every young man of military
age was looking for an opportunity to get
into a military program that would be
exciting and one in which we might rec-
eive an officers commission. This was 1942
and the invasion of Africa had just start-
ed. Women were not drafted and could not
enlist in those days.

| had found a program that trained
Meteorologists. It required a training
period of eight months at either the
University of Chicago, Stanford, or at the
Univ. of California. | applied, was accep—
ted, and was assigned to a class starting
in June of 1943 at U.C. — Berkeley.

Private Kearl in 1945.

First | had to complete Basic Train-
ing. In March | was inducted at Fort
Douglas in Salt Lake City which was then
the headquarters of the Ninth Service
Command and one of their Induction

Centers. | think that | have never felt so
completely alone as that first day in the
Army at Fort Douglas.

| was then sent to Fresno, California
for my basic training. The army had built
a number of temporary Basic Training
Centers around the United States. Basic
Training Center #8 (BTC #8) in Fresno
consisted of acres of stark single story
sheds covered with tar paper built on
their County fair grounds. Basic Training
lasted eight weeks. It was a long hot, hot
summer and each day the "meat wagon"
(ambulance) carried men who had col-
lapsed from heat prostration off the drill
field. The training included instruction
in close order drill and lectures in the
use of weapons, indoctrination, first aid,
and then you went on to an Air Force
specialty school. We were allowed only one
pass during the two months of basic
training and on that great day we rented
bicycles and pedalled through the city
park, the zoo, and finally had dinner at
"Omar Kyhams", the best restaurant in
the city.

In June we were told that our metrol-
ogy class had been postponed until fall,
and then in August that the program had
been cancelled. Earlier classes had pro-
vided all the meteorologists that were
needed.

Because | could type, not expertly, but
passably, | worked as a clerk until | was
reassigned. This spared me of the dis—
agreeable jobs at camp. K.P. (Kitchen
Police) was the most hated of all the camp
jobs. The mess halls were enormous. The
days duty started at 4:00 in the morning.
Preparing, serving and then cleaning up
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after each meal took most of the time. In
the few minutes left between meals there
was always the large mess hall to scrub
and some food to prepare. The
K.P. pushers (supervision) were usually
misfits who could qualify for no other
useful job. They were difficult to get
along with. At night after K. P. you went
to your barracks exhausted and collapsed
on your bunk.

Since the meteorology program was
cancelled | was assigned in late July of
1943 to the Army Specialized Training
Program (ASTP). This program was Univ-
ersity Education Program in Engineering,
Foreign Languages, etc. It was to have
~been a 6 quarter, 2 year program cul-
minating in a 2nd Lt.’s commission. | was
sent to a re—assignment center at the
Univ. of Utah in Salt Lake City where |
was then assigned to my permanent
University. They had set up rows of
double deck beds in the field house at
the U of U. With the exception of privacy
(we all lived in one large room - the
basketball court), a place to keep our
gear (we each had one small locker), and
adequate rest room facilities for that
many people, it was great. | had dates
with Mary two or three times a week and
for me this was a very pleasant time in
my life.

Finally, three weeks later, | was given
my permanent assignment at the Univers-
ity of Indiana and in late August of 1943
| arrived at Bloomington. | completed two
quarters in engineering while | was
there. Nothing of note happened in those
six months at Indiana. The only incident
that impressed me was on a Saturday
night when many stayed out beyond the
midnight curfew and our Company Com-
mander, Captain O’Neal, pulled a bed
check. Wasn’t | lucky that | was engaged

and stayed home on weekends and read.

Me in front of Memorial Hall where |
lived for the six months that | was at I. U.

From midnight on, as the fellows got
back to the barracks, they were sent
over to the field house and were marched
the rest of the night. With typical army
logic, the guys who got in one minute
after midnight marched 7 hours, while the
worst offenders who might have got back
only a few minutes before sun-up just
before reveille marched only a short time.

Me studying at Indiana University.

| grew to dislike the Army. Mostly the
conditions of service; a lowly private was
ordered around, his life organized and
arranged for him. | was too much of an
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individualist to like this regimentation.

In February 1944, ASTP was termi-
nated and | was transferred along with
most of the rest of the fellows at Indiana
U. to the 20th Armored Division at Camp
campbell, Kentucky. | had had one year
of Engineering at Indiana much of it a
repetition of the work | had done at Utah
State but it had been pleasant.

The 20th Armored was a hewly
activated Division that was formed from
the training personnel who had worked
with a number of other Divisions that had
been formed, trained, and shipped over-
seas from Camp Campbell. All of the non-
commissioned positions in the new divis—
jon were already filled and we, who had
been shipped in from the discontinued
ASTP Programs were the warm bodies
used to fill out the private ranks. It was
a very discouraging situation to be
in. Even our Commanding Officer, General
Fredendall, had been the guy who failed
at Kasserine Pass in North Africa and had
been shipped home to train troops.
Because of the high score | had made on
the mechanical aptitude par of the Army
General Classification Test, | was assigned
to the Service Battery of the 412th Arm-
ored Field Artillery Battalion. An Armored
Field Artillery Bn. has five batteries,
headquarters, three firing batteries, and
a service battery. The firing batteries
consisted of 105 mm howitzer guns mount-
ed on the open chassis of a medium
(Gen. Patton) tank. The tank carried the
gun, personnel, and it’s short term supp-
ly of water, gas, and ammunition.

Our Service Battery resupplied it,
usually daily and at night. We had a
motor pool of about 30 trucks. One car-
ried water, one food, and the remaining
trucks carried gas or ammunition. | was
made the driver of a 2 1/2 ton gasoline

truck.

The trucks had open cabs with canvas
tops. | had a Private First Class rating
and had an assistant driver, Pvt
Leonhardt. Our section Sgt. Dowdy, and
his assistant, T-4 Mooney, were a couple
of pretty ordinary fellows. We spent
eleven months training before going
overseas. Most of the training consisted
of field exercises.

Most of the summer the training areas
were covered with a 2" layer of fine dust
produced by the tank treads. We spent
one month at Ft. Knox and a month on
maneuvers (War Games) near Gatlinburg,
Tenn in the fall.

while | was in Kentucky, Mary and |
decided that we wanted to get married. In
June, 1944, she came to Kentucky. | got a
three day pass and we were married in
Hopkinsville, Kentucky by a Minister of
the Christian Church there, a Reverend
Shuster. | was so green that | didn’t
know that | was expected to pay the
minister who married us. Mormon Bishops
were never paid, and | didn’t pay
him. For years afterwards we regularly
sent him a big box of chocolates at
Christmas to try and ease our guilty
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consciences.

TheFurst 'C‘ristian Church in Hopkinsvlle
where we were married in_June 1944.

On our only furlough Mother had a
photographer in Mt. Clemens make a
wedding picture of us. | thought it was a
terrible picture and refused to have any
prints made of it. Years latter | found a
dozen copies that my dear old Mother had
had made. Because of her you children
have a wedding picture of us.

August 1944 - Mary and | in our
wedding picture.

We only had $78.00 between the two of
us at the time we were married. | wonder
about the courage of the young now days

but then we weren’t afraid of anything.
We stayed in a Hotel in Hopkinsville on
the night of our marriage. It was hot,
hot, hot. Few homes or businesses had air
conditioning in those days. There was a
fan in our hotel room but it’s bent blades
kept hitting its housing and kept us
awake when it was turned on. | worked
on it the better part of the 3 days of our
honeymoon. By bending the blades |
finally got it so that it worked fairly well
and we could sleep by the last night we
were there.

On our wedding night we went to a
movie, “The Desert Song", starring
Dennis Morgan. The remainder of our
three day honeymoon was spent trying to
locate a room to live in, in Clarksville,
Tennessee. It was extremely difficult to
find homes with rooms to rent. The towns
around the camp were crowded. Most ww
Il Army camps were newly built near
towns which had no provisions for army
wives. Local citizens soon learned how to
squeeze all they could from this new
source of income. The townspeople seem-
ed skeptical that you were really marri-
ed. They liked the money but resented
servicemen.

Mary at an intersection of two of

Clarksville's streets in 1944

We found a room with an elderly
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couple who were in their 80’s. He had
been the sheriff of Clarksville. They were
a part of the faded south. Their home was
antiquated and dirty. Later we rented a
room from the Harley Fite family. They
were very nice people. He was the pres~-
ident of the small Austin Peay College
there in Clarksville. It was about the size
of a high school in Salt Lake City.

As a private | made $50.00 a month
and had an allowance of $28.00 for Mary.
Our room cost $10.00/week and the re-
maining $38.00 we spent on bus fares,
food and a little entertainment. (Very
little of the latter.)

Mary and | on the steps of the
Austin Peay College.

Mary washed her clothes out by
hand on a scrubbing board and dried
them in the sun on a clothes line outside.
No one had automatic washers or clothes
dryers. Because of the rats that ran
around on the dirt floor in the basement
of the Fite home | kept Mary company
while she washed. We cooked on a very
small one lid stove that we also used to
heat our room. Actually, in Tennessee we
needed very little heat.

| had to be on the post for reveille at
6:30 in the morning and stood retreat at

6:00 in the evening, so | usually got home
to Mary at 9:00 or later after a 25 mile
bus trip from camp and | had to leave at
4:30 in the morning. | never got enough
sleep and on many a morning | would
sleep right through the alarm, wake up in
a fright and then have to pay for an exp-
ensive taxi ride out to camp. One night,
on the way home from camp, | fell asleep
and went almost to Nashville before |
woke up. | had to catch the next bus
back to Clarksville and by that time it
was almost morning and time to go back
to camp. The buses were converted new
car carriers and were a strange kind of
vehicle.

Cyril making candy in our room
in Clarksville.

We treasured every free moment. We
mostly we did a lot of walking about town
for our recreation. Occasionally we’d see
a movie. There was a drug store in town
that sold a big glass of lemonade for a
dime and when we really wanted to do
something special we’d walk down and get
a glass. It was a real treat when Dad
would send us some extra sugar ration
stamps and we’d make a batch of fudge.
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Most luxuries were rationed during the
war but because he was manager of a
sugar factory, Dad could get a few extra
sugar and gas stamps. The gas ration was
3 gallons per week.

We had a couple of three day passes
and on one we went to Evansville and to
Nashville on the other. When we went to
Nashville we went with a country couple
who came from Texarkanna, Okla and who
had an old car. Thanks to Dad we were
able to furnish the gas ration tickets
When we got there we went window shop-
ping at the Montgomery Wards Store and
then we went to the "Grand Ole Opry". in
those days the Grand Old Opera was held
in a big drafty old barn full of wooden
benches. There were a handful of people
in attendance. They presented continuous
musical numbers all evening long. Minnie
Pearl and Ernie Tubbs were the star
performers. After we listened to the
Grand Ole Opry for what seemed hours
the couple with the car decided to go
back to Clarksville our big weekend in
Nashville ended. It was very disappoint-
ing to us.

Mary in Mt. Clemens in early
1944 before our marriage.

On Cy’s only furlough before we were

married we went to Michigan. We stopped
in Chicago for a day on the way to Mich-
igan. Most large cities had lots of free or
inexpensive entertainment for servicemen
who were passing through. | remember
seeing a play in Chicago called "The Voice
of the Turtle" by Carl Van Druten.

We got our orders to go overseas and
had one last furlough and went to Mich—
igan. Mary had been pretty brave to face
the uncertainties and the hardships of
staying with for those few months. Small
southern towns whose facilities are stra-
ined by an unexpected soldier population
are ugly places to live in. On one fur-
lough trip | remember standing up all the

way to Mt. Clemens while Mary sat one
our suitcase in the aisle.

™ UCER,

Cy buying the Sunday paper.

in January 1945, | was sent overseas.
Mary went to San Francisco to stay with
her parents. She worked for a draft
board there. In the early days of the
war everything went wrong in the South-
west Pacific and Admiral Ghormley was
replaced by Admiral "Bull” Halsey in an
effort to improve morale.



Halsey brought his whole staff with
him. Mary’s Father returned from New
Caldonia to San Francisco where he was
assigned to the Ninth Service Command as
Naval representative for the Selective
Service. He had been a Personal Officer
at Admiral Ghormiey’s Advance Base in
the SW Pacific at Noumea, New Caledonia.

Mary in front of Draft Board #91 in
San_Francisco.
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. PERSONAL HISTORY OF MARY AND CYRIL KEARL
Chapter Ninetaen - The Early Years in Chicago.

The Hotpoint Plant in Ghicago was &t
18th South and Central, just off the
isenromar Exprasxay st s mies dus

in Cicero. Cicoro was
T s caimtroiied cuing
ne ronbiton. period of the 1920's

north nalf until he wiped them out at he
Valentine's Day Hassacr. Cicoro was full
of Capons Legends. He was a folk hero to

barad the smell gifts he gave them when
they were in trouble and they forgot he.
roally was a vicious Killer.

ved to Chicago in the fall of 1986
and stayed in a hotel in Oak Park anc
fam

got acquainted with their new hame.

Mary and | negotiated with a builder
nameg £4 Keim 1o builg a house for us

Sub-Division of

in the Arrowhead

20 we ronte
o in Wheaton on Blanchard

Chare. house.during thoss eoid winter
woeks.

We had paid $22,000 for our house in

new home
fon cost us $38000 and interest
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rates had gone up to 8% so once again
we had to dig deep to pay for our new
home. As usual we finished much of the
house ourselves. More sweat equity. Mary
and | agreed to do all of the interior
decorating and the landscaping.

basement were full of his equipment and
other treasures. | spent my time trying
to keep holes in a leaky old boiler for
the furnace plugged so we wouldn’t
freeze. We were cold most of the time.
At the end of our stay | found that tooth

picks and match sticks were excellent
plugs for the hot water boiler.

BIRRL R F

The staircase in the new Arrowhead
house that Mary and | painted.

Each night we would get into our
paint clothes and hustle over to the
Arrowhead and paint — desperately try-
ing to keep one step ahead of the car-
penters.

1967 - Alan loafing in the bedroom of
of the Blanchard House.

While we lived at the Blanchard
house the kids had fun exploring in that
big old house. The previous owner had
been a Dentist and the attic. and the

In February our new home was fin-
ished and we moved out of the Blanchard
House and into our new home.

The week end that we were to move
Chicago had a record snowfall of 27" in
one day.

1967 - The new _home, under construction,

about the time of the big snow.

It was more snow than the snow remov-
al equipment could take care and we
were isolated for three days. People all
over the city were stranded, and had to
stay overnight in motels, schools, and
homes that were often only a few miles
from their homes. Alan was going to
school in Arrowhead, about three miles
from where we were temporarily living
and was stranded in Arrowhead for three
days in Arrowhead. We knew Don Payton,
the Hotpoint Industrial Designer, and Al
stayed with them until we could get to
him three days later.
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A near misfortune happened as we
moved into our home on Tomahawk. |
was backing a rented truck full of furn-
iture as Gary guided an aluminum ramp
onto the front porch for me. His leg got
caught between the end of the ramp and
the garage. He could very easily have
lost his leg but very fortunately it was
only badly bruised.

Shortly after we moved to Chicago a
very touching event happened. We were
attending church at the Ward House in
Westchester. One Sunday Gary got sick
so we all went home early except for
Alan. | asked the Bishop if he would br-
ing him home since he wanted to stay
and Bishop Lee live nearby. Late in the
afternoon | realized that he hadn’t come
home and called the Bishop and found
out that he had forgotten Alan. Mary and
| Jumped into the car and headed to the
Westchester Ward. At Oakbrook we saw
this tiny little 8 year old boy walking
along the shoulder of the road. It was
Alan. He had walked better than three
miles. He was trying to get close enough
to home so that the quarter that he had
in his pocket would pay for a call home.
| could have wept.

That spring we did the landscaping.
| had brought a large bag of bluegrass
seed from Louisville. Enough to make

three plantings. One week end while’

Mary and | were back in Louisville gett—
ing shrubs the fellow came to grade the
yard and told the boys that it would be
a good time to seed. They went out and
sowed all of my seed. The seed was soO
thick you could hardly see the ground
for the seed. | was furious, but it rained
and the grass came up and we had a
beautiful lawn. Del brought us a batch of
pine trees for our back yard which are
now 50 feet tall.

There was some resentment at Hotpoint
because | had taken one of the good jobs
that some of the old timers thought
should have been given to the local boys
but they finally got over it and we set-
tled into life in Chicago.

Shortly after we got settled in
Chicago, GE decided to consolidate the
GE and Hotpoint Refrigerator operations
and move all but the factory supervision
to Louisville.

1968 — The new house in the Newgate
Sub-division in Louisville.

in 1968 | moved back to Louisville as
Manager of Production Engineering for
the three Refrigerator factories (Loui-
sville, Chicago, and Bloomington). We
proceeded to have a house built for us
in the Newgate Sub-division in North-
field. It was in the general area we had
lived in in St. Matthews before we went
to Chicago. We contracted to build a
house that was almost like the house we
had in Chicago except that most of the
rooms were a little larger and we added
many new features. We were excited
about it. | moved to Louisville and
boarded with a widow lady in St.
Matthews while it was being built. The
house was just nicely started when GE
decided to keep a small engineering
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Aprai; iy, 19686 |

opportunity for me but Mary had to give

&
A t d up her new home.
ear pPOln e The 60’s were ending. In many ways

they had been failures. These were the

years when Elvis Presley horified us

Manager-PrOdHCt respectable people with the suggestive
: gyrations of his hips and every teenager

® ® imitated him. The counter culture had

HR been born and yet as a nation we had

Englneer"‘g' entered one of the longest period of sus—
{ tained economic gowth in our history.

Cy Kearl has been appointed Man-
ager-Product Engineering for House-
hold Refrigerator effective April 15,
according to an an-
nouncement by
Philip Drieci, Man-
ager-Household Re-
frigerator.

In his new posi-
tion, Kearl will be
responsible for all
HR Engineering
personnel in the
Chicago / Cicero ” o his dorm at Cornell in the fall of 1965.

area. in 1965 Edward graduated from High
Kearl joined General Electri¢c in  school and started in college at Cornell

1949 in Erie, Pa., following gradua-  in the industrial Labor Relations school.
tion from the University of Michigan it was a very select program and he
with a B.S.M.E. degree. In 1955 he  managed a "B" average. In 1967 he be-
was transferred to Household Refrig-  came discouraged and wanted to change
erator in Louisville, Ky., and in Sep- his major. | advised that he lay out of
tember, 1966, he joined Hotpoint’s HR  school for a year.
as Manager-Evaluation Engineering.
Prior to his new appointment he was
Manager-Production Engineering.
Kearl is a licensed Professional
Engineer and holds one patent.

Del, Marj, Steve, and Ed in front of

The announcment of my appointment
as Manager of Engineering.

group in Chicago and asked me to remain ol , o As
as the Manager of that group. It was 1969 - Ed, Mom Walker, and Mary at Ft.
both good and bad for us. It was an Leonard Wood where Ed took his basic.
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During that year, while he was work-
" ing at Ingersoll Rand as a dock he lost
50# and his draft became imminent.

Ed volunteered for the draft in order
to be able to select his army assignment.
He asked to be trained as a Medic and
instead they sent him to Cooks and
Baker’s School at Ft. Leonard Wood. He
finished basic and then Advanced
Individual Training at Fort Leonard Wood
as a cook.

To avoid going to Vietnam as a cook
he applied for Officers Candidate School
and was sent to Infantry OCS at
Ft. Benning, Ga. He did very well there,
graduating 8th in his class overall and
2nd academically and was hamed to the
commandants list.

He was sent back to Ft. Leonard
Wood to Cooks and Bakers School as an
instructor and then to get out of cooks
and bakers school he volunteered for
duty in Vietnam.

Ed was in Vietnam for 6 months. Most
of his time there was spent leading a
Platoon in the field on search and des-—
troy missions in the Central
Highlands. They were supplied by heli-

copter drops. It was a different war than
any fought before.

Ed at O’Hare on his way to
Vietnam in the Fall of 1969.

His mother sent him regular weekly
packages with some socks to replace the
wet ones and always some interesting
food.

1970 - Ed and his platoon on a
Search and Destroy Mission.

It was a bad time for our country.
Neither we nor Edward were in agree—
ment with the war. It was a war we
couldn’t win. It was not supported by
the Viet Namese, our reasons for fighting
were not clear. Edward did what he had
to do. He didn’t run away to Canada or
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pull strings get into a National Guard
Unit and he wasn’t involved in any of
the nasty incidents in Vietnam that were
reported after the war was over such as
the massacre at Mei Lae.

Our country’s leaders falsely believ—
ed in a "Domino Theory". (If one country
became Communistic then all of Southeast
Asia would soon follow.) Soon it became a
personal thing with Johnson and his ego
was such that he would not find a pol-
itical solution. He became paranoic about
the war. It wasn’t popular and wasted
much of our nation’s wealth.

In three years more than half a
million Americans would be fighting in
Southeast Asia,almost a hundred thous-
and would be killed or wounded, and we
would have fought longest war in Ameri-
can history. Ed was trapped between
contending forces in a world he didn’t
make. We were proud of him.

1970 — Supply by Helicopter.

During the six months he was in
Vietnam he was wounded twice. The first
time it was a leg wound from a booby
trap that used bamboo spears and the
second time his platoon was hit at night
by shrapnel from hand grenades.

¥

1970 - Ed in a foxhole in Vietnam.

He had a broken skull, a broken jaw
and several wounds on his arms and
chest. They were very serious and led to
his medical reiease from the army. He
later had a plastic plate put in his head
to replace missing scull bone.

A : ’ i #

"1

S

1970 - Ed at a bivouac in ietna.

He was hospitalized first in Vietnam,
then in Japan and finally was brought
back to the Great Lakes Naval Hospital
on a stretcher. Every day for a couple of
months Mary and | made the long drive
up to the Hospital at Great Lakes to visit
him. He was a very lucky boy to be alive
and not a vegetable for the rest of his
life.
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After they rel-ased him from the
Hospital he w 5 on a convalescen: leave
for £ months and double dipped (ne was
still in the Army an was also worlking for
GE as a stock boy). During that time he
got his leg caught by a fork lift truck.
The accident cut a couple of tendons and
he was on crutches for several weeks
because of it. '

The accident was caused by inade-
quate training from his supervisor at GE
but because of his loyalty to me he nev-
er complained about it nor asked for
compensation from GE because of an
injury caused by a badly run plant. He
had real justification to sue GE and
would have won his suit.

1971 - The bride and groom. Ed and Sue.

Ed had met a girl from Glen Ellyn,
Susan Menzel, who was graduating from
the University of lllinois that spring,
1971. They decided to get married. His
cousin Steve wanted to come to the wed-
ding and Gary went to the airport to
meet him and bring him to the wedding.
Steve had a heavy beard and there was
some confusior in the instructions. They
mis~cd each other and both of them
mi=sed the wedding. Marty was on his
mission so he also missed the wedding.

1971 - Ed and Sue at their wedding
Breakfast.

1971 - Sue’s barents. June and Harry

Menzel at the wedding breakfast.

After their marriage he and Sue
went to Ithaca where Ed finished his
studies in Labor Relations. He did very
well in the remaining three years there.
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He was a student assistant for the Dean
of the College, heiping him to arrange
labor conferences at the University. He
was on the deans list much of the time.

At his graduation Ed decided that he
should have some experience with a labor
union and he accepted a job with the
union that represented hospital workers.
He handled negotiations and contracts at
the headquarters in New York very near
Times Square.

Ed’s office at Times Square in
New York City.

i

he Fall of 1971 - Ed and Sue at the
Cloisters in New York City.
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eating at restaurants only enough to
learn a little about the native cuisine. We
learned to like crepes and frites and
have not found their equal any place in
the U.S. At nights we slept in the van at
campgrounds. Most Europeans had a one
month vacation each year and they spent
much of this vacation camping.

Waiting for the boat to cruise
up the Rhine River.

Both Gary and | had cameras and we
took over 700 pictures during our 2
month tour of Europe. The centers of the
medieval cities were usually lighted at
night and Gary would walk around them
taking pictures.

Jamie. Gary. and Alan feeding ducks in

Looking across the Wesser River

to the University City of Heidelberg.

On the trip up the Rhine | drove the VW
while the rest of the family were on a

boat. He and | took dozens of duplicate
pictures of the castles that we saw as we

traveled up the Rhine from Bonn to
Coblenz. We loved Germany and Switzer—
land the best of all the countries we
visited. The Germans were a friendly and
nelpful people.

e

Geneva, Switzerland.

Switzerland was very clean and
prosperous country and the people seem-
ed honest. We came home from Europe
with Val St. Lambert Crystal for Jamie,
Ed, and Gary, and linen for Jamie from
Belgium. Mary and Jamie bought Swiss
Dirndl Dresses and Gary bought a Revox
Sound System from Switzerland.

St. Mark’s in Venice.

in ltaly we camped across the bay
from Venice and went on the Vaporona to

Chapter Twenty — Page 164.




see the city. | think that none of us
were too impressed with Italy.

The Volkswagen Van that we camped in.

We had made out our own itinerary
using the Michelin Green Guide books
and | think that we saw most of the
important places in the parts of Europe
that we visited.

Martin went to the University of
Utah when he finished at Wheaton Centr-
al. Mary’s mother was getting older and
we thought it would be well to have
someone nearby to visit her and take
care of any problems she might have.
Marty started with Geology as his major
since that was what was recommended on
an aptitude test that he took.

Martin on his mission in Argentine.

When he finished his Freshman year

at the U of U he decided that he too
would like to go on a mission and was
called to the Argentine Mission. He spent
most of his mission in the interior of
Argentine and served in Resistencia,
Cordoba, and other northern cities. His
experience was different than Gary’s,
having the benefit of a maid/cook.

Martin in Mexico City.

When he finished his mission we
decided to meet him in Mexico City and
then drive back to Chicago with him. We
had a wheel bearing go out on us about
50 miles from Santilla, Mexico. | didn’t
know how fiuent | was in with my two
Semesters of Spanish and my sign lan-
guage. | got the bearing replace in an
alley that served as a garage for a com-
petent Mexican mechanic but we were
late in meeting Marty at the airport in
Mexico City.

Mary at a street market in Pueblo.
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Al of us had our share of Monte-
zuma’s revenge. Only Martin seemed tO
be free of the bugs you find in Latin
America. He often cleaned up outr plates
at meals because the rest of us were too
sick to eat. We saw lots of beautiful
country and the ruins left behind by the
Indian Cultures of Mexico.

Three serpents at Tetiohuacan.

We visited the pyramids at
Tetiohuacan and foliowed the route that

Veracruz to Mexico City to conqguer the
Mexicans. We visited the silver city of
Toluca.

We were hit broadside by a Mexican
bus in Monterey. After | paid my $15.00
fine for letting a bus run into the side
of my car we Iimped back home to
Chicago. Fortunately Marty’s Spanish was
better than mine and we made it through
this disaster. I’ll never again drive my
own car in Mexico. i’ll rent one and let
the Mexican Rental Car have the wreck.
We had a good time, enjoyed the scenery
but probably won’t go back again soon.
The trip was spoiled by the depressing
amount of poverty all over the country.
There were beggars at every corner and
it was difficult to know whe was in real
need and which ones were a carefully
rehearsed act.

Marty and Jayne,

Marty had been dating Jayne Redd
~while was at the U. They had a kind of
understanding during his mission. Jayne
came to Chicago for her vacation those
two summers to get acquainted with us.
Tthey corresponded regularly while he
was on his mission.

Marty and Jayne at their wedding

in the Salt Lake Temple.

In December, after his mission, Marty
went back to the U of U . He and Jayne
continued to date, in February were
engaged to be married, and were married
in the Salt Lake Temple in June of 1973.
The lived in Student Housing at the U.
and Marty finished his education.
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Going through the "Big Hole"” in
the Yampa River.

I R e R e
Marty’s honeymoon was an nilere

ing one. Jayne’s father, wayne Red,

a lot of river running and so the Redd’s

b}

and the Kearl’s and the newlyweas went

down the Yampa river from Craig, Color-
ado to Vernal, Utah for their honeymoon.
IT was a good way to get acquainted with

your in-laws.

Eating a meal on the honeymoon cruise
down the Yampa.

We all slept out under the stars
except for dayne and Marty who had a
tent, the honeymoon cabin, pitched for
them some distance from the rest of the
group.

W
Our camp on one of the trips down

the Middle Fork of the Saimon.

it was our introduction to River
Running. During the following years we
went on other trips down the middle fork
of the Salmon and the Yampa. When we
went over Ruby Falls on the Salmon one
of our rafts broke a seam and another
flipped over but we managed to get them
reloaded and repaired to complete the
trip. The Salmon is in a wilderness area

with no roads in it. Once you leave
Chaltlis, for five days you have no way to
get out. Cy got washed overboard on the
Salmon but Mary didn’t let him drown.

Going through a bad rapid on the Salmon.

Mary is on that raft someplace.
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During these years we witnessed the
"Days of Rage" when the counter-culture
was popular among the young people. |
remember the day when Martin Luther
King was killed. That evening when we
went home from work the Negroes were
burning and looting Chicago’s inner city.
Between Hotpoint and the city you could
see the fires and the smoke from the
fires the Negroes had started in protest
to his murder. No one dared to go into
that area. For weeks after that Negroes
were selling loot they had taken from the
stores that had been broken into. | went
into town the following weekend and a
Negro approached me with a paper bag
full of jewelry that might have been
junk or maybe expensive jewelry.

Chapter Twenty ~ Page 168.




PERSONAL HISTORY OF MARY AND CYRIL KEARL
Chapter Twenty One - The Later Years in Chicago

1972 - Jamie in _her nurses uniform.

Jamie decided to attend Brigham
Young University following her gradua-
tion from Wheaton Central. She originally
started studying Psychology but shifted
to something more practical.

Filling up with gas at Buford,wWY.

At Christmas — 1972 we all went out
to Mary’s mothers for the holidays. We
- caravaned out driving in two cars. Just
outside of Cheyenne at Buford, Wyoming
we stopped to get gas and exchanged
cars. Mary and | drove off and after
some time noticed that the other car
wasn’t following us. We slowed down and

finally after some time we went back to
see what was the matter with them. Here
they were still parked at the service
station, bar, and post office. | had the
keys to both cars in our car. For a mon-
th or so after that | kept getting mail in
Salt Lake, Wheaton, and at work that
they had written at Buford while they
were waiting for us to return with the
keys. The old Santa gifts at Christmas
that year focused on this incident.

Jamie and Mary at the U. Hospital
{ on New Years Eve.

At Christmas we keep a tradition that
was started in Mary’s family of giving

| funny gifts. Mary once got a case of

peas, which she hated, for Christmas.
The day before we left to return to
Chicago 18" of snow fell in Salt Lake. We
left on a Saturday at 6:30 and got as far
as Rock Springs and the roads were
closed. |After a four hour wait we left
and went back to Kimball Junction and
headed to Denver on the southern route.
Fifteen hours later we had finally made
it to Stgamboa‘c Springs.

Christmas was always a happy time
at our house. The night before Christmas
we sang carols, read the christmas story

Chapter Twenty One — The Later Years in Chicago. Page 169

i



and sometirmes acted it out.

There were always jigsaw puzzles to
put together and Christmas cards that
didn’t get mailed before Christmas to
work on.

In 1972, although Jamie was in
Nurses school at the Y, she was doing
her practice nursing at the LDS Hospital
in Salt Lake City. She had been dating a
law student from the U of U, Duane
Burnett. He was the father in their fam-
ily home evening group. We had long
joked with her about meeting and
marrying a potato farmer from Idaho. We
hardly had returned to Wheaton from
Marty and Jayne’s wedding when we got
a call from Jamie that she and Duane

i

wanted to get married.

Christmas Cards on Chri Vv

We quickly returned to Salt Lake
City pulling a trailer full of furniture for
their apartment.

~ They weref married 6 weeks after
Marty and Jaynje’s marriage in the Logan
Temple. They found an apartment down :
below the U. of U. and went back to

school. Just after Jamie received her RN
from BYU the mother in one of the
families for whom Duane was the home
teacher suddenly had labor pains while
they were there making his monthly
visit. Nurse Jamie delivered the baby

and they named her after Jamie. When
she sent the fgther into his house to get
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a pair of scissor to perform an episiot-
omy, if necessary, he came out with a
pair of pinking shears.

At about this time, for want of a
better candidate the Nation elected,
Richard Nixon for President. Not many
people liked him. He was petty, dishonest
and deceitful. People in his administra-
tion were caught trying to cover up
some illegal acts that he had authorized
and he just got deeper and deeper in a
coverup (Watergate) until he was forced
to resign before he was impeached. The
tape records he kept told the nation how
vulgar, mean, and contemptible he was.

TIhe French Destroyer that Gary
served on one summer.

Gary was obligated, when he accept-
ed a Navy Scholarship at the Univ. of
Illinois, to serve four years in the Navy
upon graduation and to serve for 6
weeks during his summer vacations on
training cruises. He did his first one in
the North Atlantic on a NATO exercise.
The second, because of his linguistic
ability in French, was on an American
Destroyer given to the French during
WW II. He learned some language on that
ship that you don’t get at the church
language school.

Gar e F

After his tour of duty was complete,
he, Alan, and our neighbor, Monty
Harmon toured Europe for a couple of
weeks in June & July of 1973. They were
interestediin Mary’s French ancestry and
they took this opportunity to search for
her ancestors records in church
archives in St. Denis and in Appeville.

The Legers had lived in both of
these towris at one time. They didn’t find
any of the Dukes or Kings she must have
had as prqgenitors, only shoemakers and
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farmers, but they did get information on
several generations of her ancestors that

we were not aware of. Being young men,
they were able to look at old church
records that I suspect Mary and I would
have had trouble if we had been there.

Al in a European campground with
our little vellow tent.

They rented a small car and camped
in our small yellow tent, picnicked and
enjoyed themselves.

Gary buying groceries at a

street market.

Al was growing up. He was a scholar
and a good athlete and enjoyed sports
of all kinds. He played Little League
baseball. was a good player, and inspir-
ed and gave stability to the others on
his team.

S

Mary once: drove way up beyond
Madison, Wisconsin to get him from a boy
scout camp because his coach didn’t
think his team could play without him at
a tournament.

Al taking a swing at the ball.

He played baseball and basketball on
church teams. Once he tore ligaments in
a finger and had it in splints but he
took off the splints and played a basket-
bail game in a‘church tournament any-
WA N

wa s

Alan., getting his papers ready to

deliver.

He started delivering Chicago Tribunes
when he was 11 years old. First it was
one route and then they asked him to
carry another one and then another until
he had six routes, more than 200

papers. On Sundays those fat Chicago
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Tribunes completely filled our station
wagon. He would get up at four in the
morning and Mary and | would take
turns driving him around his routes in
our car. He was done by 6:00 and then
went to Seminary at the chapel in Naper—
ville. Several times he and | got stuck
and he would run all the way home,
several miles, to get his mother to come
and get us in the other car to finish the
routes. Driving him was a real strain on
Mary and | and we were glad when he
became 16 and could drive himself.

Driving around those routes was
great drivers education and as a result
he is a very good driver. He was such a
conscientious guy that for several years
he earned one of the college scholarships
that The Chicago Tribune gave to their
outstanding carriers. Each year, at
Christmas his customers wouid give him
over a hundred dollars in tips for his
good service to them.

Alan played Little League Hockey on

team that Harry Menzel, Ed’s
Father-in Law coached.

Alan was a good student and made
almost straight A’s at Wheaton-Warren-
ville where he graduated 3rd in nis
class. He was elected to the Honor Soc-
iety when he was a Junior and was Pres-
ident of it in his senior year.

Al was an ambitious guy. He was a
Fry Cook at a Ponderosa for a while. He
worked for the Tribune soliciting car-
riers and during the summer after he
graduated he worked at nights in a
plastic factory in Wheaton.

Mary pinning the Eagle Badge on Alan.

Alan was active in church and in
scouting and when he was 13 he was
awarded his Eagle Award and then he
went on to get two palms for it.
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PERSONAL HISTORY OF MARY AND CYRIL KEARL
Chapter Twenty Two - Our Move from Chicago

Gary completed his B.S. Degree in
Biology at the Univ. of Illinois and he
graduated in 1974,

Gary graduating from the
University of Illinois

He had met Mima Broadbent from
Champaign, IL and, after a tempestuous
courtship, she accepted his proposal of
marriage.

ar ma on _graduation
at the University of Illinois.

We were already in Utah for the
birth of Daniel and a river trip so we
joined them at the Provo Temple for
their marriage on July 23, 1974.

Gary and Mima at the e of the
Logan Temple where Mi r i
endowments.

Gary, Mima, and her Fathe er i
front of the Prov le on
d that the e rie

Gary had been in the NROTC during
the four years he was at Champaign. He
was the Cadet Commander of his unit in
his Senior Year. The navy paid for his
tuition and some of his expenses during
those years and for this help he was
obligated to serve in the Navy for four
years. He had earned most of the rest of
his college expenses by working for Dr.
Larsen of the Biology Department devel-
oping film taken by the Electron Micro-
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scope in that Department. He had applied
to several Medical Schools for admission
but had not been accepted at any of
them when the time came for him to be
commissioned in the Navy.

Shortly after being sworn into the
Regular Navy he was notified that Rush
Medical School at Presbyterian - St
Lukes in Chicago had admitted him to
their Medical Program. He pled with
every Admiral in the Navy to defer his
service until he was through with Medi-
cal School when he would serve his four
years as a Doctor. They all thought it
was a splendid idea but either couldn’t
or wouldn’t make the arrangements and
he started his Naval Service. I think that
he liked the Navy. After a short training
period he was assigned to a Destroyer in
the Mediterranean Fleet that was sta-
tioned at the Naval base in Athens,
Greece.

He was the assistant Navigator on his
destroyer. He and Mima enjoyed their
stay in Athens and the visits to the
bases that his ship called on while they
were in the Mediterranean.

1973 - Mary and Emer at one of the
Michigan - Illinois Football games.

Mima got a Eurail Pass and followed
the fleet meeting Gary at each port. He

had a reputatation as the sailor who had
a girl in every port. (Always the same
girl, Mima.) Mima operated a mobile lib-
rary for the Navy while they were there
in Athens.

we enjoyed our friendship with the
Broadbents and during those years we
used to go to the Michigan Football
games at Illinois and at Wisconsin visit-
ing with the Broadbents who taught at
the U of I or with my brother Bry who
was a Vice Chancellor at Wisconsin.

Alan, graduated from Wheaton-
warrenville High School in 1976 and went
to the BYU for one year before going on
a mission to southern France. He had
several Chicago Tribune and a BYU
Scholarship to help him with the costs
while he was there. He roomed with a boy
from Wheaton, Jon Williams, and they had
a good time that year, dating more girls
in that one year than in all the days of
Al’s High School years.
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July 1977 - Al and Mary as Alan
was leaving from the Salt Lake Airport for

his mission.

‘He a was a dedicated missionary. He
served his mission in the southern part
of France in the wine making country.
The people of France were not very
interested in religion and it was discour-
aging for him. He was a Zone Leader for
much of his mission.

Al on _his _mission.

His Mission President was Max
Wheelwright who has a summer home in
Bear Lake and with whom we have be-
come very good friends. Alan didn’t bap-
tize anyone while he was on his mission
but he came home more mature and
stronger than when he left. He was an
ambitious, resourceful, and dedicated
young man.

rt i |

At the end of his mission Mary, Martin,
Jayne, and I met Alan in Paris. While we
were in sightseeing in Paris we were
mugged. We were traveling on the Metro
when a young fellow gave Mary a hard
time while she was getting on the sub-
way car. Alan told her to look In her
hand bag and see if she still had her
wallet. Sure enough it was gone. He
grabbed the boy that had hassled Mary
a few minutes earlier and her wallet fell
out of a coat he was holding on his arm
and onto the floor. At the next stop he
got out of the subway car and escaped
into the crowd. We were lucky to have
retrieved Mary’s wallet.

After seeing Paris, we traveled
through southern France and into Spain
and Portugal. We saw the Dordogne Val-
ley. Carcasonne, Avignhon, Roman ruins in
Southern France, a Bull Fight, a local
fete’s, and the Moorish cities in Spain.
we enjoyed the Moorish influence and
stayed in Paradores (castles and resid-
ences operated as motels by the state)
during several of the nights on our trip.

One unforgettable incident occurred
in Madrid when someone broke the win-
dow of our rented car and stole all of my
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camera equipment and Field Glasses
including the pictures we had taken
while on the trip. When it happened we
were parked in the middle of the day on
a busy eight lane highway in front of
the El Prado Art Museum.

Alan and Beckie on the temple

grounds in Mesa Arizona where they were
married in April of 1980.

Alan came home and returned to the
Y. Prior to his mission he had met and
dated Beckie Weinheimer a few times. The
four or five letters they exchanged while
he was on his mission must have been
enough to set the hook. In 1980, at the
end of his Sophomore year at the Y, they
decided to get married.

Beckie and her bridesmaids.
The little one is Janelle.

we made another trip west and went
to the Mesa Temple where they were
married.

Alan and Beckie opening their wedding
presents. Rachel was helping.

They furnished an apartment in
Provo and he and Beckie cleaned class-
rooms and worked at all kinds of jobs to
pay for their college education. He was a
Teaching Assistant in one of the Econ.
classes while he was at the Y.
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ere d rovo
that first year of their marriage.

Their first child, little Heidi, was
born to them in the spring of 1381 just
before Al and Beckie graduated from the
Y

idi at gr ti

eckie, a
from the Y in 1981.

She was born a Micro Cephalic (small
head), and was deaf, had Cerebral Palsy,
and had to be fed with a stomach tube.
Al and Beckie have given her the love
and dedication that has kept her alive.
They feel that there was a purpose in
her birth to them and that when that
purpose has been fulfilled the Lord will
take her from this life of trouble. They
are the quiet hero’s that inspire and

make life easy for the rest of us.

Mary fixing a meal.

with all of the children gone, Mary
felt a vacancy. She began to feel that in
some way she was a failure and hadn’t
accomplished very much in her life. How
could a mother of five very fine children
feel that way? She got a job as an
accountant for Dun & Bradstreet in Glen
Ellyn and went to work. And she was
good at it.

Mary’s mother had a stroke and after
lingering for three weeks, died on
December 24, 1980. She was buried be-
side her husband in the Wasatch Memor-
ial Cemetery. She and Aunt Ethel had
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lived together longer than she had lived
with her husband.

Mary was given two weeks off from
her job at D & B to go to Utah and help
settle the estate.

Aunt Ethel.

Aunt Ethel wasn’t in very good
health so Alan and Beckie volunteered to
stay in Salt Lake City and take care of
her in Mom Walker’s Condo. We apprec-
iated the sacrifice Alan made during his
last semester at BYU by making the long
drive down to the BYU every day to
attend his classes.

After Alan and Beckie moved away to
attend graduate school and before we
moved back to Utah, Aunt Ethel’s became
incapable of staying alone. Jamie tried to
take care of her but was just unable to
do it and also take care of her growing
family so it was necessary to put her in
a nursing home. That spring Alan and
Beckie were driving back to Utah. Mary
quit her job at D & B and went with
them. Aunt Ethel was not doing too well
in the nursing home. Dun & Bradstreet
begged Mary to return and work part-
time or whenever she could. Cy was
retiring in 1983 and Mary felt that she
needed to be home to get the house
ready to sell and to pack for the move.

Our entire family (except Gary) at the

It was very gratifying to find out that D
& B really wanted her to stay with them.
Aunt Ethel improved and was doing quite
well when she fell and became sick in
November. On November 30, 1982 she died
and was buried next to Mom and Dad
walker. She had been like another
Grandmother to our children and grand-
children and they loved her dearly. Mary
was in Baltimore taking care of the new-
born Chase when Aunt Ethel died.

graveside funeral service for
Aung Ethel in 1982,

G.E. through the years had changed
into a very impersonal company. They
had very little loyalty or concern for the
individual and for his growth and needs.
Management was very frank In saying
that people were just another economic
element in making a product not much
different than a chair or table. They
discontinued all design at Chicago. When
I moved to Chicago in 1966 there had
been 4 manufacturing facilities and 2
warehouses there. Because of high manu-
facturing costs many companies in the
area (Sunbeam, etc) had closed their
plants and had moved from the area. The
manufacturing facilities had been depre-
ciated long ago but taxes and labor costs
were high and the processes were be-
coming obsolete and therefore costly. GE
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didn’t want to invest big dollars in an
obsolete and deteriorating operation.

I could have moved to Louisville
when GE and Hotpoint consolidated their
operations, but the Manager of Manufac-
turing asked me to stay in Chicago as
the Manager of Quality Control.

Me and a forewoman inspecting a part
that was made in the plant.

In 1978 the Refrigeration Plant
Manager retired and all of the Hotpoint
operations in Chicago were combined into
one group with the Range Manager in
charge of everything.

Me in Japan to look at the product

that w ere building and sendi over
there to sell in their market.

He and I were never very friendly
and the next five years were not very

happy or satisfying years for me. GE was
slowly liquidating their holdings in Chic-
ago. GE closed the Washer Plant first and
then the Dryer Plant in '81, the Range
Plant in '83 and finally the Refrigerator
Plant was scheduled to be closed in '86.

Tokyo from the Ocura Hotel where 1

stayed while I was in Japan,

The new president of GE, Jack Welch,
had very little compassion or empathy
for GE employees. He sold any business
at GE that wasn’t either 1st or 2nd in
sales in its field. I watched them get rid
of Air Conditioner, Small Appliances,
Vacuums, Hot Water Heaters and many
other products. In 1983 I took the op-
portunity of requesting early retirement.
There were financial incentives that made
it a good thing to do. So after working
34 1/2 years for GE and at the age of 60
I retired.

In 1981, while he was being operated
on to replace a defective valve in his
heart my brother Spencer had died . He
had been very frugal and was wise in
the investments he made. At one time his
holdings were about $4 million. At the
time of his death he was worth $1.4 mill-
ion. I was named the executor of his
estate. It was a distraction from my
disappointments at GE to keep busy with
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his affairs. He left his mistress,
Rosemary Bridges, $800,000, taxes took
$600,000, his debts (mostly margin on his
investments) $300,000 and the rest he
- left to his brothers and sister. Rosemary
was a very greedy person and caused
lots of trouble but the rest of the ad-
ministration went smoothly. None of his
family expected anything from his estate
but each of us received about $40,000.
His death brought us close together as a
family and that was the best part of his
legacy.

The house we left behind in _Wheaton.

Some years prior to my retirement
Mary and I had decided to go to Utah
when I retired. I'm not sure why we
chose Utah. I suppose it was because our
roots were there. However many of our
church practices and policies annoyed
me. Much had changed since I was a
child. We no longer have ward reunions,
Stake Farms have been liquidated, the
stake canneries have been sold, we no
longer work together to build meeting
houses. We no longer have ward gardens.
and bazaars were a thing of the past.
The changes seem to have made the

church more of a business than a
religious organization.

Somehow many of the unique prac-
tices that made the Mormon Culture
distinctive had been discontinued.
Church leaders talk nostalgically about
these activities without realizing that
they have been eliminated. I suspect the
rigid monolithic structure of the church
imposed by “correlation” has destroyed
diversity and individual initiative in
wWards. All decisions are made at the top
and very little input or
advice is taken from the
church membership. Anyway
I miss these things. Still
there was a nostalgia about
the west that brought us
back. Bear Lake Valley lies
in the lap of a mountain
range. It has a comfortable
"old clothes" feel about it.
Its abandoned homes, their
weathered gray walls, the
empty gardens and
orchards, and the barren
sage brush desert were all
part of the attraction. Their
decay suggested lost hope
and loneliness. Our children had all left
the Chicago so there was nothing to keep
us there.

A view of Bg r Lgk rom g[ I[on
vard in Bridgerland.
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We didn’t like hot weather so Florida
or Arizona held no attraction for us. We
bought a lot on the hill above Garden
City in an area called Bridgerland for
$7,000 and we proceeded to design and
build our retirement home.

Qur house in Bridgeriand under

construction. You can just see
it through the trees.

We built a little of our house each
year as we had the money. By the time
we retired the house was framed, the
water, the septic system and furnace
were installed and the electricity was in
the house. All of the inside finishing
still had to be done.

Mary started boxing up things in the
winter of 1983. | hurried to complete an
eight inch telescope that | was making at
the Adler Planetarium. | ground the
reflecting lens myself and assembled the
parts and was proud of the finished
product and we were ready to go. We
sold our house in Chicago ourselves and
were ready for the move to Utah. Alan
who had a few days off from school and
Marty who flew out from Utah were good
to help us with the move. It took two
trips in large U-Hauls to get everything
moved. With the help of fellows from
church we loaded a big moving van and

our truck and headed to Utah. | thought
| would need most of the things we had
collected during 40 years. We didn’t
throw much away. Mary and | could not
possibly have moved by ourselves. Good
old Marty flew out again and helped load
the vans, and helped me drive back and
unload in Utah. He was a very thoughtful
fellow. '

Our farewell to Hotpoint was touching
but we were ready to hang it up. | fig-
ured that | had earned the right to do
just a whole lot of nothing at all.

Russ was very generous and let us
store our furniture and other household
items at an Anderson Lumber warehouse.

Al was able to load up furniture from
Mom Walker’s condo and take it back to
Ohio in a Ryder Van before we returned
the van in Chicago. The furniture had
been stored at the Weinheimers. He and
Beckie were through at Purdue and were
moving to Cincinnati. He had accepted a
job with Proctor & Gamble and they paid
for his furniture to be moved from Utah.
This helped us financially with the move.

Mary and | at one of the retirement
dinners.

Times had changed during the years
| had worked at GE. A "thing" oriented
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culture had ridden in on the wave of
technological changes. We had become
enslaved by manipulators of consumer
appetites. Televised sports had turned
men who should have been out doors into
beer drinking flatulent spectators watch-
ing young athletes romp in gilded play-
pens. The astrodomes were shrines of
tastelessness and over consumption.

Martin and our 2nd hand snow mobile.
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Mary’s Mother had included a provis-
ion in her will that Mary could use her
condominium if she wanted to but it was
such a long drive to Bountiful where
Marty and Jamie lived that we told the
Continental Bank to sell it. They were
very ineffective in getting it sold. It was
vacant for over a year. In December of
1983 Mary and 1 redecorated it, painted
and papered the whole house. In Feb-

ruary we moved our furniture into it and
within

Qur home after we added the garage.

Marty and his in-laws were building
condos on Orchard Drive in Bountiful so
we selected one that we customized for
our own particular needs and tastes. It
has four bedrooms and is very comfort-
able and convenient to both Jamie and
Marty. It is within walking distance of
the businesses that we might want to
patronize. The Salt Lake City bus line
stops right at our back door.

We spend time at either Bear Lake or
Bountiful as our needs and desires dic-
tate but most of the spring, summer, and
fall and part of the winter are spent at
Bear Lake. The winter months in Salt
Lake I audit classes at the U of U. I
have taken classes in investments and
other related subjects and have done

some investing in stocks and did very
well. We were pretty well out of the
market in 1987 before the October dis-
aster. I took some night classes at Woods
Cross High in woodworking.

Mary and I in front of our new

new condo in Bountiful.

Marty and I built some of the
furniture he needed in his boys
bedrooms and I concentrated on
building mirrors. The pleasure of
a weekly one-on-one visit with
Marty was one real benefits of
working in the Woods Cross High School
Shop each Wednesday night.

The next five years were spent slowly
finishing the inside of our home at
Garden City. I keep finding more places
to add on to the house and more things
to do inside and it now looks like I'll
never finish. Gary and Marty helped me
build board walks in front of the house
and a barbecue pit at the side.

In 1986 our neighbor, Ben Dansie,
asked us if we'd like to spend a month
in his condo in Kono -Kaleah in Hawaii.
He twisted our arm. We didn’t fight very
hard and we went. We had a delightful
time. We stayed most of the time on the
big island of Hawaii where his Condo was
but spent a few days visiting the islands
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of Oahu and Maui.

Mary and I in front of Ben Dansie’s
Condo in Hawaii.

Not far away from Ben’s condo was a

beautiful lagoon where we would watch §
the exotic fish with our snorkels. We B

would buy frozen peas and thumb them
out and the fish would swarm around us.
I don’t think we’d like to live in Hawali
for any extended period of time but a
short vacation there was wonderful.

1986 - Mary dowh by the ocean in

Hawaii.

We bought a second hand snow mob-
ile for the children to use in the winter
and a Jeep to explore the back trails in
the mountains. I tell everyone that if
Mary had to choose between me and the

Jeep it would be the Jeep. We have trav-
eled on most of the back trails between
Bear Lake and Logan. We know where
Ephriam’s Grave is and the road to
Willow Flat.

e Jeep Safar
April L9668

The Jeep Rally (Safarl) In Moab.

we've been to Moab several times to
the Jeep Rally’s there at Easter. It is
attended by hundreds of Jeep owners
who have special high strength axles,
gear trains and other equipment and who
want to show off their driving skills and
courage.

1984 - Marty and Jayne’s boat down at
the Marina on Bear Lake,

The first year we were on the Safari,
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by mistake, we were put in a group that
took us on one of the more difficult
trails in the area. We drove up "Widow
Maker Hill*, through “Metal Masher
Gulch”, down "White Knuckle Hill", and
over the top of the Gemini Twins Natural
Bridge. We will never do that again.

Marty’s in-laws, the Redds, have a
nice boat which we can use on the lake
whenever we want to. It’s very pleasant
in the Bear Lake Valley and our grand
children come often for weekend visits.
We usually stay at our home in Garden
City until after Christmas and then move
to Bountiful. That way our grandchildren
can sleigh ride, ski, and enjoy winter
activities. They ski on Beaver Mountain,
eight miles away. It’s relatively inex-
pensive and convenient.

Coming down our drive on a saucer
in the winter:

Nearly every spring we take a month
and travel to visit our children spending
a week at the home of each of them be-
fore traveling on to the next child. They
usually *have several projects for Mary
and I to complete while we’re visiting
them and that makes the visit pass quic-
kly.

The house Ed and Sue rehabbed in
Baltimore. Their’s is the tallest one.

Qur children are all pretty well settled
(for the minute). Ed, Sue and their three
children live in Washington, D.C. area. Ed
completed his course work for a Phd. at
the Univ of Maryland and works for the
Navy Recruiting Service making Economic
Studies for them. While they lived in
Baltimore Edward taught some Econ.
courses for the Univ of Maryland in
their night school. Sue worked for the
Social Security Office in Baltimore. Their
three children, Sarah was born on
11/10/76, Maureen was born on 11/28/80,
and Chase was born on 11/28/82.

Ed, Sue, and Sarah in costume at Lagoon.
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Ed’s office was on the south side of
washington, D.C. It took him a couple of
hours to get down there and when you
take 4 hours out of your day there isn’t
much time left for leisure so they
decided move to Virginia, nearer his
work.

They were sad to leave Baltimore and
the house that they had invested so
much of themselves in. It wasn’t easy to
rebuild a house that is over 100 years
old. It was on Hollins Street only a block
from where H. L. Mencken had lived ail
his life.

1990 - Ed, Sue and the children.

Sue got a transfer to a Social Secur-
ity Office near Ed’s office and they
bought a home in Vienna, VA, just out-
side the "Beltway'. Senator Hatch lives
in their ward.

The new home in Vienna, VA.

1975

Gar d Mi |

Gary’s Destroyer was ordered back to
the US and he spent a year in Phila-
delphia while it was being overhauled
and modernized.

o M ;o -
- All of us eating at "Bookbinders”
in Philly while Gary and Mima were there.

He spent the rest of his 4-year hitch
in Norfolk as a part of the Mediterranean
Fleet which was stationed there. With his
service commitment out of the way he
was free to enter Rush Medical School.

He struggled through Medical School
at Rush working four jobs while Mima
worked at a couple. Gary worked for an
auto parts company, drove bus for the
Chicago Transit Authority, worked for
the Kidney Transplant Team and for
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Rush Univ. operating their audio equip- their clinic.
ment, while Mima taught and worked for

libraries. It was a real grind for them. .y
we helped them when they would let us "
but they pretty well made it on their
own. It was fun having them near to us.
Often Rachel would come home with me on
Friday night and would sleep in our
house and then on Saturday her parents
would come out and get her.

Mima completed the course work for
a Phd at the University of Chicago while
Gary was in school. She gave birth to
two more children making three children
to raise. They also renovated and old
house in Cicero.

Rachel turned eight while they were
in Rochester.

While he was in Columbia, Missouri he
did some unusually successful genealog-
ical research on Mary’s mother’s family.
They had migrated to Missouri from
Kentucky. They were pioneers in that
area and had lived there for some years.

1981 - The house in Cicero that Gary and
Mima fixed up and lived in while

he was going to Medical School.

When Gary graduated he interned
for three years in Rochester, New York

at the Strong Vincent Hospital and then Gary and Mima’s children.

spent two years getting a Masters at the

University of Missouri preparatory to Their children are Rachel who was
teaching medicine. He is now a Professor born on 11/5/76 in Champaign, Illinois.
at the University of Kentucky where he Anna Elizabeth born on 2/22/80 in Chi-
teaches Family Practice and practices in cago, Ill. Susan Fern born on 8/3/81 in
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Hinsdale, Illinois, David Walker born on
9-20-83 in Rochester,New York, and
Matthew who was born on 11/17/83 in
Lexington, Ky.

Anna turned eight in Kentucky.

Martin graduated from the U of U. in
Accounting and became the financial
manager for Forshor. A company that
rents concrete forms and concrete fin-
ishing Equipment and supplies. They
lived in Woods Cross for several years.
In 1986 they bought a home on the hill
above us in Bountiful. Marty is just
completing an MBA Program at the U.
Their children are Janell who was born
on 3/11/74 in Salt Lake City, James
McMinn born on 2/2/76, Joseph Redd on
7/14/77, Martin Edward on 10/20/79, and
Eric on 10/1/83, all in Salt Lake City.

Marty, Jayne, and Janell.

Martin, Jayne, and all their children.

when Eric was only 2 years old he
almost, or maybe did, drowned in a
neighbors fish pond. Only the quick
work of Jamie, the Paramedics, the
Doctor at Lakeview, and the prayers of
all his relatives saved his life.

e

Jamie, Duane, and their family.

Duane graduated from the U or U.
Suma xxx, and a lot of other super-
latives. He got a Law Degree and is the
Credit Manager at Forshor. Jamie works
as a Nurse part time at the VA and does
Home Health Visits - usually on week-
ends. She and Duane live in Woods Cross.
Their children are Daniel who was born
on 6/30/74, Becky on 12/27/76, Garret on

Chapter Twenty Three - Utah. Page 191




Their children are Daniel who was born
on 6/30/74, Becky on 12/27/76, Garret on
11/1/78, Laura on 3/28/80, Lisa on
6/17/83, and Claire on 2/28/89.

Jamie and Mary have a very special
relationship that gives Mary much pleas-

* gm hy l;‘? P
§

Beckie at a Purdue Football game.

Alan and Beckie went to Purdue
University where Alan got a Master in
Business Administration. Since it was s0
close to Chicago we were able to drive
down often and spend a pleasant week-
end with them. We always managed to see
Michigan beat Purdue.

1983 - Alan living in Cincinnati

where he worked for Proctor & Gamble.

when Alan graduated from Purdue he
accepted a job with Proctor & Gamble in
finance. They lived in Cincinnati for a
year or so, then in Tuckhannock, Pa.,
then back to Cincinnati. He had a two

year assignment as Manager of Finance
in P&G’s plant at Iowa City, back to
Cincinnati and then to L.A. where he
supervised the merger of Max Factor into
P & G.

ot

his children.

g v LA
Alan, Beckie and

His children are Heidi who was born on
3/3/81 in Provo. Holly born on Jan 20,
1983 and Mary Leona on July 2, 1986.
Beckie and Alan spend much of their time
and effort in the loving care that keeps
her alive. Boyd K. Packer saw them at a
Stake Conference and was inspired to
use "Care of the Handicapped” as the
theme to his Conference Talk in April of
1991. This is the part of his talk in
which he speaks about their family.

She’s under There Somewhere

At a recent stake conference, I
noticed on the front row a famiI?/ in-
cluding a girl of ten who has palsy
and is deaf. Her father held her so
that she would not slide off the
bench. Their tenderness touched me
deeply. When the meeting ended,
motioned for them to come up to
me, for they were holding back. The
father turned so that I could see
Heidi’s face, which was buried
into his shoulder, and he said
with a smile, “She’s under there
someplace.”

Indeed she is under there some-
place. All of them are under there
somewhere. -
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when he moved to Missouri from
Kentucky during the 1820’s. (The owner
wanted to sell it to us.)

Jamie was responsible to see that the
children kept the areas we occupied
clean. She did this by issuing play mon-
ey for each scrap of paper or trash that
they collected and then redeeming the
script each evening from a store in the
trunk of her car where they could buy
candy with the play money. We had the
cleanest camps in the area. Alan made a
work book for each child and a scrap
book for each family. We tock turns at
cooking meals and washing dishes. Alan

and Gary did most of the planning. It
was a very creative and inteiceling re
union,

Mary and some of her grandchildren
on the hayride that we took.

We also organized a couple of very
successful Kearl Reunions in Laketown.
There were almost 200 in attendance. We
did many of the same things that we had
done at our family reunion at Nauvoo.
Here we had a hayride to the historical
sites in Laketown and Round Valley.

Chapter Twe

1 also helped organize a reunion for
the 50th anniversary of my graduating
class at Preston High in 1991. For this I
published a re-issue of our class year-
book with pictures and a history of what
each member had done in the 50 years
since he graduated.

For a couple of years Mary and I
served as guides at the Paris Taber-
nacle. Paris, my birthplace, had shrunk
until it is about half the size that it was
when I was born. There used to be 2
wards in the city and now there is one.
Stores are closed and homes empty.
During the tour I would tell my group
about how we Kearl children would sit in
the balcony and count
the bald heads in the
audience below. My
ho-hum crusher” was
to tell how the tour-
bus drivers on their
way to Yellowstone
would tell their sight-
seeing groups, "Turn
your watches back 100
years. You are passing
through Paris, Idaho.”
Paris reminded me of
a quotation from
Thomas Wolfe, "Regr-
eting a dream just
lost, and resolving to




PERSONAL HISTORY OF MARY AND CYRIL KEARL
‘Ghapter Twenty Four-The later years in Utah.

In 1378 we tiad + Cyril and Hory We visited the ito of John L
Kearl Family Reunion down at Lake  home in Warsaw and hi
Comber/ang In KontUEKYE e oralre: | luvon twhars
minded of the many happy yeurs we  after ho was driven out of Warsaw
apent In Kentucky and of the tines that cost
e had gone to the Lakes there,

Tom Sawyer's hem
cave he and Becky w

to st
‘ur litle salling oram, Columbla where many of Mary's ancestors
hag livad Thomas.
1886 we had a family reunion at  Turner's oid home and visited the grave
/o0, IL. We gathersd from all over  yard In which many of her ancestors,
th United Sats and canped n wpark _ vers buris.

up above Nauvco. We rented a large
moite hams and used It g8 our hesd-

‘The whole fanily at the site of
John Lovelesss farm at Wersaw 1, We were able 1o go through the hame.
that Mary's encestor Thomas Turner bullt
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capture it next time. We seek the great
forgotten language, the lost lane into
heaven, a stone, a leaf, an unfound door.
So we beat on, boats against the current,
borne back ceaselessly into the past.”

Mary and | in our OFFICE at the
Church Office Building while we
were on our mission.

In May of 1988 we accepted a one
year call to serve in the Family History
Department of the Church. We worked
from 8:00 to 4:00 on the 4th floor of the
Church Office Building taking care of
correspondence with peopie who had
made errors when they submitted Family
Group Sheets to have temple ordinances
performed.

It was interesting. We met and made
friends with many nice people. We learn-
ed some of the details about processing
the paper work to have temple work
done but it was also frustrating. The
church does not change it’s ways very
readily and does not accept suggestions.
Much of what they were doing was in-—
efficient and time consuming but with all
of the free help that is available to the
church in the form of missionaries there
was no incentive to improve. We enjoyed
the year we spent there but we were
happy when our year was over.

in March of 1986 | had a routine phy-
sical examination and found that | had
Cancer of the Colon. It had not become
invasive but it was real. | had an opera-
tion that removed all of the Polyps, the
cancer cells, and half of my Colon. Presi-
dent Ronald Reagan had the same opera-
tion at about this time. | had some con-
cern about the prospect of death but
was pretty well resigned to whatever
would be. | have now had several colon-
oscopies and so far it appears that
all of the cancer cells were removed.

In September of 1991 | found | had
Cancer of the prostate glands and | had
rhem removed. Russ’s son—-in—law Ryan
Larsen, his brother, and his father did
the operation and did a great job. Gary
came cut to lend his moral support to me,
for which | was thankful. It also did not
appear to have spread to other parts of
the body. | seem to heal easily from
operations but | do seem to be suscep-—
tible to this sort of thing. Mary contin-
ues to have excellent health but she
refuses to have an annual physical.

Mary with Marge, Garret, and Joseph
starting out on our Alaska trip.
Shortly after our mission was over we
made a trip to Alaska. We took Delmar’s
widow, Marge, and Joseph and James
with us. It was a long trip. We drove
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over 7,000 miles and went about 2,000
miles on the Alaskan State Ferry.

We drove to Vancouver and took the
ferry over to Victoria and then made the
long drive up to Prince Rupert. There

we boarded a ferry and went up the
inner passage to Skagway. We drove
another long trip over to Anchorage.

Garret’s big Salmon.

we fished a couple of times
without much luck except for Garret who
caught a 25 pound Salmon. One of the
biggest fish I've gyer seen.

Mt. McKinley viewed from Denali Park.

I drove up to Denali Park while the
rest of our group took the train. There
we saw the few animals we saw in Alaska.

The weather was good and we had some
spectacular views of Mt, McKinley.

Dawson City.

we then drove on to Dawson City and
saw the remains of that Gold Rush town
of ‘99. The history and the stories about
the Gold Rush are fascinating.

Then we made the long and rather
boring drive back to Utah. We stopped
in Edmonton and spent a lot of time at
what they claim is the largest Mall in the
world. In Calgary we saw their famous
Stampede and then we went on to Cards-
ton and visited with cousins Arminta,

. Russell, and Lawrence. They were very

hospitable.

The ferry Columbia that we left

Bellingaham, WA on for our 2nd trip
fo Alaska,
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In 1990 Ruth and Ray Wilson asked
us to go with them to Alaska so we flew
to Seattle, took the Alaska Ferry to
Skagway and then came back the same
way. We stopped at several towns on the
way to Skagway, staying overnight and
browsing around at each town and then
catching the next ferry to the next town.
One of our favorite stops was Juheau.

‘ IR

- ary and I in front of the

Mendenhall glacier.

They have a great museum and at an old
gold mining camp they have a fabulous
Halibut and Salmon bake.

Me with a Salmon t élt I caught. ’

Ray and I did some very successful
fishing in Ketchican as the guest of one
of the ferry pursers whose wife cooked
a delicious meal with a halibut we
caught.

Ruth and Mary on th err

we enjoy the trips we make with
these old friends from Utah State and
the mid-west days, the Wilsons.

It seems like all we do is travel. In the
fall of 1991 we visited the Maritime Prov-
inces of Canada and took Mima’s mother,
Fern, with us. The leaves were just
turning and that area was beautiful.

Mar nd I on the docks of C
In 1991 Al was given a special
assignment from P&G of supervising the
merger and move of Max Factor from 'LA.
He spent 9 months at The Pacific Palis-
ades and we made a couple of trips there
to see the area and to visit with him. I
hadn’t seen California in 40 years. Henry
and Renee Lowenthal live in Santa Monica
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and we spent a day with them talking
about old friends and memories of Louis-
vitle where they lived only a block from
us on Indian Ridge Rd. and I car-pooled
with Henry.

Touring Catalina Island in a

Golf Cart.

We saw a lot of California while Alan
was there. California had had tremendous
grown since we were there many years
ago and was a bustling place. I found it
tiring and was glad to get back to our
quiet and restrained Utah.
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